| CASE 7220: McCLELLAN®OTL CORPORATION
/" FOR APPROVAL OF THE CONNOR UNIT ARFA,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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Unit Name 'CONNOR UNIT-EXPLORATORY
Operator ‘McCLELLAN OIL GCORPORATION

August 10, 1981 April 30, 1981

UNIT AREA

" TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

' Sections 21 through 23: All
Sections 26 through 28: All
Sections 33 and 34: ‘All

Y

County :m,upq
DATE OCC CASE NO,\JZ20_— EFFECTIVE  TOTAL | | ,
- APPROQVED QCC ORDER Nafnfé{ DATE ACREAGE STATE FEDERAL LNDIAN-FEE -
Commissioner: Commission: August 12, 1981 5’199 0o 80.00 5,040,00 -0- -0~
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Unit Name CONNOR UNIT-EXPLORATORY -
Operator McCLELLAN OIL. CORPORATION

County

CHAVES )
. | é
E MO\ - &~ TOTAL ~ SEGREGATION ‘
ER_NO.B-6664 DATE ACREAGE STATE FEDERAL __ ~ INDIAN-FEE ___ CLAUSE TERM |
n: . August 12, 1981 5 439 gp 80.00 5,040.00 -0-  -0- Modi fied 5
1981
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Unit Name ___ conNngR UNTT-EXPLORATORY

Operator McCLELLAN OIL CORPORATION
County CHAVES
: STATE LEASE INSTI- - RATIFIED  ACREAGE
- TRACT NO, NO, TUTION SEC, TwWP. RGE, : SUBSECTION DATE ACRES ' NOT
: ) ' : RATIFIED
13 LG-9809 Ag.Col. 22 138 29E N/2NW/ &  NOT COMMITTED - o 80.00 | Sa
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Unit Name

- Operator’ McCLELLAN o171 CORPORATION
c N
County

CHAVES
—
RATIFIED ACREAGE -
RGE, SUBSECTION DA ACRES - NoT -
' RATIFIED LESSEE
*‘—.‘_..\'--
29E N/2NW/ 4 NOT COMMITTED -, 80.00

Sabin: Production Co.
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Unit Name CONNOR UNIT-EXPLORATORY
Operator McCLELLAN OIL_CORPORATION
County _CHAVES.
DATE 5CC CASE WO 7200 EFFECTIVE TOTAL .
LAPPROQVED = OCC ORDER NO.p-4664 DATE ACREAGE STATE FEDERAL INDIAN-FEE
Commission: August 12, 1981 5,120.00 . $0.00 5,040.00 -0- .

Commissioner:

August 10, 1981 April 30, 1981

'UNIT ARFA

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

1§ec:ions 21 through 23: All
- Sections 26 through 28: All
.Sections 33 and 34: ‘ All




© Unit Name CONNOR_UNIT-EXPLORATORY
Operator McCLELLAN OTL CORPORATION o< D
County CHAVES
CASE NO. 7220 EFFECTIVE TOTAL , SEGREGATION
i} DATE ACREAGE STATE FEDERAL INDIAN-FEE CLAUSE TERM
|ssion: August 12, 1981 5 139,00 80.00 5,040.00 -0-  -0- Modified 5
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Unit Name

McCLELLAN OIL CORPORATION

Operator
County CHAVES
STATE LEASE INSTI- RATIFIED ACREAGE
TRACT NO. NO. TUTION  SEC. TWP. RGE. SUBSECTION DATE ACRES NOT
RATIFLIED
13 ' LG-9809 Ag.Col. 22 138 29E N/ 28/ 4 NOT COMMITTED ~ 80.00 sabin

r- »
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EDWARD K. DAVID

- 731 PETROLEUM BUILDING CUNSULTING GEOLOGIST OFF.: 505/622-88%0

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 RES.: 505/622-5267

March 23, 1981

Commissioner of Publie Lands
P. 0. Box 1148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Proposed 9800’ Mississippian Well
CONNOR UNIT .
All ‘of Sections 21,22,23,26,27
28,33, and 34 - T 135 - R 29E
Chaves County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

The following, together with attachments, constitutes Geological Report for
Designation of the Connor Unit Area, Chaves County, New Mexico.

INTRODUCTION

The Conndr Unit encompasses an area prospective for Atoka and/or M1ss1ss1pp1an
gas production. Immediately to the southeast of the proposed unit is the
Franklin Aston & Fair #11 North King Camp Unit (Sec. 35), an Atoka gas discovery
which also flowed gas on completion attempts from the Mississippian "B" (White
Ranch) pay zone. The extreme northwestern portion of the unit includes the Pan
Am #1 North King Camp (Sec. 22), which reached a TD of 9311' just above the top
of the Mississippian "B" porosity. This well is the only test well in the

A proposed unit which- penetrated the Atoka.

ATCKA SAND

The primary objective for the Connor Unit is the Atoka formation, which is pro-
ductive in the adjacent North King Camp Unit, and the Buffalo Valley Field

(T 155 - R 27E), 13 miles to the southwest. The Buffalo Valley Field produces
from several Atoka gas sands in a northwest-southeast aligned channel environ-

ment, and has produced over 65 BCFG and 5807000 BO to 11-1-80 from 29 gas

we]1s on 320-acre ‘proration units. The product1ve area in the field coincides
with the thicker Atoka interval.

As shown on the enciosed cross section, the Franklin Aston & Fair #11 North
ng C (Well A- 3) discovered this Atoka channel sand but Well A-2 and
11 A-4 to the northeast and southwest, respectively, did not find this sand.
displayed on the completion data on the attached cross section, Well A-3
CAOF of.967 MCFGPD + 70 B condensate after acidizing and fracturlng the
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The Connor Unit 35 interpreted to be along the trend of a north-south aligned

—-Atoka channel. A pay development at least comparable to the zone in the

Franklin Aston & Fair '#11 is predicted over most of the unit. However, this
sand could easily become better developed in this channel environment. Also,
3e¥$ralF$h?2nel sands could become developed and productive as in the Buffalo
alley Fie

MISSISSIPPIAN GAS

ﬂlne deep weiis drille
~ ‘However, there is a'p
'“1n the proposed well.

Recent Mississippian gas completions have upgraded two Mississippian zones
as potential gas objectives in this portion of Chaves founty. These zones,
designated as "A" zone and "B" zone in descending -order, are shown on the
enclosed cross section.

Severa] "B" gas pay gas-condensate wells in the "B" zone have been completed

- in the old White Ranch Devonian Field (Sec. 3% - T 11S - R 29E), 12 miles to
the north. Please note on the enclosed cross:section, the “B" zone is extremely

we11 developed but is predominantly water bear1ng w1th a small amount of gas

in the structurally low Sohia #1 Monterey, WelliA-1 (Sec. 27 - T 125 - R 30E),
eight miles northeast. The "B" zone in the Franklin A&ton & Fair #11 North King
Camp, Well A-3, is structurally higher with gas volumes estimated at 100 MCFG
with a:small spray of oil after ac1d1z1ng It is believed that a frac job

in the Franklin Aston & Fair #11 could increase the gas and condensate rate

to a commercial volume in the Mississippian "B" zone. Wells &-2 and A-4 to

the southwest and northeast of the Franklin Aston & Fair #11 Novth King Camr,
respectively, did not have sufficient porosity in this zone to warvant com-
pletion attempts.

Note the clean Timestone in the "B" zone has some porosity development over a

'100* interval in the Franklin Aston & Fair #11 North King Camp. This could be

indicating this well is bordering a thick pay development immediately to the
northwest. Such a well developed pay section can be observed on the electric

log on Well A-1.
| UAY GAS PAY

_ :The Sohio #1 Monterey, Well A-1, was re-entered and completed natural as a
- Mississippian "A" zone d1scovery from 9,746-9,782', This well has produced
. 537,877 MCFG + 6844 BO from 3-78 thru 10 80 and in October 1980 it flowed
- B,339 MCFG. This discovery has never been stimulated with acid or frac. An
:acid treatment in this well should substantially increase the gas production.

orth King Camp area has “tlght" pn zones

d i N
0s ty the “A" zone could become porous and productive

i
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ANTICIPATED TOPS

Laar ]

Yates 960"

e Queen 1,700'
- San Andres 2,310°
. . Abo 5, 910'
o Wolfcamp 7,130'
2 Pennsylvanian 7,800'

K Atoka _ 8,930'

N Mississippian 9,190*
o5 T. D. 9,800’

INITIAL TEST WELL

It is proposed that the Initial Test Well be drilled in Section 27, T 135 -
R 29E, NMPM; and drilled to a depth sufficient to test the prospect1ve pay
zones of the M1ss1ss1pp1an formation. Unit Operator, however, shall not be
required to drill in excess of 9,800 feet.

UNIT GUTLINE:

The Unit Outline includes all full Sections of land of which-at least 50%
will fall within the 250' Atoka isopach contour. The Unit Area is defined
on all four sides by this 250' contour. One dry hole has been 1nc1uded
(Pan Am #1 North King Camp Sec. 22) because more than 50% of Section 22

is within the 250' Atoka isopach, and with 320-acre spacing there are two
locations in the section.

i Section 35 - T 135 - R 29E, NMPM, has not been included in the Unit Area

. even though such land is w1th1n the ‘250" contour, and a portion within the
300' contour. Such Section 35 has been determined as productive and desig-
nated as the Part1c1pat1ng Area for the contracted North King Camp Unit.

A]though ‘the Initial Test Well is to be drllled to a depth sufficient to
‘test the Mississippian. the shallower Atoka is the primary objective for
commercial production, with such commercial production being obtained in the
thicker portion of the formation and within the 250' thickness contour

CONCLUSION

The potential of gas reservoirs in both the Atoka and Mississippian warrants
the forming of a unit for the drilling of a 9,800' Mississippian well. The
outline of the proposed unit covers the acreage considered prospective pri-

marily for the Atoka formation.
Very truly yoursZ

Edward K. David
Certified Professional Geologist #2148

EKD/ig
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ALEX J. ARMIJO ‘ : : ’ P. O. 80X I148
COMMISSIONER December 8, 1987 , SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Mr. Randolph M. Richardson
P. 0. Box 819
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Connoxr Unit Agreement 7 2 2@

Chaves County, New.Mexico
TERMINATION

Dear Mr. Richardson:

We are in receipt of your letter dated December 7, 1981, on
j behalf of Western 0il Producers, Inc, whereby you submlt one original
and two Xerox copies of "Termination of the Unit Agreement for the
i ' Development and Operation of the Connor Unit Area, Chaves County, New
Mexico." ‘

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this 'date:given his approval
of the termination, eventho, the 80 acre tract of State Lands was not
committed to the unit. Our approval is subject to like approval by the
United States Geological Survey.

o a Please advise this office when the USGS glves the1r approval of the
termination so that we may close our files.

Very truly yot‘_xrs' )

- ALEX J. ARMIJ()
COMMIS "NER OF PUBLIC LANDS

RAY D. G HAM Dlreutor
0il and Gas D}vision
A/C 505-827-2748

- AJA/RDG/pm
.encl,
- ees OCD-Santa Fe, New Mexico ~
USGS-Albuquerque, New Mexico -
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EXAMINER HEARING -

Page 1

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE ___, NEW MEXICO
Hearing Date APRIL 22, 1981 Time:2:00 A.M.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

22 April 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

e s T P S G G N T VD SIS T v CEP GER CE R M G Y A e G PTG S O S N D G G A S S A

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of McClellan 0il Corpor-=
ation for a unit agreement, Chaves
County, New Mexico.

CASE
7220

o Y. T ST o ah D A, W S S . W oS S0 Wb M e G 08 Gu YR W A e D v G e Sy T gy

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING t§

APPEARANCES

‘For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, :Esq.
pivision:
State Land Office Bldg. .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Randolph Richardson, Esq.

For the Applicant:
' Roswell, New Mexico

Legal Counsel to the Division:
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INDEHX

EDWARD K. DAVID
Direct Examination by Mr. Richardson

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Geologic Report
Applicaht,Exhibit Two, Cross Section

Applicant Exhibit Three, Isopach

11




10
11

12

13

14

3
MR, NUTTER: The hearing will come to

order, please.

The first case this morning will be

Case Number 7220,

MR. PADILLA: Application of McClellan
0il Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New

Mexico,

MR. RICHARDSON: Randolph M. Richardson,

Roswell, New México, appearing on behalf of applicant.

We have already furnished the Division
a copy of the unit agreement, but I'll hand you a geological

report.

We have one witness to be sworn.
(Witness sworn.) .

EDWARD K, DAVID
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath!,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. RICHARDSON:

0 Mr, DAvid, wonld ycu-please state your

name and present occupation?
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A, Edward K. David, consulting geologist,
Roswell, New Mexico.

0. And could you give your educational and
professional backgréund which would enable you to testify in
this case?

A Yes. I graduated from Texas Tech in
1956 with a BS in petroléum‘gedlogy@

I worked for Texaco for ten years, and
the last fifteen years I've been independent.

0 Are you familiar with the Connor Unit
Area and the matters contained in the application for approval
of a unit agreement?

A Yes, I am.

Q Have you ever testified before the
Conservation Division as an expert witness? Geological?

A Yes, I have.

| MR. RICHARDSON: Are the qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: VYes, he's qualified,

0. Is the form of unit agreement as pre-
scribed by Federal regulations and as recently approved by
the Commissioner of Public Lands?

A Yes.

. | .. .. N :
V) Has Lile wite adca S22n 2ocignated hy i
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the United states Geological gurvey as an area jogically

suitable for development under a unit plan of operation?

A yes, it has.
Q. please tell the pivision the total
nunber of acres within the unit area and the pumber and perr

centages of fee, Federal, and State lands.

| Y The total number of acres that comprise

the unit are 5120 acres. The breakdown includes rederal

1ands, which totals 5040 acres, or 98.44 percent of the unit;
state of New Mexico lands involves 80 acres, which~repre$ents
1.56 percent of the unit.

0 And theré is no fee 1and in that, is
that correct? ’

A That is‘correct*

0. Would you please tell the pivision the
township and range in which the unit area js located and
approximate iccation with refereﬁce to the nearest town?

A The unit is located Township 13 south,

‘Range 29 East, and is approximately eighteen miles east of

Hagexman.

0 Could you please refer to the geongical
report, which has been handed to the pivision, marked as
Exhibits One through Three? was this report prepared by you?

A yes, it was.
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0 Would you please briefly réview the
report, réferrinq to the maps, cross section, whatnot, by
name, and indicating.ihe significance of such ma§§; c;oss

section?

A The report gives a geological background

of the area and it also points out the particular formations

and possible pays in the area, as well as disgﬁﬁsing the
basis for the unit outline, and the data which supports Ex~
hibit One, whiéh is a geological report, includes Exhibit:
Three, which is a map of the unit area, as well as the area
outside of the particular Connor Unit.

This particular map is an Isopach of
the Atoka formatioh with a contoured iﬁterval of 50 feet, and
what the map shows in the southwest corner of the‘mapped
area is the Buffalo Vally Gas Field and it will be noted that
the formations are thicker where the gas wells are present
in the Buffalo Valley Field. The reason for this is that
it's a channel section, channel-sands: in the field where
the formation;-the Atoka formation, thickens.

The map in the Connor Unit exhibits a
similar thickening, whiCEVWe feel represents the possibility
of Atoka sands being developed in the thick portions.

At the éresent time in Section 35 there:

is one :well which produces from the Atoka, the Franklin Aston
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(3 TN
2 | Fair No. 11 North King Camp. As can be noted on the Isopadh,
3 it has a thicker Atoka section than some of the nearby wells,
"j _ 4 which are dry in the Atoka.
e S : S The unit area is outlined by the 250
Pr 6 v , _ o . ) ]
o foot Isopach contour of the Atoka formation, so the idea is

7 that thé thicker areas in the unit have a good chance of

8 "having porous, perﬁeable gas sands in the Atoka, which should
9 ;be capable of producing gas much like the Franklin Aston Fair
10 | produces.

1n » ‘ Also shown on the Isopach is a cross

12 section deSigﬁated A-1 through A-4. 'Well A-1 is northeast

13 of the area up in Township 12 South, 31 East, and in parti-
14 cular in Section 27. The cross section then goes southwest

15 towards the unit area through Well As2,which is a dry hole,

16 Well A-3, which has been referred to previously as the Atoka

17 fgas_well, and;fhen terminates at Well A-4 in the southwest

% % : B %po%tionéof*thé‘cfosérséction.
19, _ , , Referring fo Exhibit Two, which is
:203 ‘the cross secfioh, thiS:pafticular ¢ross section has a datum
21 of »~5500, théh shaws ihe structural configuration in the
22 }aréa‘as;well as fhe'deéper pay zones in the Lower Pennsyl-

:23; “vanian and Miésiésibpién. The main pay in the area, the

f : :,,j - ;24: ;primary,objective, is the Atoka Sand and the zone which

- 25: }prbduces from the Atoka Sand is shaown on Well A-3, which is
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the Franklin Aston Fair No. 11 North King Camp. Aiso, the
production data on the well is shown below the particular log.

This well is currently shut in due to
a lack of an outlet,

Othér zones which are of>particular
interest include the Mississippian, which is below the Atcka,
and those have been designated in descending order as the A
zone and the B zone.

The A zone produces to the northeast
in Well A-1, which is the o0ld Sohic Monterey Well, which was
re—-entered énd completed as a Mississippian gas discovery
by Petco.v That well was perforated in the A zone between
9746 and 9782 and has been prdducing since 1978.

Although this zone is not developed in
some of the offsets to the unit, it is a possible pay 2zone.

Anothex possible’pay zone is the B
zone in the(Mississippian, and it isxshown'On well A-3, it
was completed, or at leaét attempted completion in the B
zone‘in the Franklin Aston Fair Well, and they did have »-
recovered gas and condensate on a completion attempt.

This zone would also be equivalent to
the White Rénch pay zone approximately 12 miles to the north.

0. Could you please tell the Division the

projected depth and location for the initial test well?
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5 ‘ 2 A. The projected depth of the initial test
i : 3 well is 9800 feet and the test well will be located in Section
' 4 27.
o
T 5 MR, NUTTER: Well now, Mr. David, you

6 | said 9800 feet. I believe the unit calls for a maximum

7 | obligatory depth of 9600 feet, however, though, doesn't it?

8 A Yes.
9 MR. NUTTER: But you would go to 9800

10 | probably?

ii o A The plan is for it.
12 | : MR. NUTTER: Okay.
B Q Have the other working interest owners

14 | in the unit been contacted?
A Yes, they have.

0. And in your opinion what percentage of

working interests will be committed and what percentage
of the royalty will be committed?

A, 100 percent of the working interest

iﬁd ?5 percént of the royalty.

E "Q In your opinion will the operation of
giﬁisiaréa’uhaer the proposed unit plan of operation be in
ihejinterést of conservation and prevention of waste?
| CA Yes, it will,

0 Will the different institutions of the
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owners?

10
State, if any, receive their fair share of production, if
established?

A Yes, they will,

0. In the event of produé%ion, will the
correlative rights of all.parties to the unit agreement be
protected? |

A Yes.

MR. RICHARDSON: I*d%:iiké%to enter the
geological‘report into evidence at this time. I have nothing
further,

MR. NUTTER: How about committed

acreage in the unit, Mr. David? Do you know what percent of

‘the acreage in the unit area is committed to the unit?

MR. RICHARDSON: It would be all except

‘one state lease, and it is open, open State, that is coming

up on the May sale.
MR. NUTTER: And that's the 80 acres.
MR.VRICHARbSON: That's the B0 acres.
MR, NUTTER: So everything that's cone
mitted is Federal acreage, then,
MR. RICHARDSON: Right.

MR. NUTTER: How about working interest

MR. RICHARDSON: Should be 100 percent.
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11
MR. NUTTER: 100 percent committed.
MR. RICHARDSON: Not counting the State

80.

MR. NUTTER: Right.

CROS8S EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. David, is there any Devonian pro~
duction anywhere in this general area?

B, There is one Devonianiwell, By
referring to this map it's color coded, and Devonian is shown
in orahge, and there is a Devonian well approximateiykféér
miles south of the unit area, which is the King Camp Devénian
Field, did produce from the Devonian and I believg at this
time it's been abandoned.

If the Mississippian is running high

Q
here, would you go on to the Devonian?
A, If it ran exceptionally high, ves, we

probably would.

0. So you would have a possibility here
of the Devonian test also.

B Yes, But based on our ihterpretaﬁion,

we don't feel that we will encounter it high, but of course,
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Q But you do think there might be the
possibility of encountering gas in the Mississippian?
A That is correct. |
0. And your primary target is Atoka.
m_ That‘s correct,

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions
of Mr, David? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr.
Richardson?

MR, RICHARDSON: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anythihg
they wish to offer in Case Number 72202

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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EDWARD K. DAVID

Direct Examination by Mr, Richardson 3

Cross Examination by Mr, Nuttey 11
EXHIBInpg

Applicant Exhibit One, Géglogic Report 6

Applicant Exhibit Two, Cross Sec¢tion o C 7

Applicant Exhlbit Three, 1sopach ‘ ) 7
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MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to

order, please.

The first case this morning will be

Caee Nunber 7220.

Application of McClellan

MR, PADILLA:
0il Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County , MNew
Mexizo.
MR. RICHARDSON: pandolph M. Richardson;

Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of applicant.

Ve have already furnished the pivision

e copy of the unit agreement, put I'll nand you 2 geological

report.

We have one witness to e sSWOLT.

(Witness sworn.)

EDWARD DAVID

K:

fbeing called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

‘:teStified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. RICHARDSON:

Mr. DAvid, would you please atate your

e ———
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A Edward K. David, constlting geologist,
Roswell, New Mexico.

Q And could you give your educational and
professional background which would enable you to testify in
this-case?

A Yes, I graduéted from Texas Tech in
1956 with a BS in petroleum ééoiogy.

I worked for Texaco for ten years, and
the last fifteen years I've been independent,
| Q Are you familiar‘with the Connor Unit
Area and the matters contained in the application for approval
of a unit agreement?

A Yes, I am,

Q Have you ever testified before the
Conservation Division as an expert witness? Géolégical?

A Yes, I have. | A

MR. RICHARDSON: Are the qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, he's gualified.

Q Is the form of unit agreement as pre-

- scribed by Federal regulationé and as recently approved by

the Commissioner of Public Lands?

A Yes.

”Q“" Ak“:Haézﬁhe unit area been designatedtby
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. 1. -’ K 5
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L - - 2} the United States ‘Geological Survey as. an area 1ogically
3 suitable for development under a unit plan of operation?
_,‘ 4 o vesg, it has.

"“ 5 Q please tell the pivision the total

6 | number of acres within the unit area and ther number and per-

7 | centages of fee, Federal, and state 1ands.

8 A | The total number of acres that comprise

9 the unit are 5120 acres. he breakdoﬁm includes Federal

10 | 1ands, which totals 5040 acres, or 98.44 pexcent of the unit;

11 | state ¢ of New Mexico lands involves 80 acres, which represents

12 | 1.56 percent of the unit.

‘ ‘,13 : 0. - aAnd there is no fee land in that, is

14 '| that correct?

15 | A That is correct.

0 ‘Would you please tell the pivision the
rownship and range in which the unit area is located and
approximate 1ocant‘1'on with refer epce, to the nearest town?

A - The unit is focated -Tow‘nship 13 ‘S-outh,
Range 29 East, and is approxima‘;elj eighteen miles easst of

Hagerman.

0 Could you pliaase refér to the geological
report; which has been handed toC the D:.vision, marked as

Exhibits One through Three?  Vas §thls repoxrt preparc.d by - you?

A ves, lt was
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2 VA : would you pleasée priefly roview the
e 3 | report, referring to the maps, Cross section, whatnot, bY
fj 4 name, and indicating the gignificance of such mMaps: cross
- 5 | section?
6 A, ' The report gives-a’qeological backgrbund

1 of the area and it also points out the-ﬁarticular formations
8 and possible pays in the area, a8 well as discussing the
9 pasis for the unit outline, and the data ‘which gupports Ex~

10 | nibit One, which is 2 geological report, includes Exhibit:

11 Three,zwhich ig & map of the»unit area,:as'well as the area
12 | outside of the partiéular connor Unit.
™ v13_ : This particular map is an 1sopach of

14 rhe Atoka formation with a contoured intervai of 50 feect, and

15 | what the map shows in the southwest corner of the mapped

_16_ area is the puffalo Vally Gas Field and: it will pe noted that

;17° ﬁthe formations are thicker where the gas wells are present

18 | in tne Buffalo valley Field. The reason for this is that

19 it's a channelisection, channel"sanGSvin the field where

' 29jf1£he fo:mation, the Atoka formation, thickens.
‘zil' The map»in the Connor Unit exhibits a
v122_ ’similar thickening, which we feel represents the éossibility
23 | of Atoka gands bein§ deveioped in the thick nortions.
_@?’j At the present time in Section 35 there
3

;‘»is one well whicn pLUaase? evam the Atokay the Franklin Aston

|
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2 | Fair No. 11 NorthK:Lng Camp. As can be noted on ‘the Isopadch,
3 it has a thicker Atoka section than some of the nearby wells,
: 4 which are dry in the Atoka.
}: 5 The unit érea is outlined by the 250
- 6 | foot Isopach contour of the Atoka formé‘-tion, 8o the idea is
7 that the thicker areas in the unit have’ a good chance of
F j ) - 8 having porous, permeable gas sands in the Atoka, which should

9 be capable of producing gas much like the Franklin Aston Fair

10 produces.,

11 Also shown on the }Isopacli is a cross

12 sectioﬁ designated A~1 through A-4. Wwell A1 is northeast
,13> of the area up in Township 12 South, 31 East, and in parti-
M| cular in Section 27. The cross section{é-ﬁ-hen goes southwest
: ,15 towards the unit area through Well A-'-z,ikzhich is a dry holé,-‘
16  Well A-3, which has bé‘en referred to pté'viously as the. Atoka

Rl 'gag well, and then terminates at W&ll A-4 in the southwest

Z-.,p'ortion of the cross section.

19 o Referring to Exnibit T™wo, which is

W | the cross section, this. particular cross_section has a datum

.21; . of »~5500, which shaws the structural configuration in the

™~ :
™~

area as swell as the deeper pay zones in the Lower Pennsyl-

)
!

N - e ea  emmw
AL23C SICA 3.aa ) bt 4

vanian and Mississippian. T s in the area. the

primary objective, is the Atoka Sand and the zone which

pru‘;w‘w f-sm ke AkAkn 8and is shown on Well A--3, which is
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' 2 the Franklin Aston Fair No. 11 Noxrth King Camp. Also, the
3 production data on the well is shownAbelow the particular log.
.7 4 This well is currently shut in due to
;;? 5| a lack of an outlet,
6 Other. zones which are of particular
7 interest.include the Mississippian, which is below the Atoka,
',,; » - 8 and those have been-deéignated in descending order as the A
9 zone and the B zone.
10 The A zone produces to the northeast
1 in Well A-1, which is the old Sohio Monterey Well, which was
2 re—entéred énd completed as a Mississipplan gas discovery
13 by Petce. That well was perforated in the A zone between
14 9746 and 9782 and has been producing since 1978,
15 | Although this zone is not develéped in
é o ' 16, soﬁe of the offsets to the unit, it is a possible pay zone.
E‘_f‘ . | .17. g Another possible pay zone is the B
18: zone in the Miséissipﬁian, and it is shown'on Well A-3. it
19 :was completed, or at least attempted combletion in the B
?0 zone in the Franklin Aston Fair Well, and they did have «-
21 recovered éas and condensate on a completion attempt.
22 This zone would also be equivalent to
B the White Ranch pay zone approximatcly 12 miles o the north.
e Eal 0 Could you please tell the Division the
o A o ,
ST e s w~+h and location for the initial test well?

PUY W - IR I
Nl b -~
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1.
27 A - the projected depth of the jnitial test
3 | well is 9800 feet and the test well will bhe 16Ca£ed'iﬁ?§éétic
4-{-27.
5 MR. NUTTER: Well mow: My. David, you
6 said 9800 feet. I believé the unit calls for a maximum
1 obligatory depth of 9600 feet, however, though, doesn't it?
8 A Yes. | |
9 MR. NUTTER: put you would go to 9800
10 probably?
11 A The plan is for it.
n MR. NUTTER: Okay: ’
'.13'~ Q Have the other WOfking interest owners
14 | in the unit been contacted?
f15 A Yes, they have.
o . and in your gpinion»what percentage of
”17”~?£he working interests will be committed_andrwhét percentage
18 *Of the royalty wii;‘ﬁe commi tted? |
19 A 100 percent of the working interest
and 85 percent of the royalty.
‘?I | 0 In your opinion will the operation of
this area under the ?roposed unit plan'of operation be in
23 the interest of conservation and prevention of waste?
24 A ves, it will.
-8 |

e . Q will the aifferent jnstitutions of the
_/ et

e
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State, if any, receive their fair shars of production, if

established?

A Yes, they will,
0. In the event of production, will the

correlative rights of all parties to the unit agreenent be

protected?

A Yes,

MR. RICHARDSON: T'Q:like to enter the
geological report into evidence at this time. I have nothing
further.

MR. NUTTER: How about committed
acreage in the unit, Mr. D%vid? Do you know what percent of
the acreage in the unit area is cOmmitted to the unit?

"MR, RICHARDSON: It would be all except

one state lease, and it is open, open State, that is coming

‘up on the May sale,

MR. NUTTER. And that's the SOVaéres.

MR. RICHARDSON: fThat's the 80 acres,

MR. NUTTER: So everything that's com-
mitted is Federal acreage, then. |

MR. RICHARDSON: Right.

MR. NUTTER: How about working interest

owners?

MR. RICHARDSON: Should be 100 percent,
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11
MR. NUTTER: 100 percent committed.
MR. RICHARDSON : Not-qountin§ the State
80.

MR. NUTTER: Right.

‘CROSS EXAMINATION--
BY MR, NUTTER: |

Q My. David, is there any Devonian pro-
duction anywhere in this general area?

A There is one Devoﬁién:well. By
referring to this map itis color coded, and Devonian is shown
in orange, and there is a Devonian wellﬂﬁpproximately four
miles south of the unit area, which is the King Camp Dsvonian
Field, diad producg from the Devonian and I believe at this

" time it's been aﬁandoned. |

0 If the Miésissippién‘is‘running ﬁigh

 here, would vou go on to the Devonian?

A If it ran exceptionally high, yes, we

‘érobably would, |
| 0 : So you would have a possibility here
fof the'DeVOnian‘test also.

A . Yes. But based on our interpretation,

"F";

| we don't feel that we will encounter it high, but of course,

,:ghirifs:always that possibility.

St e e S e e e L
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Q

12

But you do think there might be the

possibility of encountering gas in the Missigsipnian?

Al
Q
A

of Mr. Davidr

Richardson?

That is correct.

And your primary target is Atoka.

That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: -Are there further guestions
He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr.

MR. RICHARDSON: No, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anythihg

they wish to offer in Case Number 7220?

We'll take the case under advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0I1L CONSERVATION DIVISION.

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7220
_Order Ho. R-6664

APPLICAIIDN OF McCLELLAN OIL

CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL OF THE
CONNOR UNIT AGREEMENT, CHAVES
ouurv NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

2

i
Bvrrus DIVISIONS

This cause came on for hearing at 9 s.m. on April 22, 1981,
,at Santa Fe, New Mexico; before Examiner Daniel S. Nuttar.

NOW, on this_30th  dgy of April, 1981, the Division
pbirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Exeminsr, and being fully adviaed in the

bremises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
pubject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, McClellan Oi) Corporation, seeks
pproval of the Connor Unit Agreement cavering 5,129 acres, more
r less, of States and Federal lands degscribed as follows:

H CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

4 TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
H Sections 21 through Z3¢ ALl

i Sactions 26 through 28: All

3 Sections 33 and 34: All

i% (3) That ali plans of development and operation and crea-

tiene, expansions, or contractions of participating areas or
expansiona or contractions of the unit area, should be submitted

&o the Director of the Division for approval.

l

4 et 7
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rder No. R-6664

i
(4) That approvel of the propossd unit agreement should

promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

fighte within the unit arse.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(l) That the Connor Unit Agreement is hersby abproVed.

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agresment for the
development and operation of ths unit area is hereby approvad in
rinciple as a proper conaervation measure; provided, however,
hat notwithstanding any oV the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any mannear, any right, duty, or obligation
hich is now, or may hersafter be, vested in the Division to

‘gupervise and control operations for the exploration and develop-
'Eent of any lands committed to the unit and production of o0il or

ias therefrom.

i (3) That the unit operatcr shall file with the Division an
xecuted original or executed counterpart of the unit agresment

21£hin 30 days after the effective date thsreofs; that in the event
f subssquent joinder by any panrty or axpansion or con! raction of
he unit eres, the mnit operator shall file with the Division
ithin 30 days thereafter counterparts of 4ihic unit agresment
*oflgcting the subscription of thoss intorasta having joined or
atified.

(4) That all plans of develaopment and aperation, alx unit
articipating areas and expansions-and contractions thereof, and
11 expansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be
ubmitted to the Director of the 0il Conservation Division for

imporaval.
1

; (5) That this order shall bscome sffective upon ths approvai

pf said unit agresment by the Commissioner of Public Lands for the
tate of New Mexico and the Director of the United States Geo-~
ogical Survey; that this order shall terminate ipso facto upon

hs termination of aaid urit agraamont; and that ®s Tast unit’
perator shall notify the Division immsdiatsly in ﬁritinn of such
;ormination.

% (6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
sntry of such further orders as ths Division may deem necesaary.

H

¥
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
bove dssignated.
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Docket No. 14-81

: Dockets Nos. 15-81 and 16-81 ave tentatively set for May & and 20, 1981, Applications for hearing must de
filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 22, 1981

L. " 9 A.M, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
i ’ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The follouxng cages will be heard bafore Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

X : ”"’fASE 7220: Application of McClellan 0il Corporacton for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
e ek e ,,,\\‘*““‘““-—»Aw Applicant . -in the-above~styled- cause;seeks” ‘apptoval for the Connor Unit Area, comprising 4,123 acres,
v : more or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 13 South, Range 29 East.

CASE 7221: Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Flower Draw Unit Area, comprising 3,760
acres, more or less, of State lands in Townships 25 and 26 Scuth, Range 28 East.

CASE 7222: Application of GM¥ Oil Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks approval for the Starman Unit Aréa, comprising 2,803 acres,

F i : : more or less; of State, ‘Federal, and fee lands in Townshxp 26 South, Range 35 East.

. 5 QASE'7211: (Contxnued from April 8, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the North Rock Lake State Unit Area, compris~
ing 2,880 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 22 South, Range 35 East.

CASE 7223: Application of Sun 0il Compaany for a dual completion and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New
Mexico. ~ Applicant, 'in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of a well to be
drilled in Unit M of Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, to ptoduce oil from the Wantz-
Granite Wash Pool and gas from the Tubb formation 2nd to simultaneously dedicate the SW/4 of said Sec-
tion 1 to said well and to its Lynch Christmas Com Well No. 4 in Unit L,

« : © CASE 7224: Application of § & I 0il Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
’ . " Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mireral interests in all formations
undarlying the SW/4 SW/4 -of Section 2, Towanship 29 North, Rasnge 15 West, to be dedicated to a well to
‘be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing caid well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk in-

volved in drilling said well.

CASE 7225: Applicdation of Knox Industries, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the .unorthodox Morrow location of its Maddox
Well No. 1 to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of “Section 12,
Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Northeast Antelope Ridge Field, the S/2 of said Section 12 to be
dedicated to the well, g

CASE 7226: 1Application of Enserch Exploration, Inc. for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Xexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Mon-
toya formation in the interval from 7902 feet to 7930 feet in its Rader Well No. 2 in Unit E of Section

32, Township 5 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 7227: Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-
standard proration unit, Lea County, New Hexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval

. - of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 $W/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Town-
- . o . ship 21 South, Range 37 East, Hare-San Andres Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its Lansford Well No. 1 at
L { L an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of said Section
Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedi-
cation, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
Wolfcamp~Pennsylvanian location of its Rio Penasco "KD" Well No. 3 to be drilled 990 feet from the
NMorth line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 11, Tounshxp 19 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of
‘said Section 11 to be dedicated to said well and to applxcant 8 Rio Penasco "MF" Federal Well No. 1
located in Unit F.
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CASE 7223: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
- . ) Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox Morrow-Pennsylvanian
; location of its Sharp "QS' Com, Well No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of
Section 4, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, the $/2 of said Section & to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7184: (Continued from March i1, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of darvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Hexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 2B East, to be dedicated so

& well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
casts and charges tor supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge

' for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7230: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Mesaverde
and Gallup formations underlying the S$/2 SW/4 of Section 7, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, to be
dedicated to a well to ba drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will bé the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a

charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Mesaverde
and Gallup formations underlying the S$/2 SE/4 of Section-1l, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, to be
dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will.be the
cost of drilling and completing said well aad the allocation of the cost thereof as vell as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of apphcant as opevrator of the well, and &

charge for risk involved in dulhng said well, .

CASE 7231:

fan.

paia by

Application of Caribou Four Cornets, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New ez
: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Mesaverde
Lo and Gallup formations underlying the Ef2 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 Wzst, ta be
\ ) dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. -Also to be considered will be the ;

CASE 7232:

coat of drilling and completmg said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charge< for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a

g . charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

et SRV

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for directional drilling. Lea Couaty, New Mexico.

i Applicant, in thes above~styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill its Montieth Well No. 3,
: ’ the surface location of which is 2130 feet from the South line and 1930 feet from the East line of

: Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 3€ East, Northeast Lovington-Pennsylvanian Pool, and drill said
well in an easterly direction to bottom it aot closer than 510 feet to the outer boundary of the

dedicated unit, being the N/2 SE/4 of said Section 13.

CASE 7233:

Application of Cetty Oil Company for a dual completion, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Farming E Well
No. 1-E located in Unit I of Section 2, Township 24 North, Range 6 West, to produce oil from the I
Gallup formation thru the casing-tubing annulus and gas from the Dakota formation thru tubing. i

CASE 7134:



STATE OF NEW MEXICO [ . ARG 1981 : fl
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF OIL CLNS WAL | 3 D 1sI0N
THE CONNOR UNIT AGREEMENT SANTA FE
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

e o .
e //AO
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division (/CLA )
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8740

I Comes the unde 31bned McClellan 0il Corporation, wivii uiiicos ot Pocoal e et
New Mexico, and files herewith one (1) copy of the proposed Unit Agreement

for the development and operation of' the Connor Unit Area, Chaves County,

New Mexico and hereby makes application for approval of Sald Unit Agrecment

as prov1dcd by law, and in support thereol statoes: i

1. That the proposed tnit Area covered by said Agreement embraces %,120.00

-". : ' acres of land, more or less, more particularly described as follows:
-.::c'_ ) "‘
. T-13-5, R-29-E, NMPM qﬁ %

. L]

Sec. 21,22,23: All

Sec. 26,27.28: All s04°
: Sec. 33,34: All '
- ,//(Ei;’

Chaves County, New lMexico 5

2. That of the lands embraced within the proposed Unit, 5,040.00 acres are
ok lands of the United States, being 98.44% of the Area, and 80.00 acres are State
‘ e of New Mexico lands being 1.56% of the Area.

3. That Applicant is informed and believes, and upon such information and
belief states, that the porposed unit area covers all or substantially all of
; the geological feature involved, and that in the event of a discovery of oil
b : : arid -gas thereon, that said Unit Agreement will permit the producing area to be
: : developed or operat:d in the interest of conservation and the prevention of waste
of the unitized substances.

P

4., That McClellan 0il Corporation is designated as the Unit Operator in
said Unit Agreement, and, as such, is given authority under the terms thereof to
carry on all operations necessary-for the development and operation of the Unit
Area for o0il and gas subject to all applicable laws and regulations. That said
Unit Agreement provides for the drilling of an Initial Test lell to a depth
sufficient to penetrate the Mississippian Formation, but applicant is not ob-
ligated to drill said well in any event to a depth in excess of 9,600 feet.

: : 5. That the applicant believes that in the event o0il or gas is discovered
in paying quantltles on lands within the Unit Area, that the field or area can
be developed more economically and efficiently under the terms of said Unit
Agreement, to the end that maximum recovery will be obtained of unitized sub-
stances and that said Unit Agreement is in the interest of conservation of

! prevention of waste as contemplated by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1 rules and regulations.

6. That Application for Approval of said Unit Agreement has been filed with
the Commissioner of Public Lands.

Department of Interior, an approved copy will be filed with the New Mexico 0il
Conse¢rvation Division.

WHEREFORE, the undersigned applicant respectfully requests that a hearing
be held before an examiner on the matter of said Unit Agrecment, and that
upon said hearing, said Unil Agrecment be approved by the Hew Mexico 0il Con-
servalion Division as being in the interest ol conservation and the prevention of
waste. Applicant respecliully requests that Lhis matler be heard al Lhe First
avallable hearing foliowing Lhiz date,

DATED THIS 23rd day of March, 1981.

McCle le Co )oratlon
. :~ . M/
5 ~

Tandolph Qﬁ)nlcharduon, IIT
Attorney AL Law

P. . Box 819

Boawell,

How Mexico 838201

7. fThét upon an order being entered by the New Mexico 0il Conservation : )
Division approving said Unit Agreement, and after approval by the United States
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ENERCY AND MYNERALS DEPARTHENT /1 RO A
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APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL, O O . Ui 79(‘? // /;
THE CONNOK UNTT AGREEMENT Clne i / /
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' SAN’/‘ £ ){ s,
E 1074
New Mexico 01l Conservation Division ( ¢)¢4J? DL 20
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Comes the undersxyned McClellan 011 Corporatlon nifh offices at Roswell,
Mew Moxico, and riles nerewith one {1) copy of the proposed Unit Agrecement

for the development and operation of the Connor Unit Area, Chaves County,

New Mexico and hereby makes application for approval of sald Unit Agreement

as provided by law, and in support thereof states:

1. That the proposed Unit Area covered by said Agreement embraces 5,120.00
acres of land, more or less, more particularly described as follows:

T-13-S, R-29~-E, NNMPM
Sec. 2i,¢2,23: All
Sec. 26,27.28: All
Sec. 33,34: A1l

Chaves County, New Mexico

2. That of the lands embraced within the proposed Unit, 5,040.00 acres are v
lands of the United States, being 98.44% of the Area, and 80.00 acres are State :
of New Mexico lands being 1.56% of the Area, '

3. That Applicant is informed and believes, and upon such information and
belief states, that the porposed unit area covers all or substantially all of
the geological feature involved, and that in the event of a discovery of oil
and gas thereon, ‘that said Unit Agreement will permit the producing area to be
developed or operated in the interest of conservation and the prevention of waste

: of the unitized substances.

4, That McClellan 0il Corporation is designated as the Unit Operator in
said Unit Agreement, and, as such, is given authority under the terms thereof to
carry on all operations necessary for the developmeht and operation of the Unit
Area for oil and gas subject to all applicable laws and regulations. That said
Unit Agreement provides for the drilling of an Initial Test Well to a depth
sufficient to penetrate the Mississippian Formation, but applicant is not ob-
ligated tc-drill said well in any event to a depth in excess of 9,600 feet.

5. That the applicant believes that in the event ¢il or gas is discovered
in paying quantities on lands within the Unit Area, that the field or area can
be developed more economically and efficiently under the terms of said Unit
Agreement, to the end that maximum recovery will be obtained of unitized sub-
stances and that said Unit Agreement is in the interest of conservation of
prevention of waste as contemplated by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
rules and regulations.

¢. That Application for Approval of said Unit Agreement has been filed with
' the: Commissioner of Public Lands,

7. That upon an order being entered by the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division approving said Unil Agrcement, and alter approval by the United Stales
Departmeni of Interior, an approved copy will be filed with the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division.

WHEREFORE, the undersigned applicant respectfully requests that a hearing
be held before an examiner on the matter of said Unit Agreement, and that
upon said hearing, said Unit Agreement be approved by the Hew Mexico 0il Con-
servation Division as being in the interest of conservation and the prevention of
waste. Applicant respectfully requests that this matlter be heard al the first
avajlable hearing following this date, :

DATED THIS 23rd day of March, 1981,

Vy "”/
ki |11«i() lxnfl l( LCiardson,
Atrorney at Law
P.oO, Box 8]9
Fonwe ) Hew Mexico M8.201

. f 4 icCle 0il rporation
UL RIS PR N T P - " /ﬁéﬁjﬂ /Cﬁa - ’///j<;7
T




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION '3 > -ap oon oy -
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT {Q Ll D N
STATEE OF NEW MEXICO g,:{
|

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF ' T
THE CONNOR UNIT AGREEMENT — OIL Cunie vy o))

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO SANTA FE

TR i .
New Nexico 011 Conoervatlon D1v1010n (v
“Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes the undersigned McClellan 0il Corporation, with offices at Roswell,
New Mexico, and files herewith one {1} copy of the proposed Unit Agrecment
for the development and operation of' the Connor Unit Area, Chaves County,
. { New Mexico and hereby makes application for approval of sald Unit Agroement
. as provided by law, and in support thereof states:
1. That the proposeéd Unii Area covered by said Agreemncnl enbraces %, 120.0
acres of Jand, more or less, nmorc particularly described as follows:

S F - : T-13-S, R-29-E, NMPH
> R Sec. 21,22,23¢ ALl

<

Sec. 26,27.26: All
Sec. 33,34: All

Chaves County, New Mexico
2. That of the lands embraced within the proposed Unit, 5,040.00 acres are

lands of the Unitcd States, being 98.44% of the Area, and 80.00 acres are State
of New Mexico lands being 1.56% of the Avrea.

A L IR 5 e AR S s < 0 4 <o

3. That Applicant is informed and believes, and upon such information and
belief states, that the porposed unit area covers all or substantially all of
the geological feature involved, and that in the event of a discovery of oil
and gas thereon, that said Unit Agreement will permit the producing area to be
developed or operated in the interest of conservation and the prevention of waste
of the unitized substances.

4. That McClellan 0il1 Corporation is designated as the Unit Operator in
said Unit Agreement, and, as such, is given authority under the terms thereof to
carry on all operations necessary for the development and operation of the Unit
Area for oil and gas subject to all applicable laws and regulations. That said
Unit Agreement provides for the drilling of an Initial Test Well to a depth
sufficient to penetrate the Mississippian Formation, but applicant is not ob-
ligated to drill said well in any event to a depth in excess of 9,600 feet.

fﬁ%' 5. That the applicant believes that in the event oil or gas is discovered

e in paying quantities on lands within the Unit Area, that the field or area can
be developed more economically and efficiently under the terms of said Unit
Agreement, to the end that maximum recovery will be obtained of unitized sub-
stances and that said Unit Agreement is in the interest of conservatlon of
prevention of waste as contemplated by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

YA A
rules and regulations,

6. That Application for Approval of said Unit Agreement has been filed with
the Commissioner of Public Lands.

7. That upon an order being entered by the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division approving said Unit Agrcemenl, and after approval by the United States
Department of Interior, an approved copy wili be filod with thie New Mexico 0il
Conscrvation Division,

WHEREFORE, the undersipgned applicant respecttully requests that a hearing
be held before an examiner on the matler of” said Unit Agreement, and that
" upon said hearing, said Unit Agrcement be approved by the llew Mexico Oil Con-
. servation Division as being; in the interest of conscrvation and the prevention of
i waste. Applicant respeclfuliy requests that this malter Le hedrd al the Cirst
avallable hearing following Lhins date,

DATED THIS 23rd dav of March 1081,

McCleflafi 0il

rporation

3o
: B

Tndo (ol i chardson - TT1
AMtrtorney AL Law

P, box x”‘)

Hoswell, Hew Hexico 28201




BRUCE KING
GOVEmOa

~ LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

Mr. Randolph Richardson

Attorney at Law
P. 0. Box 819
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sirﬁ

Re:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2080
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING

BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

[y

CASE NO. 7220
ORDER NO. R-6664

Applicant:

McClellan 0il Corporation

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. -
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hoﬁbs oCD. X

Artesia OCD x

Aztec OCD
Othér
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FOR THE DEVEIOPMENT AND OPERATION CUNS /N D DO0ISION
SANTA FE

Mo
RRCEELRT

UNTT AGREEMENY

OF TIE

CONNOR . UNIT AREA .

COUNTY OF __CHAVES

NO.

ﬂ THIS AGREEMENT, cntered Into as of the 25th day of March

‘1981 by und between the pacties subscriblng, ratifying, or consenting hereto,

_and herein referred to-as-the "parties herecto,”

WHITNESSETH:

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
|
l WHEREAS, the parties herecto arcﬂthc owners of working, voyalty, or other
Qil and gas interests in the unit arca subject to this agreement; and ‘
WHEREAS, the Mineral Leasing Act of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as
" amended, 30 U, S. €. Secs. 181 et seq., authorizes Federal legssees and thelr re-
‘presentatives to unite with each other, or jointly or separately with ochefs, in
collectively adopcing.and operating a cooperative or unit plan of development orx
toperation of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or any part thereof foy
ithe purpose of moire properly conserving the natural resources thereof whenever
determined and certified by the Secretaryof the Intefior to be necessary or ad-
visable in the public interest; and
WHEREAS, the COmmissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico is
ﬁuthorizcd by an Act of‘the Leéislaturé (Secs., 19-10-45, 46, 47 N.M. Statutes
1978 Annotated) to consent to or approve this agreemeat on behalf of the State

éf New Mexico, insofar as it covers and includes lands and mineral interest of

the State of New Mexico; énd,

WHEREAS the Oil Conservaticn Division of the State of New Mexico Energy and
Kinerals Department is authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Chapters 70 and 71,
ﬁ;w Mexico Statutes 1978, Annotated) to apprave this agreement and the conservation
piovisions hereof; and,

WHEREAS, the parties herecto hold sufficient intercsts in the

wo 4 : E Connox _ Unit Arca covering the land hereinafter

described to give reasonuably effective contral of operations therein;

WHEREAS, 4t is the purposc of the parties hereto to conserve natural re-

il

‘:::z.fff'ffﬁ7ttlkduers. prevent waste, and secure other benefies obtainable through development

nnﬁ operatfon of the arca subject to this agrecnent under the terms, conditions,

-1-
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and limitattons hevels sct {o¥th;
NOW, THEREFORE, tn consideration of the premises ane the promises herein
contalnud, the partlen hervcto commlt to this aprecment thelr renpective intereste

in the below-defined unit area, and agree severally amans themselUss as (Oliows:

1. ENARLING ACT AU REGUIATIONS,  The Mtnecnl Leastag Act of February, 25, 1920,
ag amended, supra, and all valld pertlnent repulattons, Includiang operating and
unit plan regulatlfons, heretofore issued thereunder or valid, pertinent, and
reasonable regulations hereafter tssued thereunder ace accepted and made a2 part of - S
.,ehié agrecment ais to Pederal lands, providcdrsgch rcgulqtlona are not iunconistent
Qith £ﬁd4£erms 6f tﬁis’agrccmént; and as to non-Federal lands, the oil and gas
ope;ating regulations in effect as of the effective date hereof governing drilling
and producing operatious, not %nconslstcnt with the terms hereof or the laws of the
State in which the non-Federal land {s located, are hereby accepted and made a part
.of this agrcement.

2, UNIT AREA, The“following described land 1s hereby designated and recog-

nized as constituting the unit area:

T-13-S, R-29=E, NMPM
Secs. 21' 22, 23; All
Secs. 26, 27, 28; All
Secs. 33, 343 All

Contéining 5,120.00 acres,
more or less

i o Chaves County, New Mexico

Exhibit "A" attached hereto is a map showing the unit arca and the boundaries and
iudentity of tracts and leases in sald arca to the extent known to the Unit Operator.
Exhibit "B" Attached hereto is a schedule showing to the‘c;tent known to the Unit
Oparator the acreage, percentage, and kind ot ownership of o1l and gas interests

in all land in the unit arca. However, unothing herein or in said schedule or map
shall be construed as a Ecprcscnéation by any party hercto as to the ownership of

any interest other than such interest or Interests as are shown In sald map or

schedule asz owned by such party, Exhibits “A"™ and “B" shall be revised by the Unit
Operacor wheneverchanges {n the unlt arca render such revision necessary when re-
quested by the Okl and Gas Supervisor, herelnaftev referréd to as “Supervisor," or

when requested by the Commlssloner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico,

-2-




herelnafter referred to as “lLand Commissioner," and not less than five (5) coples

of the revised Exhibits shall be filed with the Sdpcrvisor and one (l) copy there-

_of shall be filed with the Land Commissionecr, and lone_(1) cooy with the Ofl Con-

(')

134 '.:.'io.. Mvielon of the New Mexlico Encrgy and Manrals Departmeat, hereinafter .
referred to as "Division.” g

The above-described unit area shall when p;acticable, be expanded to include
therein any additional lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands whenever such

, H

expansion or contraction {s deemed to be necessary or advisable te conform with the
pu\rposés of this agreement. Such expansion or contraction shall be éffec&ed' i.r"x‘i;‘m;':
following manner:

{8) Unit Operator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director of the
Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as "Di;i'ector,“ or on demand of the land
Commissioner, after preliminary concurrence by thé Director, shall‘prepare a notice
of proposed expansion or contraction describing ‘ctje contemplated changes in the
boundaries of the unit area, thé reasons therefo}% and the pro’posed: effective date
thereof, preferably, the first day of a month subsequent to the date of notice.

(b) Said notice shall Be delivered to the Sv_‘ixpérvisor, the Land Commissioner
and the State Division, and coples thereof mailef:dji to the last know address of
each working-interest owner, lessee, and lessor ?wéhose interests are affected, ad-
vising that thirty (30) days will be allowed for %ubmission to the ﬁnit Operator of
any objections. ‘ |

(c) Upon expiration of the 30-day pericd provided in the preceding item
(b) hereof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supcrvisor, the Land Cormissioner,
and State Division, evidence of mailing of the f\jo;t:ice of expansion‘ or con-
traction and a éopy of any objections thereto whtch have been filédb wich Unit
Operator, together with an application in sufficfifcnc number, for approval of
such expansion or contraction and with appropriaj’tﬁc jolnders.

(d) After due consideration of all p'crtinér;;t fnformatfon, the expansion or
contrdaction shall, upon approval by the Su‘pervi%ér, the Land Commissioner, and State.
'Division, become effective as of the date prescéiibcd in the notice thereof.

(e) All legsal subdivisdi 15 of land ( i.c.,%'«”O acres by,Gchrnmcnt survey or
its necarest lot or tract cquivalent; in Lust:ancé; of irregular surveys unusuaily

large lots or tracts shall be consfdered in mult‘lp!u; of 40 acres or Lthe nearest
aliquot cquivalcnt Lercof). uo p.lru o[ which un’-u ul\L[LllLd to bc {n a participating

area ol or bhefore the fLfth annndversavy of the §-Flvct.ivu date of the fivst initlal

i
participating avca established under this unte h cveoment, shall be eliminated auto-

matically from thix apreemcnl, cticctive anot sifd LUHh annlversary, and such lands

R e, e .. o
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#hall no lonyor be a part ol the unit arca and aball no longer be dubject to
tlits agreement, unless dilipent dedlling operatfions ave in progpress on unitized
lands not entitled to participatlon on said fifth anniversary, in which event all

such lands shall vemaln subject hereto for so long as such drilling operations

tinged d

ligently,—vith not more than 90 days time clapsing between the

completion of one such well and the commencement of the next such well, All legal

subdiviitons of Lauds wot entltled to be fu a particlipating arca within 10 years

aftor tho offective date of the first inftial participating area anpproved under

this agreement shall be pupgmgt}g;l}ywélimlnntcd from this agrecment as of sald

tenth annlversary. All lands proved productive by diligcnt drilling operéfionswﬂr
after the aforesaid five-year perfod shall become participating in the same
manner as during said five-year period. However, when such diligent drilling
operations cease, all non-participating lands shall be automatically eliminated
effective as of the 91lst day thereafter. The unit operator shall within 90 days
after the effécti;éﬁﬁate of any elimination hereunder, describe the area so eli-
mihated to the satisfation of the Supérvisor and the Land Commissioner and
promptly notify all parties in interest.

| If conditions warrant extension of the ten-year period specified 1n.this
subsection 2 (e), a single extension of not to exceed two years may be accomplished
by consent of the owners of 90% of the Working Interests in the current non-parti-
cipating uni;ized lands and the owners of 607 of the basic royalty interests
(exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United $tates) in non-participating
unitized lands with approval of the Director and Land Commissioner, provided -such
extension application {is submitted to the Director and the Land Commissioner not
laéef then 60 days prior to the expiration of said ten-year period.

Any expansion of the uanit aréa pursuant to this section which embraces

Alénds thercetofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2 (e) shall not be con-

sidered automatic commitment or recommitment of such lands.

3. UNITIZED LANDS AND UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
agreement sh#ll constitute land referred to herein as "unftized land” or “land
s?bjcct to this agrcement." All oil and gas in any and all formations of the

unitized land are unitized under the terms of this agreement and herein are called

unitized substances."

- 4. UNIT OPERATOHR, McClellan Ofl ‘Corporation

is hereby designated as lnit Operator and by signature hereto as Unit Operator

-b-




agrees and consents to accept the duties dnd obligations of Unit Opevator for the
discovery, development, and production of unitized substances as herein provided.
Whenever reforence is made herein to the Unit Operator, such reference means the

Unit Operator acting in the capacity and not as an owncr of interest in unitized

refer to Unit Operator as the owner of a working interest when such sn interest
is owned by it.

5. RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Unft Operator shall have the

rié;; to resign at any time prior to the establishment of a participating area or
areas hereunder, but such resignation shall not become effective so as to release
Unit Operator from the duties and obligations of Unit Operator and terminate Unit
Operator's rights as such for a period of six (6) months after notice of intention
to resign has been served by Unit Operator on all working-interest owners and the
Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, and until all wells then drilled hereunder
are place& in a satisfactory condition for suspension or abandonment whichever 1s
required by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and the State Division as to State
andAPrivatly owmed lands, unless a new Unit Oéerator shall have been selected and
approved and shall have taken over and assumed the duties and obligatfons of Unit
Operator pfior to the expiration of said period.
» Unit Operator shall have the right to_resign'in 1ike manner and subject to

‘like limitations as above provided at aﬁy Eime a participa;ing area established
hereunder is in existence, but, in all instances of resignation or removal, until
a successor unit operator 1is selected and approved aé hereinafter provided, the
workinug-interest owners shall be jolntly‘rcépoﬁSiLleifot performance of the duties
béf unit opéracor, aﬁd shalirnot later than 30 éay;rbéfore such'résignation or re-
moval becomes effective appoint a common agent to represent them in any action to
be taken hereunder.

The resignation of Unit Operator shail not release Unlt'Opcrator4from any
liability for any defauit by it hcreundCt'oCchfriﬁg srlor to the cffective date
of its resignation,

The Unit>0pcrator may, upon dcfault‘or’failurc in the performance of its
duties or obligatlons hercunder, be subject Lo‘rcﬁovﬁl by the same pevecéutdge vote

of the owners of working fnterests as lierein provided for the selection of a new

Unit Operator., Such removal shall be cffuézlvéuubﬁn notice thereof to the Supervisor

and the Land Commissioner.
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The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this agrcement shall
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other 1qtercst in unitized substances, but upon the resignation 6r removal of Gnic
Operator becomfng cffective, such Unit Operator shall deliver possession of all
wéils, eﬁuipﬁent, maéerials;!and npé;rtenahcéé used in csﬁauctiﬁg fhé’ﬁﬁitroﬁéfa-h
tions to the new duly qualified successor Unit Operator or to the common agent,

1f no such new Unit Operator is elected, to be used for the purpose of conducting
unit operaticns héreundaf.'“Nafﬂlﬁéwﬁétéin shall be construed as authorizing re-
moval of any material, equiment, and nppurtenl%ces needed for the preservation of
any wells.

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Operator shall tender his

or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hereinabove provided,
or a change of Unlt Operator ILs negotiated by working-interest owners, the owners
of the working interests in the participating area or areas according to their re-
spective acreage interests in such participating arca or areas, or Qntil a parti-
cipating area shall have been established, the owners of the workiﬁg interests
according to thelr respective acreage interests in all unitized land, shall by
majority vote select a successor Unit Operator: Provided, that, if a majority
but less than 75 per cent of the working interests qualified to vote are owned by
one patty to this agreemént, a concurring vote of one or more additional working
interest owners shall be required to select 2 new operator. Such selection shall
not become effective until

(a) *s Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties and
resp&ﬁsibiiifiés'6f‘Un1t£0perator, and

(b) the selectlon shall have been approved by the Supervisor and approved
by the Land Commissioner.

If no successor Unit Operator is selccted and qualiffed as herein provided,
the Dircctor and the Land Commissioner, at their election, may declare this unit
agreement terminated.

7. ACCOUNTING PROVISTONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. {f the Unit Operator

{8 not the sole owner of workluy Interests, costs, and expenses incurred by Unic
Operator inyconductlng unic operations hercunder shatl be paid and apportioned
among the borme by the owners of working fnterests, all {n accordance with the
ngrecﬁ3nt or agrecments entered fnto by and between the tatt Operator and the
owmers of working iuntercists, whether one or wmore, separately or collectively. Any

apreciment or agreements éntered Into between the worklng- {nterst owmers and the
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“TeitheéY to widdifly any of T uerms ai

Unit Opcrator as provided fn thils sectlon, whethicr oie ov more, are hereln referred

to as the "unit operating apreement.”  Such unit operating apreement shall also

- mwvawd Hot EWa aiiian aoti lahi o tha  va sl hesd n tovastootinrazshnllzbe onti{blod ta Woe o o

celve thelr respective proportionate and allocated share of the benefits accruing
hereto in conformity with tholv-undeviying operarliyidyceement, leascs, or other
independent contracts, and such other rlghts and obligations as between Unlt Opcrato:
Qnd the working-interest owners as may be agreed upon by Unilt Operator and the

working-interest owners; however, no such unit operating agrecement shall be deemed

P 2

P TR— e | e . — - ~
g conditio is unit agrceemen

o -~ ot - 'y
LUEILS Unia U oagvecoment or to re-

lieve the Unit Opcrator-sf any right or obligation established under this unit
agrecment, and Iin case of anyinconsistencyor confiiat between this unit agreement

and the unit operating agrecment, this unit agreement shall govern. Three true

coples of any unit operating agreement executed pursuant to this section should

be £iled with the Supervisor and one true copy with the Land Commissioner, prior to

approval of this unit agrecnment.

8. RIGHIS AND OBLICATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as otherwlse specificall:

provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege and duty of exercising any and all
rights of the parties heréto which are necessary or convenlent for prospecting for,
producing, storing, allocating, and distributing the unitized substances are here-
by delcgated to and shall be exercised by the Unit Operate= as herein provided.
Acceptable evidence of title to sald rights Shalllbe deposited with said Unit Opera-
tor and, together with this agrecment, shall constitute and define the rights,
privileges, and obligations of Unit Operator. Nothing herein, however, shall be °
construed to transfer title to any land or to any iease or operating agreement,

it béiﬁg understood that under this agreement the Unit Operator, in its capacity
as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of possession and use vested in the
parties hercto only for the purposes herein specificed.

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within six (6) months after the effective date

hercof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill an adequate test well at a location
approved by the Supervisor, if on Federal land, or by the Land Commissioner, if on
State land, or by the Division 1f on ¥ee lands, unless on such effective date a well

is being drilled conformably with the terms hereof, and thereafter continue such

driliihgfdiligcntly until the Mississippian formation has been penetrated and

all beds of younger age tasted ,or until at a lesser

depth unitized substances shall be discovered which can be produced In paying
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guantiticy (to-wlt: quntities sulffcient 1o vepay the coata of deilliting, complot-
ing and producing operations, with a reasonable profit) or the Unlt Operator shall,

at any tlme, cstablish to the satisfation of the Supevvisor Lf on lederal land, or

LTI I UGN Ghiy vl v wavaeaun Ak vl pul tuia, LWL Lurcner

drilling of saild well would he unuparranted or impracticable; provided; housver,; -

that Unit-Operator shall not, in any cvent, be requlired to drill said well to a

depth In excess of 9,600 feet. Until the discovery of & deposit of

“unitized substances capable of being produced in paying quantities, the

Unit Operator shall continue drilling diligently one well at a time, allowiug

e~

an-s4ix—{5) heiween the completicn of 6ne well and the begining
of the next well, until a well éapable ol producing unitized sgbstances in paying
quantities is complctcdlto the satisfation of sald Supervisor if it be on Federal
land or of the Land Commissioner Lf on State land, or the Division if on Fee land,
or until it is reasonably proved that the unitized land 1s incapable of producing
unitized substances in paying quantities in the formations drilled hereunder.
Nothing in this section shall be deemed toYIimitﬂthe right of the Unit Operator
to resign as provided in Section 5 hereof, or as requiring Unit Operator to
commence or continue any drilling during the period pending such resignation be-
coning effective in order to comply with the requirements of this section. The
Director and Land Commissioner may modify the drilling requirements of this sec-
tion by granting reasonable extensions of time when, in their opinion, such
action is warranted.

Upon fallure to commence any well provided for in the section within the
time allowed, including any.cxtension of time granted by the Supervisor and the
Land Commissioner, this agreement will automatically terminate; upon failure to
continue drilling diligently any well coummenced hereunder, the Supervisor and the
Land Commissioner may, after 15-days notice to the Unit Opefator, declare this -

unit agreement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FU HlIER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within six (6) months after:

completion of a well capable of producing unitized substances in paying quantities;
the Unit Operator shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor,and the Land

Commissioner, and State Division an acceptable plan of development and operatioh

for the unitized land which, when approved by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner.

and State Division, shall constitutz the further drilling and opcrating obligations

~of the-Unle Gperator undec this agreement™ for-the period specificd tilerein,  Thére-

after, {rom time to tiwe before the expivation of any existing plan, the Unit

Operator shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner,

~4-
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and State Pivision a plan frr en additlonal specificd pertod for the develgpment and
operation of the unitized land.

;Aﬂy plqn submitted pursuant to this scction shall provide for the expléoration
of the unitized arca and for the diligent drilling ncﬁcssary for determination of
the arca or areas thereof gapéble eprrcduciné unitized substances La paying
quantities in each and every productive formation and shall be as complete and
adequhte as the Superviéo¥; the Land Commissioner, and State Divisifon may determine

to be necessary for timely development and propér conservation of the oil and gas

rasoutces of the unitized area and shall:

‘(é) éﬁééffyréhe number and locations of any wells to be drilled and the

- proposéd order and time for such drilling; and

(b) to the extent practicable spestfy the operating practices regarded as
necessary and advisable Eorrpropcr conservation of natural resources. Separate
plansbmay be submitted for separate productive zoues, subjecc4to the approval of
the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State Division,

Plans shall be modified or supplemented when necessary to meet changed condtions
or to protect the interests of all parties to this agreement. Reasonable diligence
shall be exercised 1n'c6mp1ying with the obligations of the approved plan of develop-
ment. The Supervisor and the Land Commissioner are authorized to grant a reasonable
extension of the six-month period herein prescribed for submission of an initial
plan of development where such action is justified because of unusual conditions
or circumstances. After completidn hereunder of a well capable of producing any
unitizéd substance in paying quantitics; no further wells, except such as may be
necessary to afford protection dgainst operations not under this agreement and such
as may be specifically aéprbved.by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State
DiViéib%, shall be drilled'except in accordance with a plan of development approved
as herein.provided.

11. PARTICIPATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a well capable of pro-

ducing ﬁnitizcd substances in paying quantities or as soon thercafter as required by
the SUpérVisor, the Land Commissioner, or the State Division, the Unit Operatbr
shall submit for approval by the Supervisor, the Land Conmissioner and State
Divisioﬁ a schedule, based on subdivisions of thg public-land survey or aliquot

parts tﬁérCOf, of all land then rezarded as reasonably proved to be productivé in

ﬁi}iﬁgiidantitid$§vﬁli léﬁﬁgiin~551&is¢hcd01c"bp approval of the Supervisor, the

Land Commissioner, and State Division to coustitute u partfcipating arca, cffective
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as of the date of completion of such well or the effective date of this unlt agreement,

whichever is later. The acreages of both Federal and non-Federal lands shall be

based upon appropriate computations from thecourses and distances shown on the last

__approved public-land survev as:of the efféctive date of dach initinl nawrtata-wt--

o

area. Sald schedule shall also set forth the percentage of unitized substances to be

éiibééfgd”as"hé}éiﬁ‘prbﬁidéd to each tract in the participating areca so established,

"
LAty

nd shall govern the allocation of production commencing with the effective date

of the participating arca. A separdte participating area shall be established for

each separate pool or deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which

1s produced as a. single pocl or zone, and any iLwo or more participating areas so

.established may be combined into one, on approval of the Supervisor, the Land Commis-

sioner, and the State Division. When production from two or more participating

areas, so established, is subsequently found to be from a common pool or deposit

said particlpating areas shall be combined into one, effective as of such appropriate

date as may be approved or prescribed by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and

State Division. The participating area or areas so established shall be revised

from time to time, subject to like approval, to include additional land then regarded

as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities or necessary for unit

operations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably proved not to be productive

in paylng quantities and the schedule of allocation pefcentages shall be revised'

accozdingly. ‘The effective date of any revision shall be the first of the month in

which 1is obtained the knowlege or {nformation on which such revision is predicated,

provided, however, that a more appropriate effective date may be used if justifiéd by

the Unit Operator and approved by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State

Division. No land shall be excluded from a participating area on acccunt of de-

pletion of rhe unitized substances, except that any participating area established

under the provisions of this unit agreement shall terminate autematically whenever all

completions in the formaticn on which the participating area is based are abandoned,

It is the intent of this section that a participating area shall represent the

area known or reasonably estimated to be productive {n paying quantities; but regard-

less of any revision of thie participating area, nothing herefn contained shall be

construcd as requiring any retroactive adjustment for production obtained prior to

the effective date of the revision of the participating areca.

In the absence of agrecment at any time between the Unit Operator and the

Supervisor, the Land Comnissfoner, and State Divislon as to the proper definteion

or redefinition of a partfcipatlng avea, or untll a pavticipating arca has, or areas

-10-
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have, becen established as provided herefn, the portion of all payments affected
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s of working
Interasts and the Supervisor and the land Commissioner, Rovalties due the United
States shall be determined by the Supervisor for Federal lands and the Land Conmis-
sioner for the State lands and the amount thereof shall be deposited, and directed by
the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, to be held as unearned money until a

participating area 1s finally approved and then applied as carned or returned in

accordance with a determination of the sum duc as Federal and State royalty of the

. basis of such approved participating area.

Whenever it is determined, subject to the approval of the Suéervisor, tﬁe Land
Commissioner, and State>D1vision that a well drilled under this agreement is not
capable of production in paying quantitiés and fnclusion of the land on which it is
situated in a parﬁidipating area 1s unwarranted, proéuction from such well shall,
for the purposes of settlement among all parties other than working-interest owners,
be allocated to the land on which the well is located unless such land is already

within the participating ar:a established for the pool or deposit from which such

. production is obtained. Settlement for working interest benefits from such a well

shall be made as provided in the unit operating agreement.

12, ALLOCATION OF PRODUCTION. All:unitizcd substances produced from each
participating area established under this agreement, except any part thereof used in
conformity with good operating practices within the unitized area for drilling, opera-
ting, camp,’and‘dther production or Aevelopment purposes, for repressuring or

recycling in accordance with a blan of development approved by the Supervisor, Land -

' Commiééioner;'and State Division, or una@oidable lost, shall Bc deemed to be pro-

duced equally on an acreage basis from the several tracts of unitized land of the
participating area established for such production and, for the purpose ¢f determining
any benefits accruing under this agrcemedt, cach such tract of unitized land shall hAVe
allocated to it such percentage of said production as the number of acres of such

tract includcd'in said participating area bears to the total acres of unitiéed

land in said participating arca, except that allocation of production hereunder

for purposes other than for scttlement of the voyalry, ovurrtding royalty, ot

payment out o€ production obligatfons ef the rvespectlve worklng-Lluterest owuers,

‘8hiall be on the basls prescribdd Lo the unll operatiog Apreement whether in con-

formity with the basis of allocation hereln set forth or othervwise, Tt s hereby

-11-
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agreed that production of unitized substances {rom a participating avca shall be

allocated as provided herein regardless of whether any wells are drilled on any

S S

particular part or tract oL Saia’ PaiCicipacing wicer IS any gz puaduaad feam
ene partlcipsting area 1s used »fork vepressuring ov recycling purposes {in another
participating ares, the first gas withdrawn from such last-mentioned participating
area for sale during the life of this agreement shall be considerxed to be the gas

so transferred until an amount cqual to that transferred shall be so produced for

srale and such gas shall be allocated to the participating area from which fnitially

produced as such area was last 'd_e'fincd at the time of such final production.

13. DEVELOPMENT OR OPERATION OF NON-PARTICIPATING LAND OR FORMATION, Any

paxty hereto owning or controlling the workiﬁg ixrmmt‘erest in ényiﬁﬁiﬂﬁ;éﬁ ‘land having
Chereo;'l a regular well locatlon may with the approval of the Supervisor and the
Land Commissioner, and Divisioﬁ, at such party's sole risk, costs, aud expense, drill
a well to test any formatfion for wliich a participating area has not been established
or to test any formation for which a participating area has been established. 1f such
location is not within s.id participating area, unless within 90 days of receipt
of mnotice from said party of his intention to drill the well the Unit Operator
elects and commences to drill such a well in likec manner as other wells are drilled
by the Unit Operator under this agreement,

If any well drilled as aforesaid by‘a working-interest owner resuii:s in
production such that the l'and:up‘on which Lt is situated may properly be included
in a participating area, such participating area shail be established or enlarged
as provided in this agreement and the well shall thercafter be operated by the |
l.Jn‘it: 'Operﬁtor in accordance with the terms of thié egrecment and the unit operatingb
agreement.

If any well drillea as aforesald by a working-interest owner obtains pro-
ductfon in quantities fnsufficient to justify the fuclusion of the land upon which
sucf: well is situated in a participating arca, steh well may be operated and pro-
duced by the party drilling the same subject to the conservation requircments of
this agreement. The royalties in amount or valuc of production from any such well
shall be pald as specified in the underlying lease and agreements affected.

14, ROYALTY SETTLEIN:TT. The Unfted States and any State and any royalty

© mramavw shate entitled to take ia kind a share of the substances now unitized here-
under shall hereafter b enthtited to Uie ripht to take {n kind {vs shave of the

unitized substances, and the Untrc Upvr;t(dr, or the varking-{nterest ommer in ¢casa

-12-




of the operation of & well by a wrking-fnterest owner as heveiln provided for in
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special cases, shall make deliveries of such roydlbv hava rabaw2oto oG

’Edf@fE}4w1th‘EHébnébiicab1g>contracts, laws, aund regulations. Settlement for roy-
alty interest not taken in kind shall be made by working-interest owners’ respansible
thorefor under existing contracts, lﬁﬁs,<An&"f0gﬁlnt;6ns;.or by the Unit:Operator,
on or before the last day‘of each month for unltized substances produccd'during

the preceding calendar month; provided, however, that nothing herein contafned

shall operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respective lease obli-
gations for the payﬁent of any royalties duc under their leases.

1f gas obtained frcm'laﬁdé not subjact to this agreement ls Ixtrsduced
fnto éﬁf partiéipati;g area hereuﬁder, for use In repressuring, ;timulation of
production, or increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan oflopera-
tions approved by gﬁé‘Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, a like amount of gas,
after settlement as herein provided’for any gas transferred from any other parti-
cipating area aﬁd with appropriate deduction for léss from any cause, may be with-
drawn from the formation into which the gas is introduced, royalty free as to dry
gas, but not as to any products which may be extracted therefrom; provided that
‘suck withdrawal shall be at such time as may be provided in the approved glan of
operations or as may otherwise be consented to by the Supervisor and the Land
Commiséioner’and Division, as conforming to good petroléum engineering practice;
and provided further, that such right of withdrawal shall terminate on the terwm-
ination of this unit agreement.

Royalﬁy'due the United States shall be computed as provided in the oéerating
regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all unitized substances .
on thé”basis of the amcunts fhércéf aildcnted to unitizcd Fedétgl land as provided
herein at the rates specificd in the reéspective Federal lcases, ovr at such lower
rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regulation; provided, that for leases

on which the royalty rate depends on the daily average production per well, said

average productioﬁ shall be determined in accordance with the operating regulations

as though cecach participating arca were a single consolidated lease.
Royalty duc on account of State lands shall be computed and paid on the

basis of all unitized substances allocated to such landsn,

1S. RENTAT cwmeroinr.  xental or mintmun rovalties due on lcases commitied
hereto shall be pald by working-inter2st owaers responsible thevefor under existing

contracts, laws, and regu.ations, provided that nothing hereln contained shall
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oparate to relieve the lessees of any land from thelr respective lease obligations
fg:m;heﬂpqy@cnt of any reantal or minfmum rovaltv:duo vindar bhala 1eooow oo ae e
or minimum royalty for lands of the United States subject to this agreement shall
be paid at the rate specificdiin the respective leases from the Unitcd‘Sfatcs un-
less such rental or minimum royalty 1is uaivcd, suspended, or reduced by law or by
approval of the Secretary or his duly authorized representative,

Rentals on State of New Mexlco lands subject to thls agreement shall bde Lo

pald at the rates spectfled in-the respective leases.

With respect to any lease on non-Federal land containing provisions whick L

wottld terminate such léaaarﬁﬁiéss,arillingaobéfétién;mére ébm%enced upon the land
covered thereby within tie time thetein specified or rentals are paid for the pri-
vilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required thereby shail,
notwithstanding any other provision of this agreement, be déemed to accrue and be-
come payable during the term thiereof as extended by this agreement and until the
required drilling operations are commencedupon the land covered thereby or until
some portion of such land is included within a participating area.

16. CONSERVATION. Operations hereunder and production of unitized substances
shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and efficient recovery of

sald substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant to State or Federal law

or regulation.

17: _DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the Supervisor
and Land Commissioner deem appropriate and adequate to prevent drainage of unitized

substances from unitized land by wells on land not 5ubject to this agrecement.

18. LEASES AND comm‘crs CONFORMED AND EXTENDED. The torms, conditions,
aﬁd provisions of ail'leascs, suﬁieases, and other conﬁracts relating to eﬁploratidn,
drilling, development, or operation for oil or gas on lands commltted to this agree}
ﬁent are hereby expressly modifi¢ed and amended to thie extent necessary to make the
same conform to the provislons héreof, but athervise to vemaln in full force and
effect; and the parties hereto hereby consent chhc the Socrctnrf. as Lo Federal
leases and the Land Commissioﬁér,.as to Statc'loﬁses, shall and 2ach by his ap-
proval hereof, or by the approval: hereof by his duly authorlzed represcntative,

does hereby establish, alter, change, or revoh.e the Jriiltng, producing, reantal,
- : LoEs i B : : . <

¥

nlﬁiiﬁm'rdydl;y. andirpyulty‘rcqﬁiﬁéménts'nf Fedaral and State leases committed

hercto und the ruﬁulntions tn respect thereto to conﬁunwn sald requivements to the

‘provisons of this agreement, ad without lHalting the penerality of the foregolag,

o Y - L e




all leases, subleases, and contracts are pavticularly modified In aceordmen wuith
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ment and opcration with respect to each and every separately ouned tract subject

to this agrcement, regardless of whether there is any dcvcldpmenc of any particu-

lar tract of the unlt area.

(b) Dfilling and producing operations performed hercunder upon any tract

of unitized lands will be accepted and deemed to be performed upon and for the

_ the followlng:
- (a) The development and operation of lands subject to this agrecment under
l ‘

benefit of each and every tract of unitized land, and no lease shall be deemed to

7.3. o eﬁbrécéd;

{c) Suspension of drilling or producing operations on all unitized lands
putsuant to direction or consent of the Seéretary and thevLénd Commissioner, orx
his duly authorized representative, shall be deemed to constitute such suspension

pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every tract of unitized lands.

A suspension of drilling or producing operations limited to specified lands shall
be applicsble only to such lands.

(d) Each lease, sublease, or contract relating to the exploration, drilling,
development or operation for oil or gas of lands other than those of the United

States and State of New Mexico committed to this agreement, which, by its terms

’might expire prior to the termination of this agreement, Iis hereby extended beyond

-

~any such terms so provide@“ﬁherein'so that 1t shall be continued in full force and

; - effect for and during the term of this agreement.

(e) Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty (20)'yéars or any renewal

"c:céfgs:;anyipért:af such lease which is made subject to this agrcement shail con-
tiﬁue in force beyond the term provided therein until the termination hereof. Any
}other Fedcral. lease committed hereto shall continue in force beyond the term so

r'.“ptbvided'ﬁherein or Bj law as to the land committed so long as such lease remains

'ubject'hcréto, provided that production is had in paying quantities under this unit

imgreement prior to the expiration date of the term of such lease, or in the event

the primary term of such lease

such lecase shall be extended for

so long therealter as oll or pas is produced in paying quantlitias in
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accordance with the praovisions of the Minoral Leasing Act Revision of 1960,
(£) LBach sublease or contract relating to the o n and developineint of
unitized substances from lands of the United States comnitted to this agreement,
which by its terms would expire prlor to the time at whilch the underlylng lease,
as_eéxtendod hv rhﬂ—‘""““f:t:l;";r~~;$;ﬂg’pﬁfﬁﬁfﬁﬁh, will explve, is hurcby cx;cndud
beyond any such term so pravided therefn so that 1t shall be contlaucd in full force
and effect for and duriag the term of the underlying leasc as such term is herein

axtended.

(8) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is made subject

to this agreement, shall continue in force beyond the term provided thereln as to

the lande committed hereto until the termination hereof, provided that driiling opera- .

tionson the initial test well are commenced prior to the expiration date of any Stat

i}

lease within the unit area, subject to the provisibns of subsection (e¢) of Section
2 and subsection (i) of this Section 1¥.

(h). The segregation of any Federal Lease committed to this agreement ié»
governed by the following provision in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17 (j) of tﬁe
Mineral Leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74 Stat. 781-784):
"Any (Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter committed to any such (unit) Plan’em~
bracing lands that are in part within and in part outside of the area covered by
any such plan shall be segfegated into separate leases as to the lands committed
and the lands not committed as of the effective date of'unitization: Provided
however, that any such lease as to the nonunitized portion shall continue in force
‘and effect for the term thereof but for not less than two years from the date of
such segregation and so long thercaéger as oil or gas 1s produced in paying quéﬁti-
ties."

(1) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico'héving%only a por-

and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separately

to such segregated portions commencing as of the effective date hereof; provided,'

however, notwithstanding any of the provisions of this agreement to the contrary any

~lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only a portion of its lands

committed hereto shall continue {n full force and cffect beyond the term provided
théreinﬂﬂs_to.all lands cnbraced {n such lease, 11 oll or gas Iis discovered and ts
cspable of being produced in paying quantities from some part of the lands embraced

in duch'leasc at the expiratfon of the sccondary teon of such lease: ar 1f. ar #ha

_.expiration of the scvoadary teuvm, the lessee or Unft gperator is then cngaged in

~bena fide drilitng or reworkiog operatioms on some part of the lands embraced in

-16-
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such lease, the same, as to all Linds cwbraced thereln, shall remain Iun (ull feree

-
=
[«5
[

ifect so long as such operations are beluny diligently prosccuted, aid L€ they
result in the production of oil or gau, saild lease shall continue in full force nud
2£facr ae ra all.af rhe lauds embraced therein, so long thereafter as ofl or gas in
paying quantitics 1s Loing producced [rom any portfon of sald lands,

{j) Any leage, other than a Federal lease, having only a portion of 1ts lands
conmitted hercto shall be segregated as to the portion committed and the porﬁion nétrA
committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply sepavately to such segregated

poertions Commencing as of the cffective date hereof. 1In the event any such lease

-provides for a lump sum rental puyment, such payment shall be prorated betwecen the

portions so segregated In proportion to the acrcage of the respective tracts.

19, COVENANTS RUN WITH IAND. The covenants herein shall be construed to be

covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the parties heret
and their successors {in interest until this agreement terminates, and any grant,
transfer, or conveyance, or iunterest in land or leases subject hereto shall be and
hereby 1is conditioned upon the assuption of all privileges and obligations here&nder
by the grantee, transferee, or other successor in interest. No assigument or trans-
fer of any working interest, royalty, or other interest subject hereto shall be
binding upon Unit Operator until the first day of the calendar month after Unit
Operator Is furnsihed with the original, photostatic, or certified copy of the
instrument of transfer.

20. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement shall become effective upon

approval by the Secretary and the Land Commissioner or their duly authorized repre-

- sentative, and shall terminate five (5) years from said effective date unless

(a) such date of expiration is extended by the Director and the Land Com-
miésioner, br

(b) it is resonably determined prior to the e#?iration of the fixed term
or any extension thereof that the unitized land is incapable of production of uni-
tized substances in payiﬁg quantities in the formations tested hercunder and after-
notice of intention to terminate the agreement on such ground is given by the Unit
Operator to all parties in interest at their last kunown addresses, the agreement
is terminated with the approval of the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, or

(¢) a valuable discovery of unitized substances has been made or accepted
on unitizcd Tand QUring safd {nitfal term or any cxtensfon thercof, in which evénc‘
ch§ ﬁgraean:.shullfrcméiu ineffect for suéh‘térm nﬁ& s0 lqug ds unitized éubscéncéa

can be produced as to federal lands, and are beiny produced as to State lands in
quantities sulifclent to pay for the cost ol producing =ame from

-17-
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relative to operatiouns before Lthe Depavrtment ol the Interlor or the Laud Commission-

.er or any other legally constituted authority; provided, however, that any other

interested party shall also have the right to his own cxpense to be heard in any
such procceding.

23. NOTICES. All notices, demands, or statements required hereunder. to be
given or rendered to the parties hereto shall be deemed fully given {f given {n

writing and personally delivered to the party or sent by postpald repisteved or

certificd mall, addressed to such party or parties at their respective addresses

set forth in commection with the signatures hereto or to the ratification or con-

to party sending the notice, demand or statement.

24. NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothing in this agreement contalned shall

be construed as a waiver by any party hereto of the right to assert any legal or
constitutional right or defense as to the validity or invalidity éf any law of the
State wherein sald unitized lands are located, or of the United States, or regula-
tions issued thereunder in any way affecting such party, or as a walver by any such
party of any right beyond his or its authority to waive.

25. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obligations under this agreement requiring the

Unit Operator to commence or continue drilling or to operate on or produce unitized
substances from any of the lands covered by this agréement shall be suspended while
the Unit Operator despite the exercise of due care and diligence, is prevented from
complying with such'obligations, ;n vhole ;é in part, by strikes, acts of God,
Federal, State, or municipal 1aq or agencies, unavoldable accidents, uncontrolla§1e
delays in transportation, inability to obtaln neccessary matérials in open market,
or other matters beyond the rcasonable control of the Unit Operator whether similar
to matters herein enumerated or not. No unlt obligation which {s suspended under
this section shall become duc less than thirty {(30) days after it has been deter-
mined that the suspension is no lonper applicable. Determination of creditable
"Unavoidable Delay" time shall be made by the unit operator subject to approval of

the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner.

_25.>lﬁdNDISCRIMINATION. In connection with the performance of work under

this agreement, the operator aprves to comply with all the provisfons of section

202 (1) to (/) Lnclusive Ol Executive urder 11Zab (JU F. K. 1Zsly), as amended,

which arc hereby incorporated by refervence {n this agrecment.
27. 10SS OF TITLE. tu the event title to any tract of uniclzed lands

shall fail und the true owner cannot be fnduced ta join In this unit agrecment,

-19-




such tract shall be automatically regarded as not committed hereto and there shall

be suchreaéjustmenc ot future ¢osis ami oenelles as Wiy LC LeqULed U0 aceonas oF
the loss of such title. in the event of a dispute as to title as to aiy royalty,
working interesc; or other interests subject thereto, payment or delivery on account
thereof may be withheld without liability for interest until the dispute is finally
settled; provided; that, as to Federal and Stﬁte land or leases, no payments of

funds duc the United States or the State of Wew Mexlce should he withheld, but

VéﬁggvfhnagMgﬂﬁiiné'dépdéif“ﬁmﬁswdircctcdﬂby-&he-Sdpcrvlsor and such funds of the
State of New Mexico shall be deposited as dirécted by the Land Conmissioner, to he
held as Qnearned money pending final settlement of the title dispute, and then
'applied as earned or returned in accordance with such final settlement.

Unit Operator as such s relieved from any responsibility for any defect

or fallure of any title hereunder.

28. NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. if the owner of any substantial
lanterest In a tract within the unit area falls or refuses to subscribe or counsent
to this agreement, the owner of the working interest in that tract may withdraw said
tract from'fﬁis agreement by wetitien notice delivered to the Supervisor, the Land
Commissioner, the State Divislion, and the Unit Operator prior to the approval of this
agreement by the Supervisor and Land Commissioner. Any oll or gas {interests in lands
within the unilt srea noi committed hereto prior to submission of this agreemeﬁt for
final approval may thereafter be conmitted hercto by the owner or owners thevreof sub-
scribing or consenting to this agrcement, and, 1f the interest is a working iaterest,
by tﬁe owner of such interest aiso subscribing to the unit operating agreement.
‘After operavions arc commenced hercunder, the ‘right of subsequent joinder, as
provided in this section, by a working-interest owner {s subject to such require-
ments or approvals, if aay, pertalnlng to such jolader, as wmay be provided for in
the unit operating agreement. After final approval hereof, joindef by a non-working
interest owner must be consented to tn wrliting by the working-faterest owner
committed hereto and responsible for the payment of any benefits that may acevue
" hereunder in behialf of suel non-working Liiterest. A non-working interest may ot
be committed to this vnit unless the corresponding working 1nLcros£ is committed
havarna  Iatadoer to the unit agreciwnt by:a working-interest owner, at any time,
mustkba accnmpnnibd by appropriate joinder to the untt operat ing avrceement, 1f more
thian onc commfitted wnrking-lntcruut owner {8 involved, fn ovder fovr the intevest
to he regarded as comnftted to this unle n;:ri‘(-mvnt. Exeept as way otherwvlse hereln

be previded, subsequent jufaders to thls avvecrent shall be effective as of the

-20-




first day of the month followlng the filiong with the Supervisor, the Land Commissloner,

i and the Statc Division of duly exccuted counterparts ot il Ui diy papeis ;

necessary to establish effective consitment of any tract to this agrcoment unless
objection to such jolnder is duly muade within s[xtyy (60) days by the Suvnervisor,
the Land Commissioner, or Stdte Division, provided, however, that as to State
lands all subsequent joinders must be approved by the Land Commissioner.
29 QQQEFR“E&!QE This agreement may be executed in any number of counter-
parts no one of which needs to be executed by all parties or may be ratified or
l-\ : consented by separate Instrument in writing specifically referrving hereto and
| -,..., am_shﬁfbeﬁnding voon all those parties whg have executed such a counterpart, rati-
fication, or consent hereto with the same force and effect as 1f all such parties
had signed the same document and regardless of whether or not it is executed by all
other parties owning or claiming an interest in the lands within the above-described
‘unit area.

30, SURRENDER. ©Nothing ia this agreement shall prohiLit the exercise by any
working~interest owner of the right to surrender vested in such party by any lease,
sublease, or operating agreement as to all or any part of the lands covered thereby,

provided that each party who will or might acquire suci working interest by such
surrender or by forfeiture as hereafter set forth, is bound by the terms of this
agreement,

If, as a regult of any such surrender, the working interest rights as to
such lands become bvested in day party other than the fee owner of the unitized sub-
stances, said parﬁy may forfeit such rights and further benefits from operation

hereunder as &6 sald la2nd to the party next La the chain of title who shall be and

sy

become the owner of such working interest.

1f, as the result of any such surrender or forfelfture, working interest rights

become vested in the fee owner of the unitized substances, such owner may:
(1) Accept those working-interests rivhts subject to this agreement and the

unit operating agreement; or

[ {2) Lease the porticon’ of such land as s {ncluded in a particf{pating area es-
|
i

teblished herecunder subject to this aprcement and the wlt operating aprecment,

-

W3y dauviee for thn Lmdtoposdaar adavartoan ol Canv part of such land that are

not then included witlv‘d;n-a ;‘):nrlltz:"ih;uwtny, arca establlshed hercuander,

If the fee owner of the unitized substances does not accept the working-
{ntercst ripghts subject to thls apreement and the walt oprratdnge agrvecment or lease,
such lands as .-xhovc-px'-ivl(lcni within sis (6) wmonths atter the servendeved ov for-
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felted working-interest rights become vested in the fee owner, the benefits and

obligations of operatlons accrulay to such loads under this agreement and the ualt
|| . operating agreement shall be shared by the remaluing owaers of uhltizcdrworking
Interests {n accordancc with thelr -respective working interest ownerships, and
such owners or‘working interests shall compensate the fec owmer of unftized sub-
¥ stances in such lands by paying sums equal to the rentals, minimum royalties, and
royalties applicable to such iands under ﬁhe lease in effect when the lands were

ropriate accounting and sertlement shall be made, for all benefits

An app

l unitized.
. - A
I % : accruing to or payments and ex?cnditures made or incurred on behalf of such surten="—"—— T e e -
E dered or forfeited workingwggtetcst’subsequent to the date of surrender or forfelture,
and payment ¢f any moneys found to be owing by such an accounting shall be made as
4 "j ; _ between the partiés within thirty (30) days. In the event.no unit operating agree-
ment is in existence and a mutually acceptable agreement betwecen the proper parties
¢ f thereto cannot be consummated, the Supervisor may prescribe such reasonable and
equitable agreement as he deems warranted under the circumstances.
The exercise of any right vested In a working-interest owner to reassign
such working interest to the party from whom obtained‘shall be subject‘to the same
conditions as set forth in this section in regard to the exercise of a right to
surrender,

31. TAXES. The working-interest owners shall render and pay for their ac-

count and the account of the royalty owners all valid taxes on or measured by the

unitized substances in and under or that may be produced, gathered, and sold from

o i e e - ) F S T e A T
5 contiact after rhe offectlive date of this agreemént,  or

[

the land subject to th
upon the proceeds derived thercfrom. The worklag-interest owners on each tract

shall and may charge the proper proportion of sald taxes to the royalty owners

having interests in said tract, and may currently retain and deduct sufficient of
the unitized substances or derivative products, or net proceéds‘theroéf from the
allocated share of each royalty owner to securé relmbursement for the taxes so paid.
No suCh taxes shall be chaiged to the Untted States or the State of New Mexico or
to any lessor who has a éuntracm with hils lessor who bas a contract with his lessece

R

Townicit rcqtn.rt_-s G 1usave ww poy LuTal TaIDT : : o H <

32, RO PARTNERSHIP. 1t is expressly agrv&d that the rvelatlon of the parties

hereto is that of fudependent contractors and nothiag in this awreement contained,
expressed, or {mplied, nor any operations conducted heveunder, shall cveate or be

Cdeemed to have created a partaerabip or assocfat fon between the pave fes heveto ovr




to surface and environmental protection, attached

any of them,

33, SURFACE_AND_ YRVIROLNENTAL PROTEGTION STIPULATIONS. Nothing in this
agreement shall modily Or change Cither the Bpecial Fluciai Léasy slipuiaiione ©o-
lating to SUEface management oy such special Federal Lease stipulations relating

E : ¥ .
o-and made & part of,-Cil and

"

Cas leases covoring lands within the Unit Arca.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto have caused this agreement to be

executed and have set opposite their respective names the date’of execution,

“ KTTEST : - - UNTT ODERATOR
By: BY:
STATE OF )

‘COUNTY OF ) ss

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thisg day of
,198 » by . who is
of : o
corporation, for and on bchalf of said Corporation.

My Commission Expires:

thary Public
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EXHIBIT "BY

SCHEDULE OF LANDS AND LEASES

Chaves County, New Mexico

 WORKING IE

TRACT  DESCRIPTION OF NO. OF SERIAL NC. & BASIC LESSEE OF RECORD AND OVERRIDING ROYALTY !
NO, LAND ACRES EXP. DATE ROYALTY - PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCE
411 Lands are in T-13-S, R-29-E, NMPM
L .
L - FEDERAL LANDS IR
1. Sec. 33: Ni,SEl 480.00 NM-0333078 USA McClellan Cil Corp. 50.00% J. Mort WalkKer, Jr, % Same as Les
1e-28-81 i2.5 Holly Energy, Inc, 32.8125% $750/acre pp o
Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.6875% Jack L. McClellan 1%
New Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50%
2. Sec. 26: HiSWi 720.00 N4-0333078-A USA McClellan Oil Corp.  48.7404% J. Mort Walker, Jr. Same as Les
Sec, 347 All 12-28-81 12.5 . Holly Energy, Inc, 32.8125% 3% pp - $400/acre N
: ' Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.6875% Jack L. McClellan 1%
Hew Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50%
Cactus Drilling Corp. 1.2596%
3. Sec. 26: 1i},S31Sui 400.09 H4-0333227 USA McClellan Oil Corp. 50.00% George H. O'Brien, Jr. 3% Same as Les
HBP 12.5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125% Jack L. McClellan %

Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.6875%

P S P La . R
Hew: Mcxice Qi1 Corp, 12.850%:




EXHIBIT ""Bu
— 57

SCHEDULE OF LANDS anp LEASES

__CONNOR UNIT AREa

Chaveg County, New Mexicoﬂ

Q<& s

BASIC

LESSEE of RECORD AND OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST E
- EXp, DATE ROYAETY PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE
‘ . \\‘
E, NMPM
FEDERAL Lawpg
————=_ANDS
5 NH~0333078 Usa McClellan,Oil Corp, 50.00% J. Mort Halker, Jr, 5%  Same 48 Lessee
1 12-28.8; 12,5 Holly Energy, Inc, 32.81259 $750/acre e
? Read 4 Stevens, Inc, 4.687s5¢ Jack 1, MeClelian 1%
' o ; New Mexico Oil’Corp. 12.50%
SR
NM£Q333078-A Usa McClellan-Oil Corp, 48.7404¢ J. Mort Walkef, Jr, Same ag Lessee
12-28.81 12,5 Holly Energy, Inc, 32.8125y 3% pp - $400/acre
) Read ¢ evens, Inc. 4.68759 Jack L, HcClellan 1%
f New Mexico 011} Corp, 12.50y
Cactus Drilling Corp, 1.2596s;
HM-O333227 Usa - ‘McClellan Oi{ Corp, 50,00 George H, O'Brién, dr. 3y Same as Lessee
 [IBP ' i2.5 olly Energy,llnc 32.81254 Jack |, MeClelian %
E ' Read ¢ Stevens{ Inc. 4.68757%
New Mexico 0ii Corp, 12,509
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L’ 4, Sec. 26:
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Do in .
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; 5 Sec. 28
r
6. Sec. 23:
T Sec. 23:
;
8. Sec. 21:
Séc. 22:
“9. Sec. 27:
Sec. 28:

 SE 160.00

S1SHl 80,00

MINED, Nui

240.00

320.00

(4
i

All ; 1200.00
NE, N3S3,S3SE:

NM-0343484
HBP

NM=-0557327
12-23-81

[y
i

{-358
2-28-81

2.

—

HM-359
12-28-81

NM-2824
12-28-81

NM-2824-A
12-28-81

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

"USA

i2.5

McClellian Oil Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc.
Read & Stevens, Inc.

New Mexico Cil Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc.

Read & Stevens, Inc,
New Mexico 0il Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc.

Read & Stevens, Inc.
New Mexico 0il Corp.

McClellan Oil Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.

McClelian 01l Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc,

Read & Stevens, Inc.
New Mexico 0il Corp.

=N nnot
AV IR VIV

32.8125%
4 ,6875%

R W ¥ U}
Ve

50.00%

32.8125%
4.6875%

12.50%

50.00%

32.8125%
4.6875%

12.50%

100.%

50.00%

32.8125%
4,6875%

12.50%

F. J. Bradshaw
Jack L. McClellan

Patricia . Harding
Jack L. McClellan

Vincent J. Duncan
% pp = $2000/acre
Jack L. McClellan

Charles M. Spofford
3% pp - $300/acre
Jackx L. McClellan

Charles 1. Spofford
3% pp - $300/acre
Jack L. HMcClellan

3%

1%

5%
1%

3%

of
12

_Same

-Same

Same

" Same

Same. &s’

as Le

S
P R 1 1 o

as:Les

as Le

™
rr

as Lo




160.00
|
I 80.00
 260.00
;
| 320.00

i

]

W, 1160.00

b ol
3, O3

| 1200.00
ISEL

;
l
|
|
}
.

NM-0343484
HBP

WH1-0557 321
12-28-81

NM-358
12-28-81

NM-359
12-28-81

N4-2824
12-28-81

NM-2824-A
12-28-81

USA
12.5

“USA -

12.5

USA

12.5

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

USA
12.5

McClellan 0il Corp.

Holly Energy, Inc.
Read & Stevens, In

‘New Mexico CilCor

R R o o, Y o O R ta T ol
riCeiglilati vidl vl p.

Holly Energy, Inc.
Read & Stevens, Inc.
New Mexico 0Oil Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc.
Read & Stevens, Inc.
New Mexico Cil Corp.

McClellan Oil Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.

McClellan 0il Corp.
Holly Energy, Inc.
Read & Stevens, Inc.
New Mexico Uil Corp.

C.
I o ——
Do

50.00%
32.8125%
4.6875%

e Iy

en-neeL
]

TR A

32.8125%
4.6875%
12.50%

50.00%

32.8125%
4.6875%

12.50%

100.%

100.%

50.00%
32.8125%
4,6875%
i2.50%

Melvin A. Brown
Jack L. McClellan

,1':\ CNeL

F::“"I -
Jack L. McClellan

Patricia H. Harding
Jack L. McCiellan

Vincent dJ. Duncan
5% pp - $2000/acre
ack L., McClellan

Charles ¥. Spofford
3% pp - $300/acre
Jac< L. McClelian

Charles M. Spofford
3% pp - $300/acre
Jack L. McClellan

Bradshaw. ... ...

3%
1%

5% .

1%

1%

1%

1%

Same as Lessee

Same as _Lessee

'

Same as Lessee

Same as Lessee

Same as Lessesg

Same as Lessee




10. Sec, 21: NWANWL 40.00 NM-2825 USA McClellan 0il Corp.  100.% Julious M. Cieslik 5% Same as Le
i2-28-81 12,5 L , Jack L. McClellan 1%
. Sec. 23: SZNEj 80.00 NM~29222 USA Kenneth L. Carson. - : (Offer to-lease rejected A~18-77). .
‘ ’ 12.5 (Appeal filed 5-31-77 - Still pending)
12, Sec. 33: SWi ' 160.00 OPEN
L S - TOTAL - 5,040.00 Acres Federal Land - 98.44% Unit Area
|
} STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND
| |
i |
% 13. Sec. 22: NINWL 80.00 OPEN |
: RECAPITULATION: ;
o 1
: 5,040.00 Acres Federal Lands, 98.44% of Unit Area
I 8G.00 Acres State Lands, 1.56% of Unit Area
} 5,120.00 100.00% ' R ‘
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5,040.00 Acres Federal Land - 98.44%

160.00 OPEN

Unit Area

McClellan 0il Corp.

40.00  NM>2825 UsA
12-28-81 12.5
80.00  NM-29222 ' ush Kenneth L. Carson

100.%

Julious M. Cieslik 5% Same as Lessee
Jack L. M¥cClellan 1%

(Offer to lease rejected 4418;1f§'”
{Appeal filed 5-31-77 - Still pending)

STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND

80.00 OPEN

"RECAPITULATION:

‘5,040;00 Acres Federal Laﬁds{

80.00 Acres State Lands,

5,120.00 100.00%

© 98.44% of Unit Area
1.56% of Unit Area




State o[ NewMexico

LI ) i?l;ﬁ,;/o' - P ——
}-{ | C‘ilzddi | i
: ALEX J. ARMIJO Conlm[ss(oner c l ands o |
COMMISSIONER August 10, 1981 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750| ;
{

Mr. Randolph M. Richardson ITI
Attorney At Law i
P. 0. Xox 819 ,

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Conmor Unit
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Richardson:

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this date approved the
Connor Unit, which you submitted on behalf of Western 0il Producers,
Inc. Our approval is subject to like approval by the United States

Geological Survey. i

Enclosed are Five (5) Certificates of approval.

Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARM1JO _
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLTC LANDS

BY:

RAY D. GRAHAM, Director
0il and Gas Division
AC 505-827-~2748

AJA/RDG/s

encls,

cc: USGS-Albuquerque, Hew Mexico
OCD~Santa Fe? New Mexico, .




Mr. Ray Graham

0il & Gas Division

~ ~ H : B - s | | » - | - i
A _ | | | ‘
RANDOLPH M, - / N |

FEDERAL - SYATE - rgg
P. 0. sox 819
RUSWELL, NEw ,MEXICOV‘_‘EZ P

August ]8,7 1981 OFFICE 50S 623.8gg,
HOME $08 §22.70a¢

In Re: Connop Unit Agreement
U.s.G.s. Contractv#14-08-0001-19566
T-13-S! R-29-E! NMPM
Chaves County,

New Mexico

5N

. ~ 7 0il Conservation Division -

New MexiCO'State Land Office Department of,Energy & Minerals
Post Office Box 1148 Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fa, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mps, Mary Swart,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

The Connopr Unit was approved by the U.8.G.S. on August 12, 1981 ang
is effective August 12, 1981, ;

I am, Consequently, enclosing to the Commissioner's office copy of ¢
letter from the U.s.G.s., Certifi rmi

of U.S.G.s

Pursuant to 0il Co

am enclosing to t

Unit Agreement containi
" the necessary signature

Please advise if eit

~ RMR/sr
Enclosures

he O

earing signature

onservation Division Case #7220, Order #R-6664, I
il Conservation Division one complete Copy of the

ng State and Federal{approval‘as well as a]3] of
s to the Unit Agreenment .

ther or you'need:anYthing additiona] at this time,

Yours truly,

R. M, Richardson
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~ United Stateg Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
South Centra) Region
P, O. Box 26124

- Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125

Randolph M, Richardsop
P, 0, Box 819
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mmr, Richardson:

An approved COpy of the - Connor unit agreement, Chaves County,
New Mexico, with Westem 01) Produce‘rs, Inc., as Operator is en-
closed. Such agreement has been assigned No, 14-08-0001«19566
and is effective August 12, 1981, the sane date as approved,

You are requested to fumish 313 interesteq principals with appro-
Priate evidence of this approval,

Sincerely yours,

[ Bs Gene F. pans
g Deputy Conservation Manager

Oil and Gag

Enclosure




CERTIFICATION = DETERMIIATION

e fan i Daenmntotacthaoanbhari Ly vested in-the Secretary:of the Interior. .. . :L R
the act approved tebruuary ,, 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as amended, 30 U.S.C,

secs. 181, et seq., and delegated to the 0ii and Gas Supervisors of the |

Ceological Survey, I do hbroby:

A. Approve the atiached agreement {or the development and

operation of the Connor

Unit Area, State of “Yew Mexico, County of Chaves |

- B. Ceriify and determine that the unitl plan of developméﬁt

-y

? ! and operation contemplated in the attached agreement is neces-
sary and advisable in the public interest for the purpése of
more properly conserving the natural resources.

Certify and delermine that the drilling, producing, rental,

o

i minimum royaity, and royally requirements of all Federal
. leases committed to said agreement are hereby established,
altered, changed, or revoked to confornm with the terms and

{ conditions of tuis ugpreement,

lieputy Conservation Manager, SCR ‘
Jnited States Geological Survey , R

| “AUG 1 2 1381

b B ' " Dalea

Contract Number
14~-08-0001~19566




ALEX J, ARMIJO | P. O. ROX (148
COMMiSSICNER August 10, 1981 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87%0)

e
‘ ] Mr. Randolph M. Richardson III°

_ Attorney At Law
' P. 0. Xox 819
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Connor Unit
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Richardson:

The Commissicner of Public Lands has this date approved the
Connor Unit, which you submitted on behalf of Western 0il Producérs,
Inc. Our appreval is subject to like approval by the United States

Geological Survey.

Enclosed are Five (5) Certificates of approval.

Very truly yours,

ALEX J. ARMLJO

COMMISS NER ;?PUBL C LANDS
{
BY: -

RAY D. G_ Director
. 0il and Gas D1v1s1on . v
AC 505 827-2748 '

AN T s b e b st s

AJA/RDG/s

encls.

cc: USGS-Albuquerque, New Mexico
0CD-Santa Fe, New Mexico
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CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONNOR UNIT : |

. S — - - e s L OAUAURC. AATRITV AR U Y fin
- H MRTY R o nuRILe

b l‘ ‘ There having been presented to the undersigned Commissioner of Public
: Lands of the State nf New Movicon fay avnm:nnf\nn‘ the at:'.':!“(.ncu'nbu.‘.mcn‘._ »
for the development and operation of acreage which is described within
the attached Agreement, atud March 25, 1981 ___ ,which said |
|

Agreement has been executed by partles owning and ‘holding oil and gas
leases and royalty interesls in and under the property described, and up-
on examination of said Agrecment, the Commissioner finds:

»

;
MY S
vl e

of 0il and gas and the better utilization of reservoir
energy in said arca.

{b) That under the proposed agreement, the State of New Mexico
will receive its fair share of the recoverable o0il or gas
f in place under its lands in the area.

(c) That each beneficiary Institution of the State of New
Mexico will receive its fair and equitable share of the
recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the area.

.- (a) That such agrecment w111 tend to pxonotn the conservation
r
(d) That such agreement is in other respects for the best
interests of the state, with respect to state lands,
NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority conferred upon me under
Sections 19-10-45, 19-10-46, 19-10-47, New Mcxico Statutes Annotated,
1978 Compilation, I, the undersigned Commissioner of Public Lands of
the State of New Mexico, do hereby:consent to and approve the said Agree-
‘f went, however, such consent and approval being limited and restricted to
such lands within the Unit Area, which are effectively committed to the
Unit Agreement as of this date, and, further, that lecases insofar as the
lands covered thereby committed to this Unit Agreement shall be and the
same are hereby amended to conform with the terms of such Unit Agrcement, 4
and said leases shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with
the terms and conditions of said Agreement. This approval is subject to
all of the provisions and requirements of the aforesaid statutes. L

" The Commlssxoner of Public Lands agrees to concur with all dec131ons
made by"the USGS Supervisor and the NMOCD Director, until such time as the
States irterests are committed to the Unit and Operating Agreements, at which
such ti: the Commissioner of Public Lands will then exercise his proper
jurisdiction of this unit agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Certificate of Approval is executed, with seal

|
affixed, this 10th. day of August ,» 19 81 ., i
LN 00 O /’ A 1
: il G il " ¢ . //,I/ /////1 Arss 205 |
Z COMMISSIONER OB/PUBLIC LA _
% R of the State of New Mexi
> o
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STATE OF NCW HiXICO
ENERGY AND MINCRALS DVYPARTMENT
_ OIL CONSLRVATION OIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE MCARING

CALLED BY THE GIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPUSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7220
Order No. R-6664

APPLICATION OF McCLELLAN OIL
CORPORATIGN FOR APPROVAL OF THE
CONNOR UNIT AGRCEMENT, CHAVES ‘
COUNTY, NEW MHEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:
!

_This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 22, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New MHexico, before Cxaminer Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this_30th  day of April, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Lxaminer, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter tLhereof.

, (2) That the applicant, McClcllan 0il Corporation, seeks
approval of the Connor Unit Agreement covering 5,120 acres, more
or less, of State and Federal lands described as follows:

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW HLXNICO
TOWNSHIP '3 SOUTH, RANGE 29 ECAST, NMPM
Sections 2] through 23: All
Sections 26 through 28: All «
Sections 33 and 34: All

(3) That all plans of development and operation and crea-
tions, expansions, or contractions of participating areas or

expansions or contracltions of the unil area, should be submitted

to the Director of the Division for approval.
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Case No. 7220
Order No. R-6664 .

(4) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative
rights within the unit area.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Connor Unit Aqrcement is hereby approved.

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the
development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in
principle as a proper conservation measure; provided, however,

- that notwithstanding any of the provisicrs contained in said unit

agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishina, in ary manner, any right, duty, or obligation
which is now, or may hercafter be, vested in the Division to

~suUpervise and control operations for the exploration and develop-

tent of any lands committed to the unit and production of oil or
gas therefrom, |

(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division an
executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date t!'icreof; that in the event
of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Division
within 30 days thercafter counterparts of the unit agreement
reflecting the subscription of those interests having 301ned or
ratified.

(4) That all plans of development and aperation, all unit
pnrthinatlng areas and expansions and contractions thereof, and
all expansions ‘or contractions of the urit area, shall be
submitted to the Director of the 0il Conservation Division for
approval.,

(5) That this order shall become effective upon the approval
of said unit agrecment by thc Commissioner of Public Lands fur the
State of New Mexico and the Director of the United States Geo-
logical Survey; that this order shall terminate ipso facto upop
the tcrmlnatlon of said unit aqreement; and that the Tast unit
operator shall notify the Division immediately in writing of such
termination. ‘

(6) That Jur1 sdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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UNTT AGREEMEN:
FOR “FUE DEVELOSMENT AND OPIRATTON
OF THE
. CONNOR CUNIT AREN. e .

county or _CHAVES

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

THIS ACREEMUENT, antered into ss of the 25th day of March L

19}EL by and between the parties nubﬁcrlbluu. vatifying, or consenting hecreto, .
and herein rcferved to as the "parties hercto,”
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the partles hercto are the owners of working, royalty, or othar
qil and gas interests in the unlt area subject to this agrecment; and

WHEREAS, the Mineral Leasing Act of Februavy 25, 1920, 41 Stat., 437, as
amended, 30 U. S. C. Secs. 181 et seq., autliorizes Federal lessees ‘and their re-
presentatives to unite with each other, or jointly or separately with others, in
collectively adopting and operating a cooperative or unit plan of development or
operation of any oil or gas pool, field, or like area, or any part thereof for
the purpose ot more properly éonserving the natural resources thereof whenever
detérmined aud certified by the Secretaryof the Interior to be necessary or ad-
visable in the public interest; and |

WHEREAS, the COmmissioﬁer of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico is
authorized bty an Act of the Legislature (Secs. 19-10-45, 46, 47 N.M. Statutes
1978 Annotated) to consent to or approve this(égrcement on behalf of the State
of New Mcxicb, ;nsofar as it covers and includes lands and mineral"idte%ééf;of

S % P i N X B e e 1
the State of Vew Mexlico; and,

WHEREAS the 011l Conservation Division of the State of New Mexlco Energy and
Minerals Department is authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Chapters 70 and 71,
New Mexico Statutes 1978, Annotated) to approve this agreement and the conservation

provisions hercof; and,

WIHERSAS, the parties hereto hold sufficient fnterests in the

Counor __ Unit Arca covertng the land hereinaftcer

described to pive veasonably effective contrel of operations thereln;

FE R e e e A E RVEA s T i Vit e ey AT AU "A‘-équ‘ oo
mheiuano, st he tmd puvposs 2D i poorlon lorera enasnsaves o d
sources, prevent waste, and sccuve other beaellts obtafnudle through development

and opervation of the arca subject to this apreement under the terms, conditions,

-1-
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and Ml tatfony heveln weg Foreh;,
NOW, THERHFOHH, in consideration of the premiaeg anc the promiges tierein
cantained, the Paviten hegegy comlt to (I Aerecment (hefr redpectiva Interests

in the below-defined unit area, and agree severally among thcmselvcsrns follows:

b, L'm!i{.:i;L,‘g_;_‘_{_.!\..{\;f)“{g-:_g;!}f;\'l:l_QNh.s‘v\ The Minerad Leaslng Ace of February, 257 1920,

a8 amended, supra, and at) vulldpurt(nvntrvxulutlonn:!nr!:diﬁgﬁﬁﬁbafiﬂé‘and

unit plan regulatlons, heretofor. lsaued thereunder or valid, pertinent, and
reasonable rcgulutlcn:'hurvﬁffﬁf“f&ihod thereunder are 8ccepted and® made 4 part of

" thig agreenent as to Federat Faud:, pProvided suel tegulations are notrinconigtcnc

with the terms of this agreemeat; and as to non-Federal lands, the oiti and gas -,

“opetating regulattions fy effcct as of the cffective date hereof governing drillfng

and producing operations, not Inconsistent with the termg hereof or the laws of the
State 1ip which the non-Federal land (g located, are hcfebyvacccpted and made a part
of this agreement,

2, UNIT AREA.  1The following described land g hereby designated and recog-

nized asiconstiCUting the unit area:

T-13-5, R-29«E, NMpM
Sees, 21, 22, 23; A1)
Secs. 26, 27, 28; A1)
Secs, 133, 345 A1

Concaining 5,120.00 acres,
nore or less

Chaves County, New Mexico

Exhibit vpn attached hercto is 4 schedule showing to the extent known to the ‘Untt
Operator thuvacroage, Pereentage, and k{nd of owiership of oll and gas Interests
in all land in the unit area, However, nothing herein or in said schedule or map

shall be construed as ga tepresentation by any party hercto as to tha Swnersiilp of

- @Ry-intereststher than such intervest or laterests as arve shown 1n said map or

schedule as owned by such party., Exhibits mpm and "B'" shall be revised by the Unit
Operator whentverchanens 1. ThE UG wrea ronder such revision necessary when re-
quested Ly the 011 and GCa Supervisor, hcrﬁ(nﬁftnr referred to as ”Supcrvlsor,” or

when requesced by the Conminsfoner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico,

-92.




herelnalter veterred to as "Land Commissfoner,” and not less than five (5) coples
of'the revised Exhibits shall be (fled with the Supervisor and one (1) copy there-
of shall boe Tiled with the Lnﬁd Commissioner, and one (1) copy with the 041 Con-
servation Division of the Hew Mexico Encrgy and Minerals Deparcment, hereinafger v
referved to as "Divisfon." -

The above-described unit avea shall, when practicable. ha-m=actedd (5 il iude
: - e - P RS e s e e R ‘

“LNECEIR any additfonal lands or shall be contracted to exclude lands whenever such N

expansion or contraction {s deemed to be-nccessary or advisable to conform with the
purposes of this agreement. Such expansion er-contraction shall be effected in the

féiio&ing manner:

{a) Unit Operator, on its own motlon or on demand of the Director of the

Géologiéél Survey, hereinafter referred to as '"Director,'" or on demand of the land
Comm;ssidner, after prcliﬁinhry concurrence by cho>Direct0t, shall prepare a notice
of proposed expansion or contraction describing the contemplated changes in the
boundaries of the unit area, the reasons therefer, and the proposed effective date
thereof, preferably, the first day of Q month subsequent to the date of notice.

(b) Said notice shall be delfvered to the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner
an¢ the State Division, and copiles thereof mailed to the last know address of
each workihg—interest owner, lessee, and lessor vhose interests are affected, ad-
vising that thirty (30) days will be allowed for submissfon to the Unit Operator of

any objections.

(c) Upon expiration of the 30-day period provided in the preceding item

'(b) hereof, Unit Operator shall file with the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner,

S purcicipating

and Stéfe'Division, evidence of mailing of the notice of expansion or con-
traction and a copy of any objections thereto which have been filed with Unit
Operator, tégéther with an application in sufficieént number, for dpprcval)of
such expansfon ot contraction ahdAwtth appropr§atc joindcrs.

(d) Afﬁcr due conslderation of all pcrtinc§§'iniormatton, the expansion or
contraction shall,; upon approval by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State
Division, become effeétivc as of the date prescribed in the notice thereof,

(e) All legal subdivisons of land { {.e., 40 acres by Government survey ot
its ncares; lpc or tract cquivalent; ia Instances of jrregular surveys unusually
1sts ur;traccs'shall be conﬁtdercd in muTt{plus of 40 acvres or the neavest
aliquot cqulvﬁlcﬁc thereof), no parts of which ave entitiicd to be i{n & parttéipaclng'

area on or before the {ifth annfversary of the effective dars =f tic irvst initial

E PR

3

Tavea esCublished under this unlt avreement, shall be ellminated auto-

matically from this apreessnt, cifcctive anol sadd Hitth gantversovy, and such lands

-3
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"unitized substances.' .

shall no lonpger be a part of the unlt area and shal! ne longer be sublect to
this agreement, wmless dilpent detbHng operations ave {n progress on vnitized
Vlr).ﬂurndsrnut cnx;itlml to participation on satd tiltth annlvevasvy, in vhiich avant-all
such lands shall vemaln subject hereto for sa lomy nd such dri{lling operations

are continuced ditigently, with not more than 90 days  tlme elapsing between the

completion of onc such well and the commcncement of the next such well. ALl legal

‘s,_,g't{ivll_v;:ylpnﬂ;;, of lmuls not entltled to be fn a vartictinaring avas ""!'-'!-45;7‘?“!-"'-";';‘53':5”' :

[
after the effcetive date ol the {lrst {nltfal particlpating avea approved under

“this agrecment shall be automatically climinated from. tv!iilé;'d'gfreemcnt as of sald

.

vy ALL tandsproved produccive by dilttgent drilling operations

tenth annlversa
afterﬂ;hc aforesaid fivc-ycar‘pcriod shall becomc Pnrciclpnting {n the same
manner as ducing sald five-ycar period. However, when éuch diligent drilling
operations cease, :dll non-participating lands shall be‘aUCOmatically elininated
effectivc‘as of the-9;st day thercafter. The unit operator shall within 90 days
after ché cffective date of any elimination hercunder, describe the area so eli-
minated to the séfisfation of the Superviser and che-Land Cogmissioner and
promptly notify ail parties in intérest.

If conditions warrant extenslon of the ten-year period specified 1n>this
subsection 2 (e¢), a single extension of not to exceed two yearsrmay_be accomplished

by consent of the owners of 907 of the Working Interests in the current non-parti-

cipating unitized lands and the owmers of 607 of the basic royalty interests

[ SN
I
i

R L :
(exclusive of the basic royalty interests of the United States) in non-particlpating

unitized lands with approval of the Dtrectgr and Land Commdééioner; provided such
extension applicétion is submitted to the Director and the Land Commissioner ﬁot
lacer then‘GO‘days prior to the expiration of sald ten-year period.

Any expansion of the unit area pursuant to this section which embracéé,
lands theretofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2 (e) shall not be con-
sidered autométic commigmenﬁ or recommitment of such lands.: -

3. UNITIZED LANDS AND UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
agreement shall constitute land referred to herein as "unitized land" or "land
subject to this agreement.” All oil and gas in any and all formations of the
unitized land ave unitized under the terms of thisvagrecment and herein are called

4, UNIT OPERATOR. Western 011 Producors, Inc.

~—

is hereby designated as Unle Operator and by sipnature herecto as Unit Operator

A b
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and the Land Commissioncer.

agrees and congents to accept the dutfes amd obltigarions of Untt Operator for the

discovery, development, and productlon of unitlzed substances as hereln provided,

e S e e 8 B ea . kYA Tl 1 ooy s bovaes . dargs ‘nfo 1 1
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substances, and the tcerm Yworking-interest owner” when used shall include or
refer to Unit Operator as the owncr of a working Interest when such fan {nterest ;
is owned by fit,

S. RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Ualt Operator shall have the ,

‘right to resign at any time prior to the éstabiishiment of a particlpating area ot

areas hercunder, but such resignation shall not become effective so as to release
Unit Operator from the duties and obligations of Unit Opefator and terminate Unit
Operator's riéhts as such for a period of six (6) months after notice of inténtion
td'resign has been served by Unit Operator on 21l working-interest owners and the
Supervisor and the Land Commissioner, and until all wells then drilled hcreundéf
are placed in a satisfactory condition for suspension or abandonment whichever is
required by the Supervisor as to Federal lands and the State Division as to State
and Privatly owned lands, uniess a new Unit Operator shall have been selected and
approved and shall have taken over and assumed the duties and obligations of Unit
Operator prior to the expiration of‘said period.

Unit Operator shall have the right to resign in like manner and subject to

like limitations as above provided at any time a participating area established

" hereunder is in exlstence, but, in all fnstances of resignation or removal, until

a successor ‘unit operétor 1s selected and approved as hereinafter provided, the
working-interest owners shall be joilntly responsible for performance of the duties
all not later than 30 dave hefore such resignation or re-
moval becomes effective appoint a common agent to represent them in any action to
be taken hercunder.

The resignation of Unit Operator shall not reclease Unit Operator from any

under occurying prior to the effective date

(2]
[ d
=
I
I
it

The Unit Opcrator may; upondefauic or-{Taiiure-in: the-perfsrmance 9

)

L8
[ e

duties or obligations hercunder, be subject to removal by the some perceutage vote

Sf tho imarvs AF emvline {nterests as hereln provided for the selection of a new

L e T R R

Unit Opecrator. Such removal zhall be clfective upon notice thereof to the Supervisor




, The resignation or removal of Unit Uperatoc under this agreement shall
not terminate {ts vight, tltle, or {nterest. as the owmer of a worklng interest or

other fnterest {n wnltized substances, but upon the vesignation or vemoval of Unit

Operator becomfiung cffective, such Unit Operator shall delfver possession of all

[ i ¥ i . . 2 VO Tt
- wella. eaquipment. m“"""‘"'\!; nnd,,,nf‘lf\nrfrnnﬂnoﬁn srer el !n,AAnn.lunkl_ns . oonrl Speia
R e s ). EETS RS R [ 3 SUI W UNp T § PO - iy 1% o p
CaGls LOTinTucyduly quaiiiicdosuscoozor Unls Operarar.av o ka rha Samman. noank.
o f

1f no such new Unit Operator is elected, to be uscd for the purpose of conducting

1 dadmor v
":“.01‘;-.‘. e

1ted as a n

moval of any material, equiment, and appurtenan:ecs nceded for the preservation of
any wells.

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Operator shall tender his

or its resignation as Unit Operator or shall be removed as hercinabove provided,

~or a change of Unit Operator is negotiated by working-interest owners, the ownersg

of the working interests in the participating area or areas according to their re-
spective acreage interests in such’pafticipating area or arcas, or until a parti-
cip#ting area shall have beén established, the owners_of the working interests
according to theilr respective acrcage interests in ail unitized land, shall by

majority vote select a successor Unit Operator: Provided, that, if a majority

but less than 75 per cent of the working intcrests qualified to YQ??,8r9”93999”§3wwwwwmd?

one party to this agreement, a concurring vote of one or more add{tional workihg
interest owners shall be required to select a new operator. Such sclectibq shall
not become effective until

(a) a Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties ard
responsibilities of Unit Operator, and

(b) the seclection shall have been approved by the Supervisor and approved
by ‘the Land CbmmisSioner. ' ) .

If no successor Unit Operator is selected and qﬁalffiéa as horein provided,
the Director and the Land Commissioner, at their:olection, may declare this unit

agreement terminated.

7. ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT. 1f the Unit Operator

is not the sole owner of worklng {nterests, cosls, and expenses indu¥red by Unit
Operator in conducting unit operations hercunder shall be pald and apportioned
among the borne by the owmers of working fnterests, all fa accordance with the

agreement or agreements enteved fnto by and between the Unft Operator and the

agirecment or apreement: ontered into betwern the workdng-intevst owners and the
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Unit Operator as provided In (hia section, «whother one ovr more, ave hereln relerred
Lo ad the ol Lo upevatiog anrcvment S o Sachua ! o operating aRveooment ahall alao
provide the manuner fn vhtch the worktug-Interest owners shall be entitled to ro-

celve thelr respective proportionate and allocated share of the beneflts acevulng

hercto in conformity with thefv underlylng operattoy apreement, leases, or other

~

independent contracts, and sSuch OCHNCT CIBHLG auG Obiipaliong 48 beiweon Unii Spevatsr

and the working-i{nterest owners as may be agrced upon by Unit Operator aund the

workiﬁg-intercsc owners; however, no such unit oporaging agrecment ghall bé Aeequ
either to modify arty of the terms and condLtions of this unit agreement or to re-
lieve the Unit Operator of any right or oblipation estavlished under fhia unit
agreemﬁnﬁ,"and in case of nnyinconslsténCycn*cohfitot between this unit agreement
and the unit operating agrecement, this unit aprecement shall govern. Three true
copies of any unit operatiug ngrcement exccuted pursuant to thls section should

be filed with the Supervisor and one true copy with the Land Commissioner, prior to

approval of this unit agrecment.

8. RIGHTS AND OBLICATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. Except as otherwise specifically

provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege and duty of ¢xercising any and all
righc$ of the parties hereto which ave necessary or convenient for prospecting for,
producing, storing, allocating, and distributing the unitized substances are here;
by delega;ed to and sﬁall be exercised by the Unit. Operator as herein proQided.
Acceptable evidence of title to sald rights shall be deposited with said Unit Opera-
tor and, together with this agrecment, éhall constitute and:-define the rights,
pxivileges, and bgligations of Unit Operator. Noghing‘Hercin, however, shall be
construed to transfer title to any land or to any lease or operating agreement,

it being understocd that under this agreement the Unit Qperator, in its capacity
as Unit 6perator, shéllrexcrcise the rights of possession and use vested in the
parties herecto only for the purposes herein specified.

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY. Within six (6) months after the cffective date

hereof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drill- an adequate test well at a location
approved by the Superviser, {f on Federal laud, or by the Land Commissioner, 1f on

State land, or by the DPivision i{f on Fee lands, unless on such cfféétive/dace a well

- is being drilled conformably wvith the terms heccof, and thereafter continue such

drilling diligently until thce Mississippian formation has teen penetrated and

,or untll at a lesser

all beds of younger age tested

'acpth unitized substances shall be discovered which can be produced in paylng
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quantltics (to-wlt: quantittes cuillcleat to vepay the caats of dell ey, comptloc-

fing and producing operatfons, with a veasopable profit) or the Unlt Opervator shall,

at any tlwe, estubllsh to the sattstatlon ot the Supevvisor Lf on Federval laud, or
the Land Conmissloner LU on State Tand, or the Diviston £ on Fee land, that fucther
Gritiang O Lald Wil wounld booseviareantad o arotmwracticable; provided, however,

that Unit Operator shall not, (n any event; be requlved to drill sald well to a
danrh 1n oxeoss of 9!600 _ fect, Uatil the discovery of‘a deposit of

unitized substances capable of belng produced {n paying quantities, the

Unit Operator shall continue drilllting ditipently one well at a time, allowing

3

not more than six (0} wonths between the copplerion of one well and the begining

of the mnext well, until a well capable of producing unit{zed substances in paying

quantitiecs Is completed to the satisfation of sald Supervisor 1f 1t be on Federal

land\or_gg‘tthLaqd Commissioner {f on State land, or the Divisfon if on Fee land,
or until it is reasonabiy proved that the unitized land 1s incapable of prSducing
unitized substances in paying quantities in the formations drilled hereuﬁder.
Nothing in this secction shall be deemed to limit the right_of the Unit Operator
to resign as provided in Section 5 hereof, or as requiring Unit Operator to
commence or continue any drilling during the period pending such resignation be-

coming effective in order to comply with the requirements of this section, The

Director and Land Commisslioner may modify the drilling requirements of this sec-

tion by granting reasonable extensions of time when, in their oplnion, such
action 1s warranted.
Upon failure to comacnce any well provided for in the section within the

time allowed, including any'QKCension of time granted by the Supervisor and the

Land Commissioner, this agreement will automatically terminate; upon failure to

continue drilling diligently dny well commenced hereunder, the Supervisor and the
Land Conmissioner may, after 15-days netice to the Unit Operator, declare this
unit agrecement terminated.

10. PLAN OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION. Within six (6) months after

completion of a well capaélc of producing unitfzed substances in paying quantities,
the Unit Opcratér shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor,and the Land
Commissioner, and State Division an acceptable plan of development and operation
for the wnitincd land ohich vhen approved by the Supcfvisor, the Land Commissioner,

and State bivision, shall counstituts the further drilling and operating obligations

35‘5L9 it e Ooovator uader this apgreement for the pexiod specified therein, Therve-
after, from tlue to tlue before the expirvation of any existing plan, the Unit

Opcrator shall submit for the approval of the Supervisor, the Laud Coumnissgloner,
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resources of the unitized area and shall:

- proposed order and time for such drilling; and

and State Divisfon a plan Cov an additional spectitfod pervtod for the development and
operation of tho waitlzed land.
s
Any plan submluted purﬁxun\L to this section sttt provide fov the explovatien
of the unitized arca and for the dillgent drilling necessary for delermination of
the arca or areas thereof capable or producing unitiuzsed ecuvherances {n paving

quanciiics fn cach and cvery productive formatlon and shall be as complete and

L

adequate as the Supervisor; the lLand Commissioncr, dhﬁ”ﬁiﬁlc'ﬁibi;i&ﬁ;a;}“ii::::i::““"“"'

to be necessary for timely devclopment and proper cousetvvation of che ofl and gas’

(a) specify the numﬁcr and loénﬁions of any wells to be drilled and the

(b) to the extent practicable specify the operating practices regarded as
necessary and advisable for proper conservation of natural resources. Separate
plans may be submitted for separate productive zones, subject to the approval of
the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and State Division.

Plans shall be modified or supplemented when necess.icy to meet changed condtions
or to-protect the interests of all parties to this agrcement. Reasonable diligence
shall be exerclsed in complying with the obligations of the approved plan of develop-
ment. The Supervisor and the Land Commissioner arc authorized to grant a reasonable
extensfion of the six-month period herein prescribed for submission of an inftfal
plan of development where such action is justified because of unusuval conditions
or circumstances. After completion hercunder of a well capable of producing any
uniltized substance in paying quantities, no further wells, except such as may be
necessary to afford protection agalnst operations not under tbis agreement and such
as may be specifically approved.by the Supervisor, ;he Land Commissioner, and State

Diviéion, shall be drilled except in accordance with a plan of development approved

as herein providéd.~

11. PARTICITATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a well capable of pro-

ducing unitized substances in paying quantities or as soon theveafter as required by

the Supervisor, the Land Commulssioner, or the State Divisien, the Unit Operator

shall submit for approval by the Supérvisor, the iLand Commissioner and State

‘Divisfon a schedule, based on subdivisfons of the public-land survey or aliquot

parts thercof, of all land thea vepurded a3 reoasenably proved o be productive in

paying quantities; all lands in satd schedule on approval of the Supervisor, the

Land Commissioner, anu staie wivl.lon 2~ ~aacritute a pacticipating avea, cffective




as of the date of completion of such well or the effective date of this unit agreement,

whichever 43 later, The acreapen of both Pedernl and non-Federal landas shall be

based upon appropriate computations from thecourses and dlistances shown on tlie last

approved public-land survey as oF ilic ¢ffcctive dare of anel {nftlal participating

area..  Sald schedule shall also set forth the percentaye of unitfzed substances to be

-

allocated as hereln provided to cach tract in the participacing aica 5o cataSilzhed,

an
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catfon of production comrencing with the efféctive date

of the participating area. A scparate particlpating areca shdll be established.for

each separate pool or deposit of unitized substances or for any group thereof which -

i{s produced as a single pool or zone, and any two or more participating areas so

established may be cembined into one, on approval of the Supervisor, the Laad Commis -

sioner, and the-State Division. When production from two or more participating
areas, so established, is subsequently found to be frem a common pool or deposit

sald particlpating areas shall be combined into one, cffcctive as of such appropriate
date as may be approved or prescribed by the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner, and
State Division. The participating area or arcas so established’shall be revised

from time to time, subject to like approval, to include addit{onal land then regarded

as reasonably proved to be productive in paying quantities or necessary for unit

‘oparations, or to exclude land then regarded as reasonably proved not to be productive

in paying quiantities and the schedule of allocation percentages shall be revised
accordingly. The effectivc date of any rcyisioh shall e the first of the moath in
which 1s obtained the knowlege or information on which such revision 1s predicated,
provided, however, that a more appropriate effective date may be used L{f justified by
the Unit Opecrator and approved by the. Supervisor, the Land Comnlssioner, and State
Divlﬁlon. No land shall be excluded from a parcicipating area om accouat of de-
pletion of the unitized substances, except that any ?erticipht&ng area established
under the provisions of this unit agreement shall tcrminate‘automatically_wheneverxall
completions in the formation on which the participating area is based are abandoned.

It is the intent of this section that a participating aréa shall represent the |
area Qﬁown’or reasonably estimated to Se product{ve {n paving quantities; but regard-
less of any revision of the participating area, nothing hereln contained shall be

construed as requiring any retroactive adjusimeni for producrion obtained prior to

the effective date of the revision of the participating area.
In tne avsvuee &£ agvosmenrt ac any time between the Unft Operator and the
Supervisor, the Land Cormissioner, and State Division as to the proper definltlon X

or redeflaltion of o pavtictpating arvea, ov unt il pavticlpating arca has, or arcas

10
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have, been established as provided heeefn, the portion of all payments anffected
thereby shglibe Limpounded fn a manner mutually ncccﬁtnblc to the owners of working
1ntgr¢sts_gpd the Supervisor and the Eand- Camel=z!oi7 " R67310I6s due the United
States shall be determlned by the Supervisor for Federal lands and the Laad Conmis-«
sioner for the St_teilands and the umountzihqrco{ shall be depbsited,’and difcctcd by
the Supervféor and the Land Commissioner, to be held as uncarned"money until a

participatiﬁg avca 1s fleally approved and then applied ss cavned or returned {n

accordance #ith a determination of the sum due as Federal and State royalty of the

. basis of such approved participatinyg area.

Hhenevér it is determined, subject to the approval of the Supervisor, the Land
Commissioner, and State Divislon that a well drilled under this agreement is not
eduction in paying quantities and fnclusion of the land on which it is
situated in;a partidiﬁating area s unwarranted, production from such well sh#ll,
for the pur&éses of settlement among all parties other than working-interest owners,
be allocated to the land on which the well Ls locuted unless such land is already
within the participating area established for the pool or deposit from which such
production_i§ obtained. Settlement for working interest benefits from such a well
shall be made as provided in the unit operating agreement.

12, ALIOCATION OF PRODUCTION. All unitized substances produced from each

participatinéEarea established under this agreecment, except any part thercof used in
conformity wféh good operating practices within the unitized area for drilling, opera-
ting, camp, ;ﬁd other production or development purposes, for repressuring or
recycling in %cCordanée with a blan of development approved by the Supervisor, Land
Commissioner,?ahd State Division, or unavoidalile lost, shall be deemed to be pro-
duced equally%bn an acreage basis from thec several tracts of unitized land of the
participating%?rea established for such productiog and, for the purposc of determining
any benefits é¢cruing under this agreement, cach such tract of unitized land shall have
allocated to ii such percentage of said pfoduction as the number of acres of such
tract'includcééln sald participating nrca‘boafs to the total acres of unitized

land in said é&rcicipating arca, cexcept that allocation of producticn hereunder

for purposes o%hcr than for scettlement of the royaley, OVurridiug rqynlty, or

payment out'oxﬁprédﬁctioh obligatfons of éhe respective working-interest owners,

shall be on th; basfs prescribed fn the unlt operating agreement whether in con-
formity with Lé% basts of allocatton hereln set forth or otherwise. It {s hereby
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ggrecd thuat production of unitfzed substances from a particlpating nrean shall ba

allocated as provided hiccefn regardless of whether any wells are drilled on any

one participaiing acca 4 ve~d-for repressuring or recycling purposes in another

“participating area, the fivst gan withdrawm from such last-mentioned participating

area for sale during thic life of this agreement shall be conslderedsto be the gas
so transferred until an amount cquai to that transferred shall be so prodUccdﬁof
sale and such gas shall be allocated to the participating area from which i{nftially
produced as such area was last defined at the time of such final production.

13. DEVELOPMENT OR OPERATION OF NON-PARTICIPATING LAND OR FORMATION,  Any

party hereto owning or controlling the working interest in any unitized land having
thereon a regular well location may with the approval of the Supervisor and the
Land Commissioner, and Division, at such party's sole risk, costs, and expense, driil
a well to ﬁcsc any formation for which a participatiung area has not been established
or to test any formation for which a participating areé has been established.iﬁ such:
location is not within s.id participating area, unless within 90 days of receipt
of notice from sald party of his intention to drill the well the Unit Operator
elecis and commencaes to drill such a well in like manner as other wells are drilled
by the Unit Oﬁerator under this agreement. | H

If any well drilled as aforesaid by a workiung-interest owner results in
production such that the land upon which it {s situated may properly be fncluded
in a participating area, such participating arca shall be established ur eﬁiarged

as provided in this agreement and the well shall thercafter be operated by the

,Uﬂit Operator in accordance with the terms of this agrecment and the unit operating

agreement.

Ifbany well drilled as aforesaid by a working-interest owner obtains pro-
duction {n quantitics {nsufficicnt to justify the fnclusfon of the lund upon which
such well is situated in a parvtlcipating arca, sx%h well may be operated and pro-
duced by the party’drillihg the same suﬁjcct to the conservation requirements of. -
this agrecment. The royaltics in amount or value of production from any such well
shall be pafd as speciffed in the undcrlyiﬁg lease and agicewments affected.

14.  ROYALTY SETTLINCT.  The United States and any State nhd any royalty
owner who is euciflcd to take In Kind « shiwie 20 rhe substuuces now unitized here-
vader shall heceafter be entitiled to the vight to take in kind its share of thé

unitized substances, and the Univ Operator, or the vorking-interest owner in case



of the operatlon of a well by a wrklny-taterent owner as hevein provided fov in

A

special cases, shall make deliverfes of such royalty sharve taken {n kind {n con-

formity with the applicable contracts, laws, and vepulatfons. Settlement for' roy-

~alty interest nor rolon 15 Wlnd shail be made by working-interest owners respdnsible

as though cach particinating darea were a single consolidated lease.
. R nit 13 L B O

contracty, laws, and vepulatfons, provided that nothing hereln contatined shall

thercfor under existing coutracts, taws, and regulatfons, or by the Unit Onardesw. —ooobono s

65“6fwgéf§}e th;”iast day of ecach moath for unftised substances pro%pccd during
the preceding calendar month; provided, however, that nothing hervein contained: -
shall operate'to\r0110ve the lesseces of nny‘land from their vespective ledse ovli-
gations for the payment of any coyalties duc under thelr leases.

If ga?t?btained from lands not subjcét te this égreehénc is iﬁtrddu;éd
into any participating area hcreuﬁder, for use i{n vepressuring, ;timulation of
production, or increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity with a plan of opera-
tions approved by the Supervisor and the Land Comnissioner, a like amount of gaé,
after settlemeant as heré¢in provided for any gas transferred from any other parti-
cipating area and with appropriate deduction for loss from any cause, may be wiéh*
dravii from the formation into which the gas is introduced, royalty free as to dfy
gas, but not as to any products which may be extracted therefrom; provided that
such withdrawal shall be at such time as may be provided in the approved plaa of¥
operations or as may otherwise be consented to by the Supervisor and the Land -
Coumissioner and'Division, as conforming to good petroleum engincering practice;l
and provided further, that such right of withdrawal shall terminate on the term- :
ination of this unit agreement.

Royalty due the United States shall be computed as proviaed in the OPeratiﬁg
regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all unitized substances

on the basis of the amounts thereof allocated to unitized Federal land as proﬁldéé ;

herein at the rates specifiied in the respective Federal leases, or at such lower

rate or rates as may be authorized by law or regpulation; prcvidcd, that for leases.
on which the royalty rate depends on the daily avervage production per well, said»i

i

average production shall be determined in accordance with the operating regulation§

Royalty duc on account of State lands shall be computed and pald on the

basis of all unfrfzad subatances aliocaced to such lands.

15. RENTAL SETTLEMPNE.  Rental or minfmun vovalties due on leases committed;

4

hereto shall be pafd by workfue-inearser =il (caponninle therefor under existing



‘approval of the Secretary or his duly authorized rvprescﬁéggiﬁé;h T

operate to relicve the lessces of any land fvom thelr respective lease obligations

for the payment of any ventnl vr mintmum royalty due under their iéadea. Renial

~or minimum royalty for lands of the Unfted States subjJect to this agreement shall

be paild at the rate specifled Lu the respective leases from the United Staces un-

_less such rental or minimum royally is walved, suspended, or reduced by law ot by

Rentals on State 6f New Mexico lands subjeet to thls agreement shall be .

pald ar the rates speaificd in the rcépcctivc leascs. | .
w;§h>respect to any leasc on non-Federal land containing provisions which

would terminate such lease uﬁlcss driliing oﬁéi&t!ons are commenced uﬁaﬁ the land

covered thereby within the time therein specified or rentals are paid for the pri-

vilege of deferring such drilling operations, the rentals required thereby shall,

notwithstanding any other provision of this agreement, be deemed to accrue and be-

come payable during the temm thereof as extended by this agreement and until the

required drilling‘operations‘are commencedupon the land covered thereby or until é

some portion of such land is included within é participating area. |
16. CONSERVATION. Operations hereunder and production of unitized substances

shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and efficlent recovery of

anses without waste, as defined by or pursuant to State or Federal law

or regulation.

| 17. DRAINAGE. The Unit Operator shall take such measures as the Supervisor

and Lénd Commissioner deem appropriate and‘adcquacC to prevent df;inage of unitized
SRR :

substdﬁéé?xfrom unitized land by wells on land not subject to this agreemeni.

18. LEASES AND CONIRACTS CONFORMED AND EXTVENDED. The terms, coanditions,

and prévisigns of all leases, subleases, and other contracts relatfng to exploration,

‘drilling, development, or operation for ofl or gas on lands committed tb'this'égree-

ment are hereby cxpressly modif{icd and amended to the extent necessary to make the
same conform to the provisfons hercof, but othervise to remain in full force and
effect; and the parties herecto hnrcby»coﬁsbnt that the Sccrctary, as to Federal
lcases and the Laad Commissioner, as to State lcases, shall and cach by his ap-
pdeal hereof, or by the approval hereol by his duly authorlzéd representative,
does hereby establish, alter, chunge, or revoke the driliing, producing, reutal,

minimum royalty, and voyalty vequivements of Pederal and State lecases committed

hercto and the regulations In vespect therelo (0 Ccontunm auie Tuguiremanre “to the R P

provisouns of this aprecment, awd without Hmiting the petneralfcy of the foregoing,
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all leascs, subleases, and contracts are particulavly sodified {n accovdance with
the following:

(a) The development and bpurntion of lands subjeet to this apgrecment under

the terms thercof shall be deemed full performance of all obligations for develop-

ek L Ceen -

ment and Opérntiodd;ifﬁmf;;pc;t Lo cach and cvery separately owned tract subject
to this agrecment, regardless of whether there fs any development of any particu-
lar tract of the unit area. ¢

(b) “Drilling ahd»prJUCLng opefatibns performed hercunder upen any t;pcé
of unitized lands will bhe ncceptod ané doemond to he performed upon-and for the .
§gnefit of each and every tract of unftized land, and no lecase shall be deemed to
expire by recason of failure to drill or produce wells situated on the land therefn
embraced,

(c) Suspe;sion of drilling or producing operations én all unltized lands
pursuant to direction or consent of the Secretary and the Lénd Commissioner, or
his duly authorized representative, shall be deemed to constitute such suspension
pursuant to such direction or consent as to each and every tract of unitized lands.
A suspenéion of drilling or producing operations limited to specified lands shall

be applicable only te such lands.

NG) Eachflcase, sublease, or contract relating to the exploration, drilling,

deﬁéldpment or operation for oll or gas of lands other than those of the United .
States and State of New Mexico comnitted to this agreement, which, by its terms
mi.ght expire prior to the termination of this agreement, is hereby extended beyond

any such terms so provided therein so”chat it shall be continued in full force and

effect for and during the term of this agreement.

{e) Any Federal lease for a‘fixed term of Lwenty‘(ZO) years or any renewal
Eﬁe;eof or any part of such lease which is made subject to this sgrecment shall con-
tinue in for;e beyond the terw provided therein uatil the termination hereof. Any
other Federal lease committed hercto shall continue in force beyond the term so
provided thercin or by law as to the land committed se long as such lease remains
subject hereto, provided that production is had in paying quantities under this unit

agreemeént prior to the expiration date of the term of such lease, or in the event

actual drilling operations ave.commenced on unitfzed land, {n accordancafwith‘the'

provisions cf this agrecment, prior to the eand of the primary term of such lease
and are being diligently prosecuted at that time, such lease shall be extended for

twro years and so Lony thercafter as oll or yas s produced In paying quantities in




accordancc with thoe provisfons of the Mincral T asing Act Beviaton of 1960,
unitized substances from lands of the Unfted States comnltled Lo this apreement,
which by {ts terms would explre prior to the time at which the underlylng lease,

[y ’

as extenuvu Uy Ll Zunicfioralu avaeadine parauraph, will explre, {s heveby extended

;NMNjWW“;LV‘“W_beyond any such term so provided therveln so that tt shall be continued {n full force
{ and effect for and during the term of the underiying jeasl o mualrarm de harala”
: '

E v extended.
{g8) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is mude'su&ject
to this agreement, shall continte {in force beyond the term provided thercin as to
thekladds committed hérgto‘uncil the termination heresf, provided that drilling opera-
‘é tionson the infitial test well are commenced prior to the expiratfon date of any Skate
é lease within the unit areca, subject to the provisions of subsection (¢) of Section
2 and subsection (i) of this Section 18,

(h). The segregation of any Federal Lease committed to this agreement is
governed by/ﬁﬁe following provi@ion in the fourth paragraph of Sec. 17 (1) of the
Mineral Leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960:(74 Stat. 781-784):
"Any (Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter committed to any such {unit) Plan em-

braciag lands that are in part within and in part outside of the area covered by

any such plan shall be segregated into separate lcasecs as to the lands committed
. ; and the lands not committed as of the effective date of uaitizaticn:  Provided
however, that any such lease as to the nonunitized portion shall continue In force

and effect for the term thereof but for not less than two years from the date of

such segregation and so long thercafter as oil or gas is produced in payiang quanti-
ties."

(1) Any lcase embracing lands of the Statc of MNew Mexico having only_a por-
tion of itsllands comﬁicted héteto,‘shail‘be“svgregated»as to the portion comﬁitted B
; and the portion not committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separgtely

to such scgregated portlons commencing as of the clfective date hereof; provlded,.

however, notwithstunding any of the provisions uf’(his agreement to the contrary aany
leAse cmbracing lands of the Stale of New Mexive having only a portion of its lands
committed hereto shall continue {n full force and cficct béyond the term provided
therein as to all lands embraced fn such icasc, 5 of! or gas s discovered and {is
capable of being producced in paying quantities from some paft of the lands embraccd
expiratlon of the secondary term, the lessee or 'nit opurnﬁor isyihcn cngagéd in

bona flde drllting or reworkiog vperations on some part of the lands cmbraced in
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such leasc, the same, as te all Lands eebraced thevetn, shall vemalo ta full forcoe

sud cffect so long as such operatlons are belany diligently prosecuted, and {f thay

regult fn the productfon of ofl ov gas, sald leaie shall continue 1n full force and
effect as to all of the lands cmbraced theveln, o loug thercafter as ofl or gas in

paylung quantitles Ls being producaed from any portlon of satd laands.

C3) AAnmy tloaso, cindo T LLGw GUelivar tedne, living oniy a portion of {ts lands

B . .

conmitted hereto shall be septegated as_to the portlon commi FEad aned tha sarrt oo 550 o
e e i s B i F

comiilttea, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separately to such segregated ™
portions commencing as of the:effective date hicvreof. In the event any such lease o

. - S ' . ;
provides for a lump sum rental payment, such payment shall be prorated between the

porticns so segregated {n proportion to the acrcage of the respective tracts.

19. COVENANTS RUN WITH TAND, The covenants herein shall be construed to be

covenants running with the land Qith respect to the interest of the parties hereto
and thelr successors in tntércst until this agreement terminates, and any grdnt,
transfer, or conveyance, or interest in land or leases subject hereto shall be and
hereby is conditioned upon thckaésuption of all privileges and obligations hereukder
by tﬁe grantee, transferee, ‘or OtherVSUCCCSSOT in interest. No assignment or trans-
fer of any working interest, royalty, or other Interest subject hereto shall be
binding upon Unit Operator until the first day of the calendar month after Unit
Operator is furnsihed with the original, photostatic, or certified copy of the

instrument of ‘transfer.

20. EFFECTIVE DATE ASD TE&M; This agrcement shall become effective upon
approval by the Secretary and Ehe>Ldnd Comaissioner or their duly authorized repre-
sentative, and: shall tcrminaﬁe £LVQ (5) years from said effective date unless

(a) suéh date of expiration 1s extended by the Director and the Land Com-
miésionér, or::

(b) it is resonably Qétérﬁinéd‘prior to the expiration of the Ffixed term
_or any cxténsién thereof tha§ Lﬁc unicized land is incapable of production of uni-
tized substances Iin paying quanfi;ics in the formations tested hereunder and after
notice of inteintion to terminate tgc agreement on such ground is given by the Unit
Operator to ali parciés in inic%csc at their last known addresses, the agreement
{s CCrminafcd w;th the appr0v$1;of the Supervisor and the Land Cormissioner, or

(¢} a valuable discovery. of unitized substances has been made or accepted

;”Bﬁwﬁﬁfffééaéidha‘durlng said_in{tiulklerm or any cxtunsion thercof, in which event

the agreement shall remaln ianleffect for such term and so long as unitized substances

_can be produced as to federsliiguds, jand are befog produced as ta Quare lande 45

quantities sufficlent to pay Tod the cost of producing same from

-17-
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wells on unftized land within ane pavtlefpating aves estabUshed hercunder and,
ToduClion cease, no Yooy theveafter ax diHpenl operatlons are in progress
for the restoration of production or discovery of new production and so long there-

after an unftlzed aubstances so didcovered ave praduced as atoresatd, or

I i e e - R

PN SR, SR

uay oe terminated at any thne by not less than 75 per centum, on an acreage
14

basis, of the working-interest ovners sipgnatory heveto, with the approval of the
Supchisof and the Land Cormissioner; notlice of any such approval to be given by the
. »

.

Unit Operator to all partics hereto,

hereby vested with authority to alter ov modily from time to time in his discretion
the quantity and rate of productlon under this agreement when such quantity and

rate {s not fixed pursuant to Federal or State law or does not conform to any state-

"wide voluntary conservation or allocatlon program, which I{s established, recognized,

and generally adhered to by the majority of operators in such Stﬂte, such authority
befng hereby limited to alteration or modification in the public interest, the pur-
pose thereof and the public interest to be scrved therveby to be stated in the order
of alteration or modificatica. Without regard to the foregoing, the Director {s
also hereby vested with authority to alter or modify from time to time in his dis-
cretion the rate of prospecting and development and the quantity and rate of pro -
duction under this agreement when such alteration or modification is in the Interest
of attalning the conservation objectives stated in this agreement and is not in
violation of ‘any applicable Federal or State Law; provided, further, that no such
alterat}on or modification shall be effective as to any land of the State of New
Mexico,tas to the rate of prospecting and developing in the absence of the specific
wricten:aoytovalkchcrecf by -the Commissioner and as to any lands of the State of
New Mexico or privately owaed lands subjcét to this agreement as to the quantity'
and rate of production fn the absence of specific written approval thereof by the
Divisioq.

Péwcrs in this section vested in the Director shall only be excrcized after
notice to Unit Operator and apportunity for hearing to be held not less than 15
days erﬁ notice.

22, APPEABANCES. Ualt Operator shail, alter notice to other parties affected,
have the right to appear for and on tehalf of any and all fnterests affected hereby
bﬁer" iiﬂ?“&PﬂflMuul of the tateriov and the raumluqluﬁnr Af Publlc fanda and in
appeal from orders fxsucd ander the repnlations of zald Depavtment or Land Conmis-

slonetr or to apply for reliet trem any ot mabd cevolbatfons or ian any proceedings

- 18-
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relative to operations before the Department ot the Lotevior or the Lawnd Commlseion-

er or any other legally coanstituted authovlty; provided, however, that any other
interested party shall also have the vight to his own expense to be heard in any

such procceding.

23, NOTICES. All notfces. demands. Avies~eos T equired hereunder to be

glven or rendered to the partics hereco shall be deemcd fuily given i€ glven fn
ufiting and personally delivercd to the party or seat by postpald replsteved or:
certifiéd mail, addressed to such party or parties at their vespective addregses

set forth 1in commection with the signatures hereto or te the ratification or con-
sent hereof or to such _thcr.addrcss as any such party may have furnlshedrln wricing

to party sending the notfce, demand or statemént.

24. NO WAIVER OF CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothiny 1la this agreement contained shall

be construed as a walver by auy party herecto ol the right to assert any legal or
constitutional right or defense as to the validity or {nvalidity of any law of the
State wherein sald unitized lands are located, or of the United States, ot régulav
tions isgﬁed thereunder in any way affcctlng such party, or as a walver by any such
party of any right beyond his or 1ts authority to waive,

25. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. All obligations under this agreement requiring the

Unit Operator to commence or contiaue drilling or tc operate on or produce unitized
substances from any of the lands covered by this agreement shall be suspended while

the Unit Operator despite the exercise of due care and diligence, is prevented from

'complying w{th such obligations, in whole or in part, by strikes, acts of God,

Federal, State, or municipal law or agencies, unavoidabie accidente, uncontrollable

deiays in transportation, inability to obtain necessary materials in open market,

‘or other matters beyond the reasonable control of the Unit Operator whether similar

to matte}svhefCin enumératéd or not. No unit obligation which is suspended underi
this section shall become due less than thircy (30) days afcer it has been detc?-
mined that the suspension is no longer applicable. Determination of creditable
"Unavoldable Delay" time shall be made by the unit operator subject to approval‘og
the Supervisor and the Land Comnissioner.

26. NONDISCRIMINATION. Iu connection with the pervformance of werk under

this agreemant the spevaior aprees to comply with all the provisiods of sectlon
202 (1) to (7) inclusive of Executive Ovder 11246 (30 F. R. 12319), as amended,
vhich are hereby f{ncorporated by reference in this agreecment.

27. 10SS OF TITLE. 1o the event Uitle toamy tracr af wnfotzol tands

”shail fafil und the true owner cannot be induced to Join tn this wdnit agreement,

219




“funds due t

guch tract ahall be awtamad feal by regnvded an ot comad Cted beveto and there shall

SiiC enanan B
uent 0‘:

future couta and benefita as may be requlred on sccount of
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the loss of auch title. TIn the event of a disputs as to title as to any voyalty,

.. working interest, or other Intevests subject theretv, payment or dellvery on account

thereof may be withheld withsut tability for tatervest until the dispute is finally

settled; provided, (ial, us tu rudeiab an? Srore laad ae laacos. o paviments of

_ 2
tates or the State of New Mexico should be withheld, but

such funds shall be deposfted as directed by the Superviser and such funds of fhc

State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the Land Comnissfonier, to be

held as unearned money pending final scttlement of the title dispute, and then

épplied as earned or returned in accordance with such final settlement,
Unit Operator as such is relieved from any responsibility for any defect
or fallure of any title herecunder,

28. NON-JOINDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. If the owr:r of any substantial

interest {n a tract within the unit area fails or refuses to subscribe or consent
to this agreement, the owner of the working interest h; ‘that tract may withdraw said
tract from this agreement by written notice delivered to the Supervisor, the Land
Commissioner, the State Divisionr, and the Unit Obcrntor prior to the approval of this
agreement by the Supervisor and Land Commissioner. Any oil or gas interests in lands

within the unit area not committed hereto prior to submisston of this agreemeat for

final approval may thereafter be comnitted hercto by the owmer or owners theredf sub-

scribing cr consenting to this agrcement, and, {f the interest is a worldng interest,
by the owner of such interest also subscribing to the unit operating agreement.
After operations are commenced hereunder, the right of Subksequent joinder, as
provided in this section, by a working-interest ownerﬂs subject to such require-
ments or‘approvals, 1f any, pertaining to such jolndcr;, as way be provided for in

the unit operating agreement. After final approval hereof, joinder by a non-working

interest owner must be consented to in writing by theworking-interest owner

comnitted hereto and responsible for the payment of anv bencfits that may accrue
hereunder ia behalf of such non-working lnterest. A ton-working intorest may not
be comnitted to this unit unless thé corresponding working {nterest s committed

hereto. Joinder to the unit apreemént by a working-interest owmei, at any time,

must be accompanied by appropriate joinder to the unit operating agreement, if more

_than one committed working-interest evner {s iavolved, o oxder for the {nterest

- B oE i H = P N *

to be regarded as comumltted to thls untt aprecment. fExcept as may otherwise herein

be providued, subsequent joinders to this apreemeat shall be effective as of the

-2_()_



first day of the monthi followiuy the tHHlog with the Supervisor, the Laad Cowmtsaslaner,

n

and the State Divislon of daly executed counterparts of all or any papers
wannanary to cuatablish ceffective c(mmﬂlmunl ol any tract to this agreewment unless
objection to such jofnder {s duly mude within sixty (bb) days by the Supetrvisor,
-+ho Land Conudssldaet,Aor,Stntgﬂnlyistgqlrpyqv!dqd,rgowuvvr. that as to State
lands all subscqucnt'joinders must be approved by the Land Comelssioner. |

—29; COUNTERPARTS, This anrecment ﬁny be executed in dnymnumﬁérigf cotiniter-
parts no one of which needs to be executed by all parties or may be ratified or .
consented by separate Llustrument In uriti;g speclfically referriag herete and
shall be binding upon all those parties who have executed nuéﬂ a counterpart; rati-
fication, or consent hereto with the same force and effect as £f all such parties
had signed the same document and regardless of whether or not it 1s executed by all
other parties owning or claiming an interest in the lands -sithin the above-described
unit area.

30. SURRENDER. Nothing in this agreement shall prohibit the exercise by aay ‘ ;
working-intercst owner of the right to surrender vested in such party by any lease,
sublease, or operating agreemeﬁt as to all or any part of the lands covered thereby,
provided that each party who will or might acquire such working Interest by such

surrender or by forfeiture as hereafter set forth, is bound by the terms of this

agreement.,

I1f, as a resﬁitvdf any such surrender, thé working interest rights as to
such lands become vested ia any party other than the fee owner of the unitlzed sub-
stances, sald parcy may forfeit such rights and furrhor'bchefits from operation
hereundgr as to sald tand to the party next in the chain of title who shall be and
ccome the ouner of such working iaterest.

If, as the result of any such surrender or forfeiture, working iaterest fights

become vested in the fee owner of the unitized substiances, such ownér may:

(1) Accept those workfng-intérests rights guﬁjvgt to this agreenent and the
unit operating agreemcut; or

(2) Lease the portion of suchk land as s Included in a participating area es-

[ - .Eablished hercunder -sublect ro this apreement and the unlt sperating agreement.

b : ' (3) Provide for the f{ndependent operatfon of any part of such land tﬁnc are
anot thcn-includchwicth a pary{clthlng arca cstabliched heveunder.

5 if the fee owner of the unitized substances dors not ncécpt the working-
{nterest rights subject to this apgrecment and the unft opevating agreement or lease,

such lands as above-provided within six (6) months after the svrreadered or for-
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felted warking-intevest rights beecome vested 1u the ice owner, the beneflts and

obligutionawqf quru(ionsincq:ulug to such lands wadarthin Goucicnt and the unit

operating agrcement shall be shared by the rematalng owners of unftized working

__Anterests in. necordanco L IUNTIGIE respective working {oterest ownerships, and

such owners or working intérests shall compensate the [ee owner of unltlzed sub-
‘stances in such lands by paylong sums equal to the rent.ls, minimum woyalties, and
royalties applicable to such lands under the leasce in effect when the lands. were
unitized. ’ .

An approprihte accounting and scttlement shall be made, for all benefits
accruing to or payments and expenditures made or incurred on behalf of such surren-
dered or forfeited working interest subsequent te the date of surrender or forfélture,
and payment of any moneys fcund to be owing by such an accounting shall be made as

between the parties within thirty (30) days. In the eveant no uﬁit operating agree-

meat i{s in existence and a mutually acceptable ayveement between the proper parties

=

thereto caanot be consummated, the Supervisor may prescribe such reasonable and
equitable agreement as he deems warranted under the circumstances.

The exercise of any right vested in a working-interest owner to'reassign
such working interest to the party from whom obtained shall be subject to the same
conditfons as set forth in this section ia regard to the exercise of a right to
surrender.

31, TAXES. The working-interest 6wners shall rénder and pay for thelr ac-
count and the account of the royalty owners all valid taxes on or measured by thel
unitized substances in and under or that may be producéd, gathered, and sold from

the land subject to this contvact after the cffective date of this agreement, or

¢}

upon the proceeds derived therefrom. The workiug-interest owners on each tract
ehall and may charge the proper proportion of sald taxes to the vroyalty owners “
having interests in safd tract, and may currently retafn and dcductisufficient of
the unitized substances or derivacive products, oé nct proceeds thercof from the
allocated share of each royalty owner to secure reimbursement for thc'taxcs so paié.
No such taxes shall be charged to ihe United StCates ov the State 5[ New Hexico orA?
to any lessor who has a contract with his lessor who has a coantract with hlszlcsscg
which requires the -lessce Lo'pay such taxes, ‘
32, NO_PARTNERSHIP. Tt is expressly aereed that the rclntionfo[ the parties
horeto is that of i{ndependent contrvactors amd nothing {in Lhis agrecmént contalined,

expressed, or fmnplied, nor any operatfons conducted heveunder, shall create or be

docemed to have created a pavtocrship av aswocia {on between the parties hercto or
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33, SURFAUL Adn dnvieseris Plogre e s AP Tals s Nothdagy in thin

agreement shall nadily or chanee cither the spectal Poderal Lease stipulations re-

“Tating to surfave managonnt g such speciad ol rat Tease Hti;yhini foRs Teiating

to surface and cavivonmental pretection, attactd Lo and made a pact of, 0il and

Caa lcascs covering lands within the Unit Avea.

AN N,l'thbb NHI REOY, the partics hereto have canned this agreement to be
A-O [’l' I’ [

RN

VY AL L S IR

. exc.éut’éd dnd*l,m’;ﬂ set Opponu their re cpmuw names the date ol execution,

o .~0;‘,rn\ ._ % - . (,\
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STATE ‘OF, ‘1\% %l L O )
: rm\m‘\' é ’bﬁ’: 1 Y} ss

A/ RN e,
. .
.~ L' K

Th\!v:forui‘onn, instrument wan acknowledyed befors me this N 24{-’ day of
S -1 y by KX K {L}Q_,_j ____who is

S ..w-__.," ‘.,_-_L(,Uxa%uvm Qe n_.ﬂl,c_.______

corporation, for an! ou bebalf of sald Corporation.
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My Commission Expires:

PARTICIPANTS

ATTEST/WITNESS: -

.y ‘ .
Dot o L Frrereca 4
b NeW Mexicd®0il Corporation

-~

STATE op NEW MEXICO

) ss
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this l4tBay of
July , 1981, by L. C. HARRIS —Who is
President of New Mexico Oil Corporation, for and on behalf of

said Corporation.
AARARRAAARARRST ADARL ORI R ANRODAN
OFFICIAL %n'\L ?_‘
My Commission Expires:

ARRDO DDA

0, >-:nnmve( L \.(L&(Lé (/lluﬂdi
ARy N
July 15, 1982 funrey ,B,G.?f’ N 03

@hatyv Rakd ixgo virn SgoREraty OF STATE 8

(é My Commisston Caplres /7 7z S ’fz,
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CONNOR UNIT AREA

Chaves County,.New Mexico

revawa UNIT OUTLINE

(O TRACT NUMBER

FEDERAL LANDS
5,040.00 ACRES, 98.44 %

\\\ STATE OF NEW MEXICO LANDS
80.00 ACRES |.56 %
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L , N — . EXHIBIT "B" o _ ]
SCHEDULE OF LANDS AND LEASES
| . CONNOR UNIT AREA
Chaves County, New Mexico
BT DESCRIPTION or NC. OF SERIAL LG, & _BASIC LESSEE OF RECORD AND OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
» '“,w LAND ACRES EXP. DiTE ROYALTY ~ PERCENTAGE AND PERCENTAGE - AND PERCZNTAGE

| _

£11 Lands are in T-13=S, #-29-E, NMPM

E FEDERAL LAND3 ‘ 1
| , , _ .
{ " ~Sec. 33: N3,SE} 480.00 NM-0333078 Usa McClellan 0il Corp. 50.00% J. Mort Walker, dJr. 5% The Toles Co. 7.2916
; 12-28-81 i2.5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125% $750/acre pp :
- Read & Stavens, Inc. 4 ,6875% Jack L. McClelian 1% ", M. Patterson7.2936
New Mexico 0Oil Corp. 12.50% Bryan Bell £.2500
Ruble C. Bell 3.125C

T T T— -

Truman T. Sanders, Jr. 3.1250
A. L. Mangum, Jr. 3.1250°
Est. Homer F. Glover  3,1250

Raymond Herris 3.1250
McClellan (il Corp. 13.5418
-Holly Energy, Inc.  32.8125
Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.6875
New Mex. 0Oil Corp. '12.5000

—

100 . 0000

10605000

—— e ———r

r
i

%
5
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~ Sec. 26: NISW} : 720.00 NM-0333078-A USA McClellan Oil Corp. 48.7404% J. Mort Walker, Jr. __The Toles Co.

Sec. 34: All 12-28-81 o 12.5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125%% 3% pp - $400/acre R. M. Patterson
Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.,6875% Jack L. McCléllan 1% Bryan Bell
v New Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50% Rubie C. Bell 3.04¢6
% : _ ‘ Cactus Resources, Inc. 1.2596% ' Truman T. Sanders,Jr3.046

A. L. Mangum, Jr. 3.046
Est. Homer F. Glover3.04t
100.0000 » ' Raymond Harris 3.046
McClellan 0il Corp.13.200
I s C : Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8i2
[ SRR ‘ -~ : , Read & Stevens,Inc. 4.687
' ’ ' Hew Mex. 0il Corp. 12.5GC
1.25¢

Cactus Resources

~Sec. 26: N3,SisHi 400.00 NM-0333227 USA McClellan 0il Corp.

3 - ’ , 50.00% George H, O'BFien,' Same as Tract #1
HBP 12.5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125% dr. 3%
) Read & Stevens, Tnc 4.6875%. Jack L. McClellan
, , ‘ Hew Mexico 011 Corp. 12.50% - 1%
k. Sec. 26: SEi 160.00 NM-~0343484 usa McClellan Oil Corp. 50.00% Melvin A. Bro&n 3% Same as Tract #1

HBP 12.5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125% Jack L-.McClellan 1%
: ' Read & Stevens, Inc. 4.6875% '
New Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50%

b - Sec. 28: SiSWi ' 80.00 NM-0557327 " USAa McClellan 0il Corp. 50.00% F. J. Bradshaw 5% Same as Tractk#1
o _ 12-28-81 125 Holly Energy, Inc.  32.8125%  Jack L. McClellan 1%

k , Read & Stevens, Inc.  4.6875% Z

b : _ New Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50% : 2

|




v 6. Sec. 23: N3NEZ,NW 240.00 NM-358 USA McClellan 0il Corp. 100.0000% Patricia N. Harding3% Same as Tract #7
. o 12-28-81 12.5 - : Jack L. McClellan 1% ’

7. Sec.23: 8% 320.00 NM-359 USA McClellan 0il Corp. 100.0000%  Vincent J. Duncan - The Toles Co.

12-28-81 12.5 5% pp ~ $2000/acre R. M. Patterson
B Jack L. McClellan 1% Bryan Bell

“Rubie C. Bell _
, Truman T. Sanders,
S A. L. Mangum, Jr.
RS Est. Homer F. Glov{
- ' ' : Raymond Harris _
} - ' McClellan 0il Cor:

—d

R Hf8. '_,Sec. 21: NEINEZ NEINWE, 1160.00  NM-2824 USA McClellan 0il Corp. 100.00G0% Charles M. Spofford Same as Tractf§7
: Sini, Si : 12-28-81 2.5 % pp - $300/acre -

A»vS¢c.‘2?: HINEL,SINE,SE Jack L. McClellan 1%

' 9. Sec. .27 211 1200.00 NM-2824~4 Usa HcClellan 0il Corp. 50.00% Charles M. Spofford Same as Tract #1
. 1

- Sec. 28: N} ,N31S%,S3iSE: 12-28-81 .5 Holly Energy, Inc. 32.8125% 3% pp ~ $300/acre
: Read & Stevens, Inc. 4,6875% Jack L. McClellan 1%
New Mexico 0il Corp. 12.50% :

P10, - Sec. 21 BN 50,00 NM-2825 USA  McClellan 0il Corp. 100.0000% Julious M. Cieslik 5% Same as Tract #7 ‘
P ; _ A 12-28-81 " 12.5 Jack L. McClellan 1% o
B

3 : . , : ,

: 11. 'Sec. 23: SINEL 80.00  NM-29222 USA Kenneth L. Carson

(Offer to lease rejected 4-18-77)

12.5 (Appeal filed 5-<31-77 - Still pending)




D NM-2824
. 12-28-81

 NM=2824-4
© 12-28-81

' NM-2825
T 12-28-81

NiM-29222

S e e T

Usa
12.5

US4
2.5

Usa

i2.5

- USA

12.5

USA
12.5

McClellan 0i) Corp,

McClellan 0i) Corp.

100.0000% Patricia N, Harding3% Same

as Tract #7
Jack L,. McClellan 14

100.0000% Vincent J, Duncan The Toles Co,

14,5832
5% pp - $2000/acre R. M. Patterson 14,5832
Jack L. McClellan 14 Bryan Bell 12,5000

Rubie ¢, Bell 6.2500

Truman T, Sanders,Jré.ZSOO

A. L, Mangum, Jr. - 6.2500
Est. Homer F. Glovers, 2500
Raymond Harris 6.2500
McClellan 0i: Cerp 27.0836
—
150.0000
McClellan 013 Corp, 100.0000% Charles M, Spofford Same as Tract #7
3% pp - $300/acre
Jack 1L, HcClellan %
McClellan 0il1 Corp. 50.00% Charles M. Spofford Same as Tract i
Heily Energy, Inc. 32.8125% 3% pp ~ $300/acre )
Read & Stevens, Inc. 4,6875% Jack L, McClellan 1%
New Mexico 0il Corp, 12.50% i
McClellan 0i} Corp. iO0.0000% Julious M. Cie§11k55% Same as Tract T
Jack L, ticCilellan 19

Kenneth . Carson

{Cffer to lease p

ejected 4-18.77)
(Appeal filed 5~3t-7

¥ - Stili pending)

AN
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2. Sec. 33: SWi © 160.00 OPEN

TOTAL..... 5,040.00 Acres Federal Land - 98.44% Unit Area

STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND

- > 7 MRS o} T 3o~ 3 - a LR LY~y [T 12 v -y
3 SeI. 2z NN EC.00 LG-5809 State Sabine Producticn Co. AllL none .o Sabine Praod
6-1-3G1 12.5

RECAPITULATION:

5,040.00 Acres Federal Lands, 98.44% of Unit Area

80.00 Acres State Lands, 1.56% of Unit Area

5,120.00 100.00%




o

‘ SONNES §

,[ R - I SR . - S . - - pr— q.
LO .00 OPEN
.
(40.00 Acres Federal Land - 98.44% Unit Area
STATE CF NEW MEXICO LAND
'%0.00 . LG-9809 State Sabine Producticn Co. ALl None .. Sabine Producticzn Co
' 6-1-01 . 12.5 ALl

|

t

LPITULATION:

160.00 Acres Federal Lands, 08.44% of Unit Area
180.00 Acres State Lands, 1.56% of Unit Area

'20.60 ' 100.00%

I
|
|

Tk v e w e




CONSENT AND RATIFICATION

CONNONW UNT'T AGHEERNC NI

CHAVES COUNTY, kv sbxico

The undersigned (whether one or more), hercby nevanulad=co-ioginy of
S Cupy Ui une Unlt Agreement for the develojment and operation of the Connor

RERSIE

Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves Couuly, New Mexico,

AZrScmint is Gdaled the 25th day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have
The unger-

A5 T

read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof.
signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests. in
the lands or minarals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, cxactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instirument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date cet forth in their respective‘acknowledgments. , ,
* furnished to Cactus by letter from Randolph M. Richardson dated July 10, 1981

D. A, Rundle, President

,:/_
INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF }
)Ss.
COUNTY OF }
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
- » 198, by .
My Commission Expires:
Notary Public
CORPORATE
STATE OF TEXAS )
3Cs.
)

COUNTY OF DALLAS

The foregoing>instrument was acknowledged beiore me this ,,7Fh day of

_annndmanist 3 i 98__—1 ’ Dy D. A. Rundle X}
¥ Yu .
SHY .-, President of _ Cactus Resources, IncC. a Delaware
§’8-‘€§rgéqati6§;ion behalf of said corporation.
=W e Le
EAC RN —,
PR B : T ol o . » )
R N : : : ’ v
N o) V'COH;:;giﬁd Fauniwas - 7 .
Ry MO V{4 //
i u'(.\\- ------- Ty ; / ) \
by, ! (] v A Y /
’ : G 128 ey

L5 s
oy B8 1943 Notary Public




CONCLNT AND RATIV ICATION
CORNOR UNTT AGHEL DY

CHAVES COUNTY, liw HMEXICO

The undersigned (whettier one or more), hercby acknowledges rocefpt of

& copy of Lthe Unit Agrcement tor the developume nL and upct‘atlon ol thoe Lonnov
Sae o Ve o

VitA v 111 UG Ui acalin,  ddliuo Siwuarey 1n b“dVLo LU\IHLY, New Mexlco Nthh said

Agreement is dated Lhe 25th day of March; 1981, and acknowledge that thev havs

wnoand AL

rond NG Swie anu are tamiliar with the terms and corditions thereof. The nnger-

signed also being the owners oF the leasehold, royalty, or other interests'in
the lands or minerals emoraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof; cxactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is execuled by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

!
¢

McCLELLAN OIL CORPORATION

INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF )

)SS.
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this - day of
v 1 98___: by ' .

‘My Commission Expires:

Notary Public
ngPORATE

)
_ )ss.
county or _ CHAVES )

-~

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 15th day of

- July , 1281, by Jack L. McClellan
, President of McClellan 0il Corporation

13
4
@

corpdratioh, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: ?Q““’“°‘9“’3%%%“ BADRARANEABIRN
OFFICIAL SEAL L
A i n.. 4D

. rETBTUTE NN D,V INARANY T WW
: ‘\‘ /J F T YN AT

Vaomon nmana L 1007

LACITA L T B - T <

Notary Publiaasy rusuc . HEw KEXico j

MOTARY BOND FILED WITH SCCRETARY OF STATE ';
‘( Yy Gemmisdden Expires '\;
R ‘:.r:a.\m\)maammaza)a S)* \95’\“5



S T T— — AR S SR Y

B ""\3* s .1:1‘..-.;,- ..‘, vt

CONCENT A KATITEECR Tat
CORNOR BHET dalbbin

CHAVES COUHEY, HEw 1t

The vundersigned (whether one or wmore), hereby ackuowledges receipt of

a_copy of the UniL npxeemcnt for Lhe dovclopmouL and operation ol the Connnr

Tuniv Area cmnraglnb

und“ .xLuuLcd in_Chaves Counly, Hew Mexico. uhich anid.

) ngreemenL i daLod Lhu HSLh day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have

> read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The unger-

signed, also being Lhe owners of the leaselivld, royalty, or other interests in

the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule

attached to said Unit Agreeﬁcht as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and

ratify all of the Lerms and provisions thereot, exactly Lhe same as if the

undersigned had executed the original of said Unil Agreement or a counterpart

thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

COUNTY “OF Dallas

‘The Forcgoing\inerqmonL was acknowledged before me this _ e day of

July 195 1, by  William H. Boyles

Vlce. Tresident of _Holly Energy, Inc. a _California

< "or the date set forth in their respective ‘acknowledgments,
DS OLLY ENERGY,
drf:'v:' -
(‘, s / | C—? ¢
sz’ Assistant Secretary T ce P
’ _vi”c,w Qf}‘ <o
. o ,{‘fﬁ_-‘:rf" ‘
_A?]}_ Q‘!\v : T -
A S S S N
I1HDIVIDUAL
-STATE OI )
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledyed before me this day of
, 198__, by
My Commission Expires:
Hotary Public
CORPORATE
S:TATE or Texas
: 158,

. corporation, on bg—:h:lll' ol zaid corporation,

My Couﬂu.ls}&tup l).;,\u(

o : 7 : P

‘ANK,Q7 2

_L-i._,-____,_

7 ua&&f__(ﬁa«/v.m
Hotary Yablic
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[OOSR

VA Copy of ‘the Unit AbILQMtnl tor the developuent

CONSENT AND RATIFICATION
CUlNOR UNYIT AGEEELENT

CHAVEDL COUNTY, M Mo

el Prn -\ ~ot o~

The undersigned {whether one or more). hewehy S85GS veeint ol
and operation of the Connor

‘Unit Area embracing lands situated in Ph???ﬂ'fﬁﬁLi;, uew Mexico, which said

Agreement is dated the 26th day ot March, 1381, an! acknowledge tLhat they have
read the same and are familiar with the terms mui conditions thereof. The under-
signed, also being:lhe owners ol the -leaschold, ruyalty, or other interests in

the lands or minérals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule

attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thercol, ceactly the same as if the

undersigned had executed the original of said Uuait Agrcement or a counterpart

thereo f.
oN“ R&gKLTNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is pxecuted by the undersigned as

.._;\‘\ l. LA
g:gf? he%Qate*seb forth in their respective acknowledgments, //
5 T READ & STEVBHS, INC.

. <2 "+ Fhife Lo Jéel Wigley,

PRV FRTER D)

f'z’ g "1\. et _,,, I'd .
,,"‘ )6 23, 3 \\ o

MR
s O

TR 4,23 45, T

INUIVIDUQ& .
STATE OF )
_ )35,
COUNTY OF )
The foregoimy “Ingirument was acknowledyed beiore me this day of
s 198, by .

My Commission Expires:

-— Hotamry fublic
CORPORATL.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO !

o 155,

COUNTY Or CHAVES )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged be-Tore me this  j4¢y  day of
Jui¥ y iWel , BY  Joel Wigley, _ )
) Secretary‘”"am“_gp a & ggven .. Inc, 4  New Mexico

%

e A
a«re Nsn
YO

U May' 36y 1985 , —_— fﬂ'éftm Q / 7/ \“'04! -
b et - - TS e Notary tublic
N i FEP I S
A O A :

o e e .



CONGERT AND RATIELCS §oan
CONNOR UNIT AGE.L2E

CHAVES COUNTY, HEW fhondy

The undersigned (whether vnc or more), hercby acknowledges receipt of
_a copy of' the Unit Agrcement tor the development and oneration of the Connor . . . . ... oo b
Unit Area cmbracing lands situated in Chaves County, New Mexico, which said

CAgreement is daled the Soth day of® March, 1981+ atd acknowlaedea fhat thay have o e

read the same und are tramiliar with the terms and conditions thereof., The under-

.- -« signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests in
o e the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule

attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart

e thereof..
5 : IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is exccuted by the undersigned as
. . of the date set forth in their respective acknoewledgments,
b g % s s
: i
l g
§ NEW MEXICO OIL CORPORATION
|
H R A
b ! - N . e
o L. C. HARRIS, President
- ’ y Z v <5 o
| | N IS TR AN
INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF )
; 155
; COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged be_f‘ore me this day of
, 198__, by :

My Commission Ekpires:

Notary Public

CORPORATE

STATE OF NEN MEXICO

}
_ RER
COUNTY OF __ CHAVES )

The foregoing instrumenti was acknowledged before me this  14®R  day of

July _ 193;, ¥fx. by L. C. HARRIS '
s President of NEW MEXICO OYL CORPORATION _a Rew Mexioo

corporation, on behalf‘ of' said corporation.

‘ e aaa “
| ): > : o < R S Y \\0 \f\f\"~' Oy
. . o g P N E-
My Cosnission’ Expibed: " T Uiiisl SkAL 3
T . ; ;
: T Signatur /)}u i:u/( 174 /9’/4,)314; ,«; S
QLT B GORMAN 4"
e Notary T i, ot T R
OTARY BOND FHEO wilm srrunnv oF STAvE
; 'y Commisninm Eaplens /- ’J /:2/ :

\dyaa.

LS

—.v'-'-\'v -.g\'l,: (z(u




CONGENT AND RATIE LR Ton
CONNUIG UNIT AGRLENENT

CHAVES COUNTY, HNRW MEXICU

The under31gned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of

B S S S ST 3

' N B COpy UL Lie vy aoilimInt fastha. dounlavment and operation of'the Connor .
l iio -t . Unit Area embracing lands sifuated in Chaves County, Hew Mexico, which said o
Agreement is dated the 25th day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have
- read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The unger-
: P signed, also being the owners of the leascheld, reyaity, or other interests in
’ the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Afoa, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, cxactly the same as’if the

‘Q:‘ undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
' thereof,
&
e IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this instrument is exccuted by the undersigned as
it “of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.,
[ } )
1 ,
The Toles Company,
Do : A Limited Partnership
| | S
“i By: S gZFr# ey
il ‘ “oy P, :
- 7 J.) Penrod Toles, General Partner
7/(1, /f’/\é';(c /&
INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)SS.
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 14th day of
July - , 1981, by J. Penrod Toles, General Partner of,

b : The Toles Company, a Limited Partnership, on behalf of said partnership.

My Commiss1on ExplreS'
b ‘ : ' : \ ,x'lT ;""‘ “"

Bk Soe

Wry PUbL¥Z

CORPORATE

)
)SS.
)

coum_ oF

" The foregoing‘instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

198, by . ’

{0

, President oi--

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




CONGENT ARD RAT IR boa ol
CONHOR UNIT AGRELEEN

CHAVER COUNTY, b4 HaX g

)

The undersigned (whether one or more}, hereby scknowledges receipt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement for the development and operation of the Connor

e

County. Npu Mexicn, .. Hh:ﬁh‘said -

Unit Area‘embracxngvlands situated in Cl

QAT TEE T S PR R TSR 1= i

LG @nin gay ot Maréh 1981;Aund acknowledge that they hdve
read the same and are famitiar with the terms aund conditions thereof. The ungder-
signed, also being#hhe owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests in
the lands or>minérals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule

- attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned. had executed the'original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

& ‘of the date set forth in their respective acknow]edgments.
L) !

' A SaAN ,IZ/[('

TR/ 7 e

CUTseesRO S INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF LOQUISIANA )
)SS.

PARISHRR]YXC' ___ORLEANS )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 17th day of

» 198 1, b _ BRYAN KELi. and RUBIE C, BELL .
,':"'/.
10 HTON
e s
’l

TPy

4

STATE OF .- )
)SS.

COUNTY OF

The foregoing ‘instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
, 198, by ’

mo

, President of

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

it ' " Notary Fubiic

b e b e L

)
ficwons o & s
¢




CONDENT AND HAT Hoag

FERT
il

CORHOR UNTT AGIe

RN

CHAVES COUNTY, i tiatio

The undersigned (Whether One o more ), herviy e knuwh-dgeo recelpt of
& Copy of' Lhe Unit Agronmon. [

SIS SR W
,,,,, for ‘L?i‘é"dcven)pvnnnt ‘Hd operation of the Connor
R - Unit Area CmbraCIHb 1JHL’ 3 lLu;,l\,(‘d lll (,havc ((,““Ly' ”QH MLXlCO whic" Jaid
Agreement 15 .dated the. 25 th. d,'xyAng‘A‘u::-.v.a,_\., ,--AA‘ (R .

S5 I WIS dCkiowivege that ‘they haVeAW o
I‘ . read the same and are f‘amllldy with the te _.,.

~

- i I M S e ey e,

PR}

S and LUF;;CIOHS thereof. The unger-

signed also being the owners of the leasehbld royalty, or other interests

the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit’

- Q‘.' 1

in

Areda, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agréement as Exhibit npv

, do hereby corisent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and pr I'ovisions’ thereo(, ex
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement op a counterpart
thereof,

actly the same as ir the

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigne
of the date set fortgh in their rospective acknow}edgments.
. ™
¢ 3 A

i "( M - Q'Zu’m Husband & Wife

d as

r\()A ///119_

INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF JACKSON

Tpe I‘oregomg instrument was ackrowledg, ed bvf‘or*e me this
/

L
e ‘ day of
Lol » 198 ', by R. M. Patterson § Elyse S. Patterson

N oome s

B A ‘1\\ // ‘// ‘/ : -
Tl }‘ “L 47 ((‘,f/x 4
o Notai*y Public
:5\5‘
CORPORATE
)ss.
COUNTY OoF
‘ . The foregoing* instrument wus acknouledged Eet‘sre me thig day of
’ R 198 : by . S _ ]

- ’
» President or : )
——

corporation; on behalf or said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Q
Q
s
jws
[
1]
[
o
=
]
X
! O
ot
3
D
1]
e
7
N
. i) .
| Ve
_ N
. ;E\
5 |
. . . i
: | f | : : | s .. ' EEEEEEEE——— b
L ‘ : ’ ‘ - R S
(51 e ey




CONGEHT AND RATIFIUCATION

culiiult URIT Ahht‘al..

CTha nndanctionad fuhal hast aiia oo imana) roveranbonr rlnnnl \aolnnn manat Wh nf‘
: porgneT Vel et ome s, e A (e uiaieis MRS

a copy of the Unit Agrcement for the development and operation of the Connor

Unit Area embracxnb jands ﬂltuatud in chaveu (ounty, New Mexlca, which sald

_fngveemunu is datcd Lhe 25th day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have
read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The unger-
signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests in
the lénds or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule
attacned to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.
¢ )

| _f @@/ fos

s

7

| TR . e
INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF Hew HMexico

SS.
COUNTY OoF Chages !

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 13th day of
July , 198‘ , by T« T. Sanders, Jr. (Truman T, Sanders, Jr.)
dealinb in lLis sole and separate progerty,

~ Y ’ ,5;;7
e Sy b P

Notary Public

ommisslon Explres .

CORPORATE
STATE OF )
- 188
COUNTY OF }
The fore301ng ‘instrument was acknow;edged beforc me this day of
, 198, by ;
. President of a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

R T P DR X
My Commission Lxpires:

Notary Public




TN I T RR PR ATy
COMSENT AND RATIVICA TN

coNtol URTT AGIdRDE Iy

CHAVEDS COUNTY, HNEW MeXtou

The undersigned (whether one or more}, heroby acknowledges receipt of

a copy of the Unit Agreomunt ror the development and operation of the Connor

ekl Aesade. BN SR ECTEIN © SEAE SIS ot S S U
Wilavil OAaAu

AP S

RECTSECTS S L A L PR S AP LY . L FENNS i (SR PIESTAEOPS T JRY K (S VRSN SE SR St L T e
D Y Y L L LN u\.;uo ALALENIL v A Mt v s e maa vaave v e v-a\.---vJ’ LA, ] lAt.A-L\..U,

VAgregment is dated the 25th dav. or March. ’"“’,'::i'gcanuwlcuge tﬁdi”fﬁé§mHAVE”A'
read thé same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The ungder-

signed,; also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests in
"the lands or minerals cmbraced in said Unit Arca, as indicated on the scheduie -
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereot’, ecxactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is exccuted by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

, R
WD bt it
; i -»ét?/; )&I\/l"x_,—},u ) g)/(,y»_'e’_/, %'pqi\dl\

[P . s
-

INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF New Mexico ) | ‘ | ]
. )SS. :
COUNTY OF Chaves )
_ Theuforeg01ng instrument was acknowledged before me this 19th day of
";Bﬁugns&?. T , 1981 py ~orra ilover smiths Fersonal }oprasentativo

of’tho athtn of He 7o Glover, yeceased
6\} [N L‘ i
§\Commls§1on-8xpires:
1~u(':‘ VIASE

LAy

[

r

“Notary Fubflc

| : o oo ,
P ' S CORPORATE
STATE OF )
; - 1S8.
{ i COUNTY OF )
; ¥
>E The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
% 4
]] ’ ]98___1 by » iy
: , President of a :
» corporation, on behalf of sald corporation.
E My Commission Expires:
¥ e E ‘3 ¢
— Hotury tublic

LY




ARIIY RIADYLY

vt Yhereae 1e
COLIENT AND BRATIVICATTON

COUNOR UNTT AGRERMNT

I CHAVES COUNTY, kW MEX Lo
_

The undersigned (whether one or more), herety acknowledges receipt of

T a bUpy UL LIt UnLL agrcvingne Tur wag \lk.vt.;uym\.nu A upErationTor LT lohne T

S RIS Sttt 4. P

“Unit Area cmbracxh& 1ands SLLUGLEG 1N Uilaves Couniy, how TIRACS, wWhith Saide oo e
Agreement is dated the 25th day of-March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have
read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions therz2of. The unger-
signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, pnyq]t ar other interests in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Arca, as ‘indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent ‘thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowlcdgments.

[’ !
1 , f ( // ////M/f"f;tf” }\
% . ' » %743&AL¢1455Zyééiiizéf%¥<:4479{ .

INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF TEXAS

)SS.
COUNTY OF TUBBOCK )

““.””The foregoing instrument was acknowledged bnfore me this 20th day of

July » 1981, bY A.L. Mapnqum, Jr. and Marvbeth Mangum

Expires —-
! A E 1 T AT e
/:M,’r;-‘ /A Ao -z‘%-/‘?[ NS SEET

Notary Public

>- ’t e 7 T —,'

: ﬁ:-,"!;, ‘ \J A
S "“n:mu\“‘

ey iaaae

N

CORPCRATE.
STATE OF )
: : . )SS.
i COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before e this day of
y 196, by ) ‘ s

President of

ey

corporation, on behaif of saild corporation.

My Commission Expires: ‘ : . -

Notary 'chiic

N e we oy ok e A




CONSUNT AND RATIF o Tols
CONNOG UNIT AGhRRMILT

CHAVES COUNTY, bW Min. o

oo i oo The undersigned (whelher one or more), herevy ackhuowledges receipt of

_a copy of the Unit Agrcement for the development and opcraticn of the Connor

Unit Area embracing iaiws oituztsd in Chaves County, Hew Mexico, which said

read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The under-
‘ signed, also being the owners ‘of the leasehold, royalty, or other interesh§ in

the lands or‘minerals embré;ed in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule

attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", dec hereby consenrt thereto and

ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, c¢xactly the same as if the

undersigned had ‘executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart

thereof. A

IN WITNESS NHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.,
Ve /’

¢ ) A

TK’ / %/ﬁ;zt /)

INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF HEW MEXICO )
‘ i }SS.
COUNTY : OF CHAVES )
The foregoing instrument was ackhowledged‘before me this 15th day of
JULY , 168 1, by RAYMOND EARRIS AND VIROINIA HARRIB .
My Commission Expires: { R
uay i T
NOV #, 1982 v
CORPORATE
% STATE OF )
: , )5S,
COUNTY OF: }

The foregoing‘ﬁnstrument was acknowledged before me this day of
' 198_____} by j . s

s

, President of

——

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

v__.,_ -
i

My Cummiscion Fvnires:

- NoLtapy Public

Agreement is dated the 25th day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that tﬁéi“ﬁé&é“‘““ B S



Lka ——

KOR
. APN ——
b A e . .. Ls ————
COLSENT AND RAT T PR o BN . e
LA — .
s FcC -
Coltholg LNy RENTE Pluoty 5i0m I
WELL P . e
. o i . . ECALFIL e _ .
CHAVEL COUNT Y, diew i ,L.,L“E ¢ C

The undersigney {whether one op more) , huhehy¢hck::#léagééwﬁéféibt of

..&_copy nf—th:“UﬁTC'RgﬁCeménL for the developuent apg oberation of the Connor

Unit Area embracingvlands situapcd'in ChaVeSWCnhnfy;'T:H HEALCO, which saig

cd e »rwégr::mcﬁi“IS"Géiéd;£5§"25th duy of March, 1981, ang acknowledge that they have
read the same nng are ramiliap With the terpms and conditiong therebf. The ungepr-
VA signed, also‘being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, op other interests in
the lands or minerals embraced jn said Unit Area, as indicated on the schiedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B o hereby consent theretg and
ratify al) or the terms and provisions thereor, exactly the Same as if the
undersigned had €Xxecuted the original of said Ynijt Agreement or a counterpapt

; thereor,

g IN WITNESS WHEREOF this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

; of the date set forth n theirp respective acknowledgments.

i s

T

/l
|

STATE OF )
| T )SS.
.?f COUNTY OF ]

My Commission Expires:

—;——————————-—-————~——-———~—-——— ' Notary Public

CORPORATE

] ' STATE oF z*:z/'/" oo )
_- Jss.

R COUNTY oOF ffzz_/._g . }

The Foregoing\instrument was acknowledged before me this ’<'Q} day of
-\ . - - -

, T i

- 1, N : / N . ~ 1 ¢ i /

. N2 t, 198,/ » bv . . AT Y l,{ LC RO
= ‘/:’ B T ¢ . . ::/ M{. [4 y
: : » Président or SR EREY A VR TIE. -
. g, . - - — L. '*"-———-._____‘
corporation@wonsbeha;f of said cérporatlon.
QT ,
{ My Commissiog,Exp;res ]

[ Y PV VR

j el e ,/ A(’bu/,w"- e, 0
-A..-._»~—-~A-~ -—— _—...M_M
ﬂ{;t_m';.f Sublic :
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CONGENT AND RATIETCATTON
COMHOR UNDT AGES RN
CHAVES COUNTY., HEW reXToo

oot 3-,_ . 2 SEONE e
o :fﬂvnu45ntu {wieLuer ole or more), hereby 1cvnow1edges recexpt of

a copy of the Unit Agreement for the developmont and operation of the Connor

;Unlb Area embracxng lands situated in Chaveb LounLy, New Mexico, which said

Agreement is dated the 2%tb day of March, 1981, and ack OwlC dge that they have
read the same and are familiar with-the terms and conditions thereof. The under-
signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or otﬁer interests in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Ar~a, as indicated on the schedule
‘attached to said Unit Agreement as ExHibitl 78", -do heréby “consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereo!l’, ecxactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof. ,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is exccuted by the undersigned as

of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments,

) //7 . : Ve ,
&:2)_ A4 baar foon) \1-4211.;'1/(1.1(/5‘0)1 /\m L{/? : - ‘; i L B

INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF 'New Mexico

)SS.
COUNTY OF Chaves

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 10th . day of

August , 1981 , by _ Randolph M, Richardson and Patricia B. .
Richardson, his wife.

&anaauams&aa &ﬁaﬁahﬁﬁkkﬁhhﬂah%h

My Commission Expires: OFFICIAL SEAL

a .
& .
-3 ;
R FvoiA ’iﬁ??a
Nota pg POTANY, RONO FILED  WITH SECRETARY CF STATE .)
g My Commission Txpt / / .V PR AR ,....: ’
SR AR SR 2 o A R T Y 2Tt
CORPORATE
STATE OF )
JIN
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing “instrument Was,acknowledéod hefore me thiz @ Tday of
y 198, by S ’

, President ¢of a

éofporation, on behalf of said corporation.

B or- T

: ﬁﬁiwéaﬁﬁiSSion Expires: T T

. Notar ./ Tablic




CONBUIT AND RATIFICATION

CONNOR ONIT AGREEMENT

B - "nﬂowﬂionnd (whether one or more}, hereby acknowledges recelpt of
' a copy of the Unit Agreement for the development and opezdtibn oF the Connor
7 Vuiil Area viuraciiig iaindo oiidalod in Chaves Onantyv Mow Mexico. which said
Azreement is dated the 25th day of ‘March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have
Y 1read the same ‘dnd are familiar with the terms and conditions theresf. The undér-
signed, also being the ouners of the leasehold, royally, or other interests in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
- ratify d11 of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
“thereof. ‘
- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is exeputed by the undersigned as
.of ﬂhe qate set forth in their respective acknowled

,"/J
V&
/

}Q%? Ll /7bi22LL,

ent§./

oo ey BN S i e

INDIVIDUAL I A

STATE OF MONTANA )

JSS.

COUNTY OF Yellowstone )

The foregoirg instrument was acknowledged before me this 24th day of

July , 198_1, by _Melvin A, Brown - .

My CogmxssxoﬂlExp;res : .

\‘/

Notary Public

‘m\“\ u.»,,,,-“

"'y‘ 4\ s
h RPN CORPORATE
.-"I/, bl }\ {) : \“V —
STATE OF )
. 1SS,
COUNTY OF _ N )
The,foregofdg'instrument was acknowledged before me this - day of
: § B " ‘796___» Dy - LI
! o ‘ : , President of e a

. corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

e SR VR : R .
My Commlssion capaiwo:

Notary iublic




CONGELT AND RATIFICATION
CONNOIC UNTT AGREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The l}}{déi‘\‘sléhébﬁwiﬁw‘l-{é‘l‘,l—{(}n'V\Jf;t” :Cu RTrvraeh " h:\r\nx\\:l acknawledges recei pt. Of .

R TSRy A e | E Azroomont-fon ot h_n“d(u_._q]n?r}ggn!j_ and ;,n!xeration ot the Connor .

Unit Area embracing lands situated in Chaves County, tHew Mexico, which said

Agreement is dated the 2¢

th day of March, 1981, and acknowledge that they have

\.n

read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The undér-
signed, alsu being the owners of the leasehold, royslty, or other interests in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Arca, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreemenl as Exhibil "B", do hereby consent thereto and
“ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof'. A o

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,Fthis instrument is executed by the undersigned as

'of}the Qate set forth in their respective acknowledgments. ;

- T . |
INDIVIDUAL :

STATE OF LOUISIANA

PARISH.
KENX OF ORLEANS

R Vg
W
|92

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 27th day of
JULY : ,}9Q£J by ’ J. MORT WALKER, JR. ’ * 3

,._,", - Notary Public
0 ; ,: “ ,oomnns LEE WIENER
e L '? """" 2NOTARY PUBLIC
AN <'PaRish of GRLEANS CORPORATE
L+ - TN STATE OF LOUISIANA ——
_ {My Commission is for Lite)
STATF OF }
)SS.
COUNTY OF N )
The .cregefﬁg'instrumenp was acknowlédged before me this day of
; 198, by . - ,
| , President of a

corporation, on behalf of saild corporation.

My Comini ssion Expires:

Notary Public




CONSENT AND RATIFICATION
CONNOR UNI'T AGREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

T L S R . : o

- e T e I OV A SRV ¥ |

U SRY e IRNNCERNE S SR

The undersigned (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges recelpt of
a copy of the Unit Agreement for the development and oneration of the Connor

T
¢
&Y
[
ot
3

& _ Chaves County, New Mexico, which said

Agreement is dated the 25th day of March, 1981, and ackhowledge that they have

/' read the same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof, The undér-
signed, also béing the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests~in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule-
attached to sald Unit Agreement as Exhibit "B", do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as 1F the 7777
under31gned had executed the original of said Unit Agrecuent or a counterpart
thereof, A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

*of the qat.e set forth in their respective “WYdﬁmeﬁarﬁ(of Utah, Personal Rapresentative

RO Bradshaw, Deceased, P.Q. tiox 30169
watt Lake City, Utah 84142

/R -

77‘0&’ J/cﬁ‘cﬂ-'«~

INDIVIDUAL e H -
state of /4 FA M )
" countY OF_ S Hcf Lﬂﬁl_

The fore301ng instrument was acknowledged before me this ézg?'t:/;ay of

Jﬁ&// , 198_/, by )z, @il/ﬁa‘ur’ﬁm«g ' <

Hy Gomission Explres "

42 %S «‘ |w--i-.

Notarx{?ubllc
,Wz we’z é? lebasl
CORPORATE ‘
i é‘u"t'a',.ov-\ 3 )
, 1S8S.
‘COUNTY OF - )

vThe~foregofng'instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
s 198____) by ’
, President of i .a

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

' My Commission Expires:

Notary Public




CONSENT AND® RATIFICATION
CONNOK UNIT ACREEMENT

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXiCG

‘L,uw__mha wndorsizned. (whether one or more), hereby acknowledges receipt of

2

a ’OPY Ol uns Anreement for tho developmenc ana vporatizn of the Cannér

Unit Area embiacing lands ultuated in Chaves County, Mew Mexico, which saxd

‘Rgreement is dated the 25ln day of March, !981, and acknowledge that they have

read the same anG are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof., The under-
signed, also being the owners of the leasehold, royalty, or other interests in
the lands or minerals embraced in said Unit Area, as indicated on the schedule
attached to said Unit Agreement as Exhibit "BY, do hereby consent thereto and
ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as if the
undersigned had executed the original of said Unit Agreement or a counterpart
thereof'.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as

%ﬁ’the d?te set forth in theii respective acknowledgments.

%mwz/

INDIVIDUAL

OFFICIAL SEAL

Y
/ q A \  LYNDA BOWESCHKA %
' ) o HOTARY PUBLIC - CALIF RN
STATE OF { Cﬁd/yf/ 1SS By KERN COUHTY
! . ¢ : My comn, exgires JUL 23, 1332 §
county ofF A ) S i ok
‘\\ &L
(;;gﬁi/foreg01ng instrurent was: acknowledged befoxe me thlsc>f%:7‘“'day of
4 .
% M/?// ’ ]98/ ty b&’{t VC e l\J 4‘) le"d//%;‘) .
¥

My Commission Expires:

’L;?JS'“A?jQ o w'//////éz”“' <L /7?;::;i;;?—{fza‘~a i

\Naﬁéry Public N\ S
CORPORATE
STATE OF )
)55,
COUNTY OF - )
Thie foregoivg instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of
’ }98_-| by .
, President of : B a

corporation, on behalf of said iorporation.

My COMMLISH 10N LApallTt

~ Notary bublic




ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
S ' | ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

AATT AN DV . MUD _ATT  AANMSTDIFAMT A
cALL DY RV EE L erxuamIon

- —— .

DIVISION FOR THE. PURPOSE OF
ﬂ . /)  CONSIDERING:

) bfmb NV o

ﬂ f ” order No. HA-LLLJ/
4,

APPLICATION OF McCLELLAN OIL CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL OF THE CONNGOR
UNIT AGREEMENT, CHAVES  COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

k/‘ ORDER OF THE DIVISION @Qa/

/
?_ \ BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 22 ,

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter .

NOW, on this day of April r 19 81 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the recorxd,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
| in the premises,
FINDS:
) (1) -That due public notice having been given as required by
" law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
i;matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, McClellan 0il Corporation ,

- gseeks approval of the Connor Unit Agreement
‘ . and
- covering 2,120 acres, more or less, of State/ Federal

1 and ¥Réd/ lands described as follows: _ é

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TooNSMP 13 500TH, RANE & 2TEAST, DiPM
Sectisns 2y "Mou’lq 29 Al
SecVious 16 thaeuah 2% AIY
Sections 33 aud B: AN

(3) That all plans of development and operation and creations,

Il expansions, or contractions of participating areas or expansions
_ii-or contractions of the unit area. shonld he submitted to tHe

il
i$

i bt 2 st

il Director of the Division for approval. o
I

!

!
|

“




(4) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should

promnote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

L[ .
! LY
-

rights within the unit area.

' IT IS5 THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the Connor Unit Agreement
,‘ is hereby approved.m - e
.Lé-f-WMNf“,Hwhi o (2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the

deveiééﬁénéiéﬁé operation of ths unit area is -hereby approved in
principle as a propei conservation measure; provided, however,
fhat notwithstanding any of the provisions contairied in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any mannér, any right, duty, or obligation

which is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the Division to
supervise and control operations for the exploration and develop~ |
ment of any lands cormitted to the unit and production of oil or

gas therefrom.

(3} That the unit operator shall file with the Division an
executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event
of subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
the unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Diviszion
within 30. days thereafter counterparts of the unit agreement

- reflecting the subscription of those interests having joined or
E ratified. » A ;
(4) That all plans of development and operation, all unit
f participating areas and expansions and contractions‘thereof, and
f’all exéansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be
~submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division for
approval.
| {5) That this order shall become effective upon the approval

| of said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands for‘ﬁtﬁﬂ'

i i

At At - i+ st . e § e A - e 8. 81
o



State of New Mexico and the Director of the United States Geologi-
cal Survey; that this orxder shall terminate ipso facto upon the

termination of said unit agreement; and that the last unit opera-

termination.

{6} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

T S

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yéar herein-

.above designated.
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